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Independent Auditors’ Examination Report on the Restated Financial Information

The Board of Directors

Seshaasai Technologies Limited

(Formerly known as Seshaasai Business Forms Limited

Which was previously known as Seshaasai Business Forms Private Limited)
9; Lalwani Industrial Estate,

14, Katrak Road,

Wadala, Mumbai- 400031

Dear Sirs / Madams,

1. We Vatsaraj & Co, Chartered Accountants (“We” or “Us” or “Our” or “the Firm") have
examined, as appropriate (refer paragraph 7 below), the attached the Restated
Financial Information of Seshaasai Technologies Limited (formerly known as Seshaasai
Business Forms Limited which was previously known as Seshaasai Business Forms
Private Limited), (the "Company” or the “Issuer”) and its subsidiary (the Company and
its subsidiary together referred to as “the Group”), comprising:

a. the Restated Consolidated Statements of Assets and Liabilities as at June 30, 2024
and March 31, 2024, the Restated Consolidated Statements of Profit and Loss
(including Other Comprehensive Income), the Restated Consolidated Statements of
Cash Flows, Restated Consolidated Statements of Changes in Equity along with
the Summary of Material Accounting Policies and other explanatory information for
the three months period ended June 30, 2024 and for the year ended March 31,
2024,

b. the Restated Standalone Statements of Assets and Liabilities as at March 31, 2023
and March 31, 2022, the Restated Standalone Statements of Profit and Loss
(including Other Comprehensive Income), the Restated Standalone Statements of

. Cash Flows, Restated Standdlone Statements of Changes in Equity along with the
Statement of Material Accounting Policies and other explanatory information for

the years ended March 31, 2023 and March 31, 2022,
(para a and b above collectively, the “Restated Financial Information”), as approved by

" the Board of Directors of the Company at their meeting held on December 17, 2024 for
the purpose of inclusion in the Draft Red Herring Prospectus ("DRHP”) and initialed by

us for identification purposes only to be filed with the Securities and Exchange Board of
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(BSE and- NSE together, the “Stock Exchanges”) to be prepared by the Company in
connection with its proposed Initial Public Offer of equity shares ("IPO") prepared in
terms of the requirements of :
a. Sub section (1) of Section 26 of Part | of Chapter Il of the Companies Act, 2013 (the
"Act');
b. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2018, as amended (the "SEBI ICDR Regulations"); and
c. The Gujdance Note on Reports in Company Prospectuses (Revised 2019) issued by
the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (“ICAI"), as amended from time to
time {the “Guidance Note") as mentioned in the Restated Financial Information.

Management's Responsibility for the Restated Financial Information

2. The Company’s Management and Board of Directors (together referred to as “the

Management”) is responsible for the preparation of the Restated Financial Information

which have been approved by the Board of Directors for thé purpose of inclusion in the

DRHP to be filed with the SEB! and the Stock Exchanges in connection with the

proposed initial public offering of equity shares by the Company. The Restated Financial

Information have been prepared by the Management on the basis of preparation stated

in Note 1 to the Restated Financial Information.

3. The respective Board of Directors of the companies included in the Group are
responsible for designing, implementing and maintaining adequate internal control
relevant to the preparation and presentation of the Restated financial information,
which have been used for the purpose of preparation of these Restated Financial
Information by the Management of the Company, as aforesaid. The respective Board
of Directors are also responsible for identifying and ensuring that the Company/ Group
comply with the Act, the ICDR Regulations and the Guidance Note.

Auditors Responsibilities

4. We have examined such Restated Financial Information taking into consideration:

a) The terms of reference and terms of our engagement agreed upon with you in
accordance with our engagement letter dated September 26, 2024 in connection
with the proposed IPO of the Issuer;

b) The Guidance Note. The Guidance Note also requires that we comply with the ethical
requirements of the Code of Ethics issued by the ICA];

c) C ts of test checks and materiality to obtain reasonable assurance based on
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verification of evidence supporting the Restated Financial Information; and
d) The reqt.}irements of Section 26 of the Act and the ICDR Regulations.
Our work was performed solely to assist you in meeting your responsibilities in relation to
your compliance with the Act, the ICDR Regulations and the Guidance Note, as applicable,
in connection with the IPO.
Basis of Prepdration and Presentation
5. These Restated Financial Information have been compiled by the Management from:
(a) As at and for the period ended june 30, 2024
From the audited interim special purpose Ind AS consolidated financial statements of
the Group as at and for the three month period ended June 30, 2024 prepared in
accordance with the recognition and measurement principles of Indian Accounting
Standard prescribed under Section 133 of the Act read with the Companies (Indian
Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 and the other accounting principles generaily
accepted in India, which have been approved by the Board of Directors at their
meeting held on December 09, 2024.
(b) As at and for the year ended March 31, 2024
From the audited Ind AS consolidated financial statements of the Group as at and for
the year ended March 31, 2024 prepared in accordance with Ind AS as prescribed
under séction 133 of the Act read with Companies (Indian Accounting Standards)
Rules 2015, as amended and other accounting principles generally accepted in India
which have been approved by the Board of Directors at their meeting held on
September 26, 2024.
(c)As at and for the year ended March 31, 2023.
From the audited special purpose Ind AS standalone financial statements of the
Company as at and for the year ended March 31st, 2023 prepared in accordance
with Ind AS as prescribed under section 133 of the Act read with Companies (indian
Accounting Standards) Rules 2015, as amended and other accounting principles
generally accepted in India which have been approved by the Board of Directors at
their meeting held on December 09, 2024.
{d) Asat and for the year ended March 31, 2022
From the audited special purpose Ind AS Standalone financial statements of the
Company as at and for the year ended March 31st, 2022 prepared in accordance

with Ind AS as prescribed under section 133 of the Act read with Companies (Indian
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generally accepted in India which have been approved by the Board of Directors at

their meeting held on December 09, 2024.

6. We have not audited any financial statements of the Company as of any date or for
any period subsequent to June 30, 2024. Accordingly, we do not express any opinion
on the findancial position,
results, chdnges in equity or cash flows of the Company as of any date or for any period
subsequent to June 30, 2024,

7. For the purpose of our examination, we have relied on:

a. Special purpose audit report issued by us dated December 09, 2024 on the
consolidated financial statements of the Group as at and for the period ended June
30, 2024 as referred in Paragraph 5 (a) above, which Includes an Emphasis of Matter
paragraph as mentioned below:

Emphuslis of Matter:

i, We draw attention to Note 1(ll)(c) to the Special Purbose Consolidated Financial
Statements for the period ended june 30, 2024, which describes the purpose and
basis of preparation. The Special Purpose Consolidated Financial Statements
have been prepared by the Company solely for the purpose of preparation of the
restated financial information as required under the Securities and Exchange
Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2018
as amended from time to time (the "ICDR Regulations”), which will be included
in the Droft Red Herring Prospectus (the “DRHP"), in connection with the
prop;osed initial public offering of the Company. As a result, the Special Purpose
Conéolidoted Financial Statements may not be suitable for another purpose. Our
opin;‘ion is not modified in respect of the above matter.

b. Auditors’ report issued by us, dated September, 26 ,2024 on the audited consolidated
financial statements of the Group as at and for the financial year ended March 31,
2024 as referred in Paragraph 5 (b) above.

Emphasis of Matter

1. We draw your attention to Note 43 to the Standalone Financial Statements in
respect of Composite Scheme of Arrangement {the “Scheme”) between the
Company and Seshaasai E-forms Private Limited (Transferor Company) from the
appointed date of March 31, 2023, as approved by National Company Law

ribunal vide its order dated 08th February, 2024. However, the accounting
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treatment pursuant to the Scheme has been given effect to from the date
required under Ind AS 103 - Business Combinations, which is the beginning of
the preceding period presented i.e. April 1, 2022 (which is also date of transition
1o Ind AS). Accordingly, the figures for the year ended March 31, 2023 and April
01, 2022 have been restated to give effect to the aforesaid merger.

2. We draw your attention to Note 1 (ll) which describes the basis of preparation
of the cofnpurative information presented. As explained in the note the
comparative financial information of the Company for the year ended March 31,
2023 and the transition date opening balance sheet as at 1st April 2022,
included in these Stundalone Ind AS financial statements, are based on the
previously issued statutory financial statements prepared in accordance with the
accounting standards specified under the section 133 of the Act on which we
issued auditors' report dated 26th September, 2023 and by M/s Devesh Shah &
Co. for the year ended 31st March, 2022 on which they have issued auditors’
report dated 23 September, 2022.

Further as expldined, in note 43 read with para 1 of Emphasis of Matters, the
Company has merged with Seshaasai E- forms Private Limited, the comparatlve
information presented includes figures of the transferor company which were
audited by M/s ] C Shah & Associates on which they issued auditors’ report dated
15th September, 2023 and 23rd August, 2022 respectively.
The above audited financial statements as adjusted for the differences in the
accounting pnnctples adopted by the Company on transition of Ind AS and effect
of merger as referred in para 1 of Emphasis of Matters, have also been audited
by us. _

Our opinion is not modified in respect of the above matters

c. Special Purpose Audit reports issued by us dated December 09, 2024 on the

standdlone financial statements of the Company as at and for the year ended March

31,2023 as referred in Paragraph 5 (c) above. The financial information for the year

ended March 31, 2023 included in the special purpose Ind AS financial statements

are based on the previously issued statutory financial statements prepared for the
year ended March 31, 2023 in accordance with the Companies (Accounting

Standards) Rules, 2006 and audited and reported by us on which we have issued an
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translated into figures as per Ind AS adjustments to align with accounting policies,

exemptions and disclosures adopted by the Company which includes an Emphasis

of Matter paragraph as mentioned below

Emphasis of Matter

I.  We draw your attention to Note 43 to the Special Purpose Ind AS Standalone
Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2023 in respect of Composite
Scheme of Arrangement (the “Scheme”) between the Company and Seshaasai
E-forms Private Limited (Transferor Company) from the appointed date of March
31, 2023, as approved by National Company Law Tribunal vide its order dated
08th February, 2024. However, the accounting treatment pursuant to the
Scheme has been given effect to from the date required under Ind AS 103 -
Business Combinations, which is the beginning of the preceding period
presented i.e. April 1, 2021 (which is also date of transition to Ind AS for the
purpose of restated financial information). Accordingly, the figures for the year
ended March 31, 2022 have been restated to give effect to the aforesaid merger.

IIl.  We draw attention to Note 1(ll)(a) to the Special Purpose Standalone Financial
Statements for the year ended March 31, 2023, which describes the purpose and
basis of preparation. The Special Purpose Standalone Financial Statements have
been prepared by the Company solely for the purpose of preparation of the
restdted financial information as required under the Securities and Exchange
Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2018
as amended from time to time (the "ICDR Regulations"), which will be included
in the Draft Red Herring Prospectus (the “DRHP”), in connection with the
proposed initial public offering of the Company. As a result, the standalone
financial statements may not be suitable for another purpose.

Our opihion is not modified in respect of the above matters

d. Spec'ictl Purpose Auditors’ reports issued by us dated December 09, 2024 on the

standalone financial statements of the Company as at and for the year ended March

31,2022 as referred in Paragraph 5 (d) above. The financial information for the year

ended March 31, 2022 included in the special purpose Ind AS financial statements

are based on the previously issued statutory financial statements prepared for the

year ended March 31st, 2022 in accordance with the Companies (Accounting

Standards) Rules, 2006 and audited and reported by erstwhile statutory auditors M/s
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Devesh Shah & Co. who have issued an unmodified opinion vide audit report dated
August 23, 2022 and which have been translated into figures as per Ind AS
cdjustmehts to align with accounting policies, exemptions and disclosures adopted
by the Company which includes an Emphasis of Matter paragraph as mentioned
below:
Emphasis of Matter
i.  We draw your attention to Note 43 to the Special Purpose Ind AS Standalone
Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2022 in respect of Composite
Scheme of Arrangement (the “Scheme”) between the Company and Seshaasai
E-forms Private Limited (Transferor Company) from the appointed date of March
31, 2023, as approved by National Company Law Tribunal vide its order dated
08th February, 2024. However, the accounting treatment pursuant to the
Scheme has been given effect to from the date required under Ind AS 103 -
Business Combinations, which is the beginning of the preceding period
presented i.e. April 1, 2021 (which is also date of transition to Ind AS for the
purpose of restated financial information). Accordingly, the figures for the year
ended March 31, 2022 have been restated to give effect to the aforesaid merger.
ii. We draw attention to Note 1(l)(a) to the Special Purpose Standalone Financial
Statements for the year ended March 31, 2022, which describes the purpose and
basis of preparation. The Special Purpose Standalone Financial Statements have
been prepared by the Company solely for the purpose of preparation of the
restated fincmcjal information as required under the Securities and Exchange
Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2018
as amended from time to time (the "ICDR Regulations"), which will be included
in the Draft Red Herring Prospectus (the “DRHP") in connection with the
proposed initial public offering of the Company. As a result, the standalone
ﬁnahciql statements may not be suitable for another purpose.
Our opinion is not modified in respect of the above matters
8. We did not audit the financial statements of one subsidiary, Rite Info Tech Private
Limited whose share of total assets, total revenues, net cash inflow/outflow included
in the special purpose Ind AS consolidated financial statements as at and for the period
ended June 30, 2024 and in audited Ind AS consolidated financial statements as at
and for the year ended March 31, 2024, which have been audited by Kanu Doshi
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Associates LLP, firm of peer reviewed chartered accountant who have prepared the

special purpose financials and Satish Gupta & Associates respectively and whose

reports have been furnished to us by the Company's Management and our opinion on

special purpose Ind AS consolidated financial statements as at and for the period

ended June 30, 2024 and audited Ind AS consolidated financial statements forthe year

ended March 31, 2024, in so far as it relates to the amounts and disclosures included

in respect of these components, is based solely on the reports of the other auditors.

{Rs. In Million)
Particulars june 30, 2024 March 31, 2024
Total Assets 60.66 61.27
Total Revenue 14.53 63.02
Net Cash inflow/(Outflow) 10.07 (15.63)

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us by the

Management, these financial statements are not material to the Group.

Our opinion on the Restated Financial statements is not modified in respect of this matter.

Opinion

o. Based on our examination and according to the information and explanations given to

us, we report that the Restated Financial Information:

a) have been prepared after incorporating adjustments for the changes in accounting

policies, material errors and regrouping/reclassifications retrospectively in the

financidl years ended March 31, 2024, 2023, and 2022 to reflect the same

accounting treatment as per the accounting policies and grouping/classifications

followed as at and for the three months period ended June 30, 2024;

b) does not contain any qualification in the auditor's reports requiring any

adjustments.

¢) There is an item relating to emphasis of matter and quadlifications in the

Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2020 issued by the Central Government of

India in terms of sub section (11) of section 143 of the Act for the years ended
March 31, 2024, March 31, 2023 and March 31, 2022 and reporting under Rule
11(g) of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 (as amended) which do

not require any adjustments in the Restated Financial Information have been

disclqsed in Annexure VI — Part B of the Restated Financial Information; and

d) have been prepared in accordance with the Act, ICDR Regulations and the
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10.

11.

12.

13.

Guidance Note, as applicable.
We have complied with the relevant applicable requirements of the Standard on
Quality Control (SQC) 1, Quality Control for Firms that Perform Audits and Reviews of
Historical Financial Information, and Other Assurance and Reldted Services
Engagements.
The Restated Financial Information do not reflect the effects of events that occurred
subsequent to the respective dates of the reports on the audited special purpose
consolidated financial statements, the consolidated Ind AS financial statements, the
special purpose standalone Ind AS financial statements as mentioned in paragraph
5 above.
The examination report should not in any way be construed as a-reissuance or re-
dating of any of the previous audit reports issued by us, the other auditors, nor should
this report be construed as a new opinion on any of the ﬁgancial statements referred
to herein.
We have no responsibility to update this examination report for events and

circumstances occurring after the date of this examination report.

Restriction on use

14. Ourreport is intended solely for use of the Board of Directors for inclusion in the DRHP

to be filed with the SEBI and the Stock Exchanges in connection with the proposed
IPO. Our report should not be used, referred to, or distributed for any other purpose
except with our prior consent in writing. Accordingly, we do not accept or assume
any liability or any duty of care for any other purpose or to any other person to whom
this report is shov’vﬁ or into whose hands it may come without our prior consent in

writing.

For Vatsaraj & Co
Chartered Accountants
FRN: 111327W

CA Jwalant S Buch
Partner

M. No.:039033
UDIN: 248 20D RKFFGPRBBY

Mumbai, 17t December, 2024
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Scshaasai Technologles Limited

{formerly known os Seshansal Business Forms Limited)

{was proviously known as Seshaasal Busincss Forms Privato Limited)
{CIN: UZI017MH1393PLCDT74023)

1- i of AssctsandlL for 30 June 2024 and 31 March 2024 and of Asscots and Liabilitios for 31 March
2023 and 2022
{All amounts are in Indlan Rs. million oxcopt share data and os statad)
= T
varilcilans Asat Aszat Asat Asat
Note No. 30Juno 2024 31 March 2024 31March 2023 31March 2022
1 ASSETS
1 NON-CURRENT ASSETS
{c) Proporty, plant and equipmont 24 3mzs 3,057.58 2,430.17 1,791.96/
(b) Right-to-use assots 28 24124 266.2 269.58 30192
(c) capita! work-in-pragress 3 184.42 28.26 - 6181
(d) intangible assols an 38159 389.00 147.63 160.66
{e) Intangible assets under dovelopment 48 955 5.63 - . -
{1) Financicl assets Y
()  Invostments 5 050 050 710; 710
(i}  othor Finoncial assots 6 235.08 23297 22121 20416
(g) Current Tax Assts (Not) 7 58.20 3325 34.68 17.48
{h) Other non-current assets 8 262.74 2307 300.99 22556
TOTALNON=-CURRENT ASSETS 4,485.10 4,244.49 3,41.38 2,77035
2 CURRENT ASSETS
(a) Inventories 9 1628.35 1576.60 1332.46 99585
{b) Financiol assots
0] Trado recoivablos 10 320477 220688 2,207.87| 1,548.68|
(i)  Coshand cash equivalonts na 510.67 78144 21538 40.83
(i)  Bank bolancos othor than (i) above us 28292 28716 333.47| 92.62
(iv) Other Financlal asscts 12 12954 7548 14.93 na.60
{c} Other current assots 13 387270 414.01 209.94 121.08
TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS 6,153.95 5,341.57 4,414.06 2,91.7)
TOTAL ASSETS 10,639.05 9,586,056 7,825.42 6,688.52
] EQUITY & LIABILITIES
1 EQUITY
{c) Equity Shara Capita! 14 1,476.7 147637 88817 1203
(b) Other Equity 15 3279 2,864.29 2,012.91 1,797.28
TOTALEQUITY 4,748,08 4,340.46 2,901.08 1816.41
2 NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES
{a) Financlal Uabilities
(i)  Borrovings 15 1,285.00! 1,319.85 1,064.3! 81417
(i)  Loaso Liabilities 28 168.24 19262 196.88 197.84
- (b) Provisions ” 12.26 1454 107.57 n2.92
(c) Deferred Tax Uabilities {nct) 18 200,18 13818 91.96 85.96
TOYALNON~CURRENT LIABILITIES 1,665.68 1,66517 1,460.73 1,210.89
3 CURRENT LABILITIES
(o) Financial liabilities
(i) 8orrowings 19 234471 1,887.67 1,761.85 1182.63
{#) Trado payables 20
Total outstanding duos of micro enterprises and small enterprises 15973 17737 160.78 U616
Total outstanding dues of other than micro enterptises and small
004,88 110188 908.42 1,045.22
enterprises
()  Leose Liobilities 2 101.07 10224 96.77| 124863
(iv) Others Financial liobilities 2 33350 180.85 121.39 n280
(b) Provisions 22 4279 3218 2272 243
(c) Currant tax liabilitios (Not) 23 733 65.94 667 4438
{d) othor curront liabilitios 24 67.28 4228 8.4 1.09|
TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES 4,225.29 3,580.43 3,463.61 2,661.22
TOTVAL LIABILITIES 5,890,897 5,245.60 4,924.34 38721
TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIES 10,639.05 9,586.06 7,825.42 ; 5,688.52
MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES [
The above statement should ba raad with Material Accounting Policies and Notes to C Financicl and ; i in v,
and of to C iql ion and | in VI

As per our roport of aven date attached

For Vatsaro] & Co.
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No.: M327w

4 s.Bpaln

CA Jwalant S Buch

11327w

Portnor )

Mem. No. 039033

Date: 17-12-2024
Placo: Mumbai

ol oginéiiroctor
DIN; 018707!

[
Gmar Plitalamarrt *

ancial Ofticer (CFO)
M. No. A47109

Date: 17-12-2024
Place: Mumbal




Seshaasal Technologies timited

{ y knownas

(wasp y known as

i Forms Limited)

{CIN: U21017MH1393PLC074023)

Forms Private Limitod)

n- of Profit and Lass for the quarter ended 30 Junc 2024 and year ended 31 March 2024 and of Prafitand Loss forthe year ondod
31 March 2023 and 2022
{Allamounts arcin Indian Rs. millfon excopt sharc data and as stated)
Consolidated Consolidated Standalone Standalono
Fortho Threo Months Fortho Year Forthe Year For tho Year
Particulars Noto No. Perlod Ended Ended Ended Ended
30Juno2024 31March 2024 31March 2023 31March 2022
Incomo:
Revenue from Oporations 25 3,605.03 15,582.56 1,462.99 6,725.57
Other Incomo 26 16.41 nais 7540 3743
Yotalincome 3,621.44 15,696,711 1,538.39 6,763.00
Expenses:
Cost of Materials Consumed 27 2108.28 9,493.87 7.668.23 4,228.41
Purchasos of Stock-in-trado 28 2n 66.31 9356 65.33
Change in inventories of Finished goods, Work in progress, Stock-in-trade 29 2330 318.87 -307.90 ~96.34
Employee Benefit Expenses 30 156.97 556.49 454,96 405.97
Finance Cost 3 8498 341.66 319.97 239.55
Depreciation and amortization 32 96.08 3588.47 32293 274.63
Other Expenses a3 50331 223107 1,685.27 110218
Yotal Expenses 2,985.43 13,366.74 10,107.02 6,219.73
Profitbefore oxeeptional items and tax 636.01 2,329.97 1,421.37 543.27
Exceptional tems - o =
Profit Boforo Tax 636.01 2,328.97 1,431.37 543.27
Tax Expenses:
Current Year 170.05 590.00 36149 150.74
Deferred Tox 61.08 4593 -0.34 19.00
Tax Adjustrments of Earlier Years 0.00 126 <10.76
Protit/(Loss) for the poriodfycar A 404.88 1,692.78 1,080.98 373.53
Other Comprahensive Incomo
(A) items that will not beo reclassifod to profit or loss
()Remeasurements of defined benlit plan -3.68 -4.81 -13.24 -9.30
(i) Equity instrument through Other Comprehensive Income
(i)income tax relating to tems no (1 & 1) above 093 121 6.28 270
(B) ttems that will be reclassifed to profitorloss
(1) items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss
(il) Incomae tax refating to items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss
Total Other Comprehensive Income for the periodfycar B ~2.75 -3.60 -6.96 ~6.60
Total comprehensiva income for the perfodfyoar {a+B) 407.63 1,696.38 1,087.94 38043
Earnings por equity share of faco valuc R.100 cach fully paid up for
profitf (Loss) 3
Baslc 2743 185.54 1211 42.06
Diluted 27.43 na.67 73.23 2530
Earnings por equity share of faco valuc Rs.10 cach fully paid up for
profitf (Loss) - Post Shara Split
Basic 274 1855 127 421
Diluted 274 n.47 132 253
MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POUCIES 1
The above statement should be read with Materlal Accounting Policies and Notes to o] and standolong f Iir in V,ond of
i to C Flnanciat and Finanelal in vi.
As por our roport of oven dato attachod
For Vatsara] & Co. Forand on behalf of the Board of Dlrectars
Chartered Accountants Sashaasal Tochnolagios Umited
Flrm Reglstration No.: 327w T

4. S.Brek

CAJwalant SBuch
Partnor
Mem. No. 039033

Date: 17-12-2024

Placa: Mumbai

Compnay SocTotary
M. No. A47109

Date: 17-12-2024

Place: Mumbai

Goutam Jain
Wholo-time Diroc
DIN: 02060629

Chiet ¥indncial Ofticer (CFO)




Scshaasal Tochnolagioes Limited
(formerly known as Soshaasal Business Forms Limitod)
(was previously known as Soshaosal Business Forms Privato Limited)
(ctN: U21017MHIZ93PLCO74023)

mn- Ci i Cash Flow for tho quarter ended 30 June 2024 and year ended 3t March 2024 and Cash Flow for the yoar ended 31March 2023 and 2022
{Allamounts areinindlan Rs. millon oxcapt share data ond as statod)
I Consolidatod Conzolidatod Standalone Standalene
Forthe Three Months Forthe Year Forthe Yeor Forthe Year
Particulars Poriod Ended Endod Ended Endod
30 Junc 2024 31 March 2024 31March 2023 31Morch2022
A. CASHFLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES:
Not Prolit before tax & Extraordinary items 636.00 2,329.97 1,431.37 54327
Adjustmentfor:
Depreciotion and p 98.08| 358.47| 32293 274.63
Intgrost Exponsos 84.98 34186 319.87 239.55
Prolit on Salo of Fixed Assots ~047 -1.56 -194 ~0.72
Interost Incomo -6.80 -54.72 -35.44] ~26.76|
Sundry Balance W/off 0.27 3058 1833 42.28:
Bad Debts - 20.82| 37718 2.04
Allewance for expected croditloss 1250 496 - 5.65
OPERATING PROFIT BEFORE WORKING CAPITAL CHANGES 82287 3,030.18 2,034.01 1,079.94
ADJUSTMENTS FOR WORKING CAPITAL CHANGES :
(increase) / decrease Other non - cutrent financicl assets -2.38 -42.34 -36.38 -9.04
{Increase) / decroase Other non = cutrent assets -3257 7083 ~75.44 -178.27
{Increase) / decraase Inventorlos ~51.75 -24414 ~336.50 ~248.96
( )/ Trade -1010.39 -24.80 ~696.98 ~384.15!
( ) Other assols -54.06 3945 3.67 -61.28
(Incroose) / docroase Othor curront assots 2055 -157.76 ~329.69 4421
Increase / (decreaso) Provisions n.99 -83.75 n.29 328
[ 1( ) Trade pay ~14.66 209.08 -9119 46819
tnerease | { ) Othor current 152.66 59.45 859 3524
1 ) Other current 25.01 ~271.13 308.32 ~4722
Cash genarated from operations -23273 2,579.07 859.70 70294
Dirgct Taxes pald -79.61 ~601.01 -346.06 ~N8.97,
NET CASH FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES (A) -312.34 1,978.06 513.64 583.97
B. CASHFLOW FROMINVESTING AGTIVITIES:
Purchase of Proparty, Plant and Equipment including Copiltal Work in Progress ~278.22 -952.91 ~768.86 ~438.93
ill arising on inati 0.00 ~203.6! & -
Disposal of Invastments 0.00 6.60 0.00 ~6.60]
Interost Received 6.80 54.72 35.44 28.78)
Salo of Proparty, Plant and Equipment 133 412 14,05 9.25|
NET CASH USED ININVESTING ACTIVITY  (B) =270.09 ~1,081.08 -N8.37 -409.52
€. CASHFLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES:
Netincrease in Term loans and preference shores -66.03 32920 363.96 14.70
NotIncrease in Short Term Borrowings 488.22 52.05 465.50 178.35
Repayment of Lease liabilities -2555 -103.52 ~125.93 ~104.50
Dividend Poid - -257.00 -327 -327,
Intorost Expensos -84.98 -341.66 ~319.97 ~239.55
NET CASH USED [N FINANCING ACTIVITY  (C) 311.66 =-320.93 38029 ~154.27
NET CHANGES IN CASH & CASH EQUIVALENTS  {A+B+C) =-270.77 566.05 174,56 2038
OPENING BALANCES OF CASH & CASH EQUIVALENTS 78144 2i5.38 40.83 20.65
CLOSING BALANCES OF CASH & CASH EQUIVALENTS 510.67 78144 2i5.38 40.83
~210.77 566,05 174.56 20,18
Tha obove statement should be read with Material Accounting Policles and Notes to < i i and Financiol ion in Vv,and of Adj to
C and in Vi

As per our report of even date attached

ForVatsara] & Co.

Chartered Accountants
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For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Soshaosai Technologles Limited

M. No. A47109

Date: 17-12-2024
Place: Mumbal

hjét Finonclo! Officer {CFO)




w- i of

A, Equity share capltal of Rs, 100 cach Issued, subscribed and fully pald

Seshoasol Technologles Limited

knownas Forms Limitod)

(wasp

Tn Equity for the quarter endod 30 June 2024 and yoar ended 31 March 2024 and

y known as Forms Private Limited)

(CIN: U21017MHI993PLC074023)

of in Equity fortho year cnded 31March 2023 and 2022

{all amounts aro in Indian Rs. milllon except share dota ond as statod)

Asat Asat Asat Asat
NotoS  5Jun02024 3IMorch2024  31March2023 31March2022
osatthe of tha rep: g period 4 147617 88817 1913 19,13
Bonus shares Issuod during the perlodfyaar & - 869.04 E
Shoros issued on account of morgar - 588.00 - =
Balance as at the end of the reporting period 1,476.07 1,476.17 88807 1813
B, Othor oquity Roserves & Surplus Othar Comprehensive incomo
Capital Equity Instrumonts
Notes Captial Shere Cepltal General Sacurlty Rotained Redemption through Other Romcasuroment of the Total equity
Particular Pending notdelined benofit
Rescrve resorve Premium carnings Roscrve Comprehensive
Allotment liability/assot
Account Income
i) Bolanca as at March 31, 2028 as por IGAAP (arrlved ataftor tho morgor ~605.00 588.00] 12232 36.80 1,368.74| - - - 1,510.76
effect the control Refer note.43)
Effoct of tronscation INDAS - & & B 8.77, - w1 -90.51 -83.73
it) Balance os at April 01, 2021 INDAS -605.00 588.00 12212 36.90| 1,375.51 & i ~90.51 1,427.02
ii) Balonco os ot April 01, 2021 ~505.00 £88.00 12232 36.90! 1,375.51 - - ~90.81 1,427.02]
profit/ (loss) tor the year - L B - 37353 - - 6.60 38013
Less: CSR Provision of plror year - - - = -659; = £ - -6.59
Transter to General Reserve = = 8.50| - -8.50 - - = =
Divi paid ing divi istribution tax) - - - - -3.27] - - - -3.27
1l1) Balanco as at March 3, 2022 15 ~605.00 588,00 130.62 38.90 1,730.68 - - -83.92 1797.28
Profit/ (toss) for the year B - - = 1080.98 - - 6.96| 1,087.94
Transfor to Goneral Reserve = = 850 2 -850 = - o 0.00
Dh paid (| g di tax} - - - - -3.27] - - - 327
Bonus shares Issued 289,68 B - - -1,158.72 - = - ~868.04
iv) Balance as at March 31, 2023 15 ~315.32 588.00 139,02 36.90 164177 - & =76.96 2,012.91
Profitf{loss) for tha year - - - - 1692.78 - - 3.60 1,696.38
Transfor to Genoral Reserve Z = 10.00 - -10.00 - - - =
Transfer to Capitol Rodomption Roserve = = = = =24.50; 2450 & - =
pold (i v tax) - - - - ~257.00 - - - -257.00
Sharas issuod on account of morgor (refer note 43) - -5$88.00 = = = 1 o = -588.00
Balance as at March 31, 2024 15 =315.32 - 14992 36.90 3,042.45 24,50 = ~73.36 2,864.29
Profit/{loss) for the Perlod - - - - 404.88 - - 274 407.62!
Transler to Ganeral Resorve - - 250 - -250 - - - -
Transfer to Capitol Redemption Rosarve - = = - - & = - ]
pold (| i istril tax) - - - - - - - E -
Shares Issuad on account of mergor {refer note 43) = - - = - = g - -
Balenco as at Junc 30, 2024 15 =315.32 - 151.62 36.90 3,444.83 24.50 - ~70.62 32nm
Tho above statement should be rood with Materiol Accounting Policios and Notes to [¢ Finy | and Finonclal in V,and of Adj to C
and in vl
As por our report of ovon date attached
ForVatsaraj & Co. For and on behalf of the Board of Dircctors
Chartered Accountants Seshaasal Technologies Limited
FirmRegistration No.: M327W ———
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Seshaasai Technologies Limited

(formerly known as Seshaasai Business Forms Limited)

(was previously known as Seshaasai Business Forms Private Limited)
(CIN: U21017MHI1993PLC074023)

Annexure V : summary of Material Accounting Policies & Other Explanatory Information
1] Corporate information

Seshaasai Technologies Limited (formerly known as Seshaasai Business Forms Limited)
(was previously known as Seshaasai Business Forms Private Limited) (‘the Parent
Company / the Company’) (CIN: U21017MHI993PLC074023) is a company domiciled
and incorporated in India under the Companies Act, 2013 on September 17, 1993. The
registered office of the Company is located at 9, Lalwani Industrial Estate, 14, Katrak
Road, Wadala, Mumbai- 400031.

The Company stands converted from “Private” to “Public” as per Certificate of
Incorporation dated October 14, 2024 issued by the Registrar of Companies, Central
processing center. Subsequently on November 25, 2024 the company changed its
name to Seshaasai Technologies Limited as per Certificate of Incorporation dated
November 25, 2024 vide CIN: U21017MH1993PLC074023.

The Company is mainly engaged in the business of security and Variable data printing.
The company has acquired “Rite Infotech Private Limited” (‘the subsidiary’) on close of
business hours on 31t March, 2024. Accordingly, the Company has prepared the
Consolidated financial statements for the year ended 315t March, 2024 in accordance
with Ind AS 110 Consolidated financial statements for the first time.

The Company and its subsidiary are collectively referred to as “the Group”.

11] Significant Accounting Policies
1.1 Basis of Preparation and Presentation

A. The company has acquired “Rite Infotech Private Limited” (‘the subsidiary’) on 31t
March, 2024. Accordingly, the Company has prepared the Consolidated financial
statements for the year ended 3i* March, 2024 in accordance with Ind AS 110
Consolidated financial statements for the first time. However, as the Subsidiary was
acquired on close of business hours on 3lst March, 2024, hence, the company was
not required to prepare and present consolidated financial statements for the year
ended 31st March 2023 and 31t March 2022.

B. The Restated Financial Information of the Company, comprises of
1. the Restated Consolidated Statements of Assets and Liabilities as at 30 June 2024

dnd 31 March 2024, the Restated Consolidated Statements of Profit and Loss
(including Other Comprehensive Income), the Restated Consolidated Statements of
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Cash Flows and the Restated Consolidated Statements of Changes in Equity for the
three months period ended 30 June 2024 and for the year ended 31 March 2024, the
Significant Accounting Policies, and other explanatory information and

2. the Restated Standalone Statements of Assets and Liabilities as at 31 March 2023 and 31
March 2022, the Restated Consolidated Statements of Profit and Loss (including Other
Comprehensive Income), the Restated Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows and the
Restated Consolidated Statements of Changes in Equity for the years ended 31 March 2023
and 31 March 2022, the Significant Accounting Policies, and other explanatory information.
(para1and 2 above, collectively, the ‘Restated Financial Information’).

C. These Restated Financial Information have been prepared by the Management of
the Group/ the Company for the purpose of inclusion in the Draft Red Herring
Prospectus and the Prospectus (the “Offer Documents”) to be filed with the Registrar
of Companies, Maharashtra at Mumbai (“ROC"), the Securities and Exchange Board
of India (“SEBI") and BSE Limited (the “BSE") and National Stock Exchange of India
Limited (the “NSE”) (BSE and NSE together, the “Stock Exchanges”) prepared by the
Company in connection with its proposed Initial Public Offer of equity shares (“IPO")
prepared in terms of the requirements of :

(a) Section 26 of Part | of Chapter lll of the Companies Act, 2013 (the "Act”);

(b) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2018, as amended (the "ICDR Regulations”);
and

(0 The Guidance Note on Reports in Company Prospectuses (Revised 2019)

issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI), as amended (the
“Guidance Note”)

D. These Restated Financial Information have been compiled by the Management
from:

(a) the special purpose consolidated financial statements of the company as at and for
the three month period ended 30 June 2024 prepared in accordance with the
recognition and measurement principles of indian Accounting Standard 34 “Interim
Financial Reporting” (Indian Accounting Standards referred to as ‘“Ind AS”)
prescribed under Section 133 of the Act read with the Companies (Indian
Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 and the other accounting principles generally
accepted in India (the “Special Purpose Consolidated Financial Statements”),
which have been approved by the Board of Directors at their meeting held on
December 09, 2024,

(b) Audited Ind AS financial statements of the Group as at and for the year ended 31
March 2024 prepared in accordance with Ind AS as prescribed under section 133 of
the Act read with Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules 2015, as
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(c)

amended and other accounting principles generally accepted in India which have
been approved by the Board of Directors at their meeting held on September 26,
2024,

Special Purpose Ind As financial statements of the Company as at and for the year
ended 31 March 2023 prepared in accordance with Ind AS as prescribed under
section 133 of the Act read with Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules
2015, as amended and other accounting principles generally accepted in India
which have been approved by the Board of Directors at their meeting held on
December 09, 2024. The financial information for the year ended 31 March 2023
included in the special purpose Ind AS financial statements are based on the
previously issued statutory financial statements prepared for the year ended 31
March 2023 in accordance with the Companies (Accouting Standards) Rules, 2006
and on which the auditors have issued an unmodified opinion vide audit report
dated September 26 2023 and which have been translated into figures as per Ind
AS adjustments to align with accounting policies, exemptions and disclosures
adopted by the Company.

(d) Special Purpose Ind As financial statements of the Company as at and for the year

ended 31 March 2022 prepared in accordance with Ind AS as prescribed under
section 133 of the Act read with Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules
2015, as amended and other accounting principles generally accepted in India
which have been approved by the Board of Directors at their meeting held on
December 09, 2024. The financial information for the year ended 31 March 2022
included in the special purpose Ind AS financial statements are based on the
previously issued statutory financial statements prepared for the year ended 31
March 2022 in accordance with the Companies (Accouting Standards) Rules, 2006
and audited and reported by erstwhile statutory auditors M/s Devesh Shah & Co.
who have issued an unmeodified opinion vide audit report dated August 23 2022 and
which have been translated into figures as per Ind AS adjustments to align with
accounting policies, exemptions and disclosures adopted by the Company.

(para g, c and d above, collectively, the ‘Special Purpose Ind AS financial Information’)

F.

For the purpose of Restated Financial Information of the Group/the Company, the
transition date is considered as 01 April 2021 which is different from the transition date
adopted by the Group/The Company at the time of first time transition to Ind AS (i.e.
01 April 2022) for the purpose of preparation of the Statutory Ind AS Financial
Statements as required under the Act. Accordingly, the Group/ the Company have
applied the same accounting policy and accounting policy choices (both
mandatory exceptions and optional exemptions availed as per Ind AS 101, as
applicable) as on 01 April 2021 for the Special Purpose Consolidated Ind AS Financial
Statements, as initially adopted on transition date i.e. 01 April 2022,

The Restated Financial Information are prepared considering the accounting
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principles stated in ind AS, as adopted by the company and described in
subsequent paragraphs.

G. The Special Purpose Ind AS Financial Information have been prepared solely for the
purpose of preparation of the Restated Financial Information for inclusion in Offer
Documents in relation to the proposed IPO, which requires financial statements of all
the periods included, to be presented under Ind AS. As such, these Special Purpose
Ind AS Financial Information are not suitable for any other purpose other than for the
purpose of preparation of the Restated Financial Information and are also not
financial statements prepared pursuant to any requirements under section 128 of
the Act.

H. Further, since the statutory date of transition to Ind AS is 01 April 2022, and that the
Restated Financial Information have been prepared considering a transition date of
01 April 202), the closing balances of items included in the Special Purpose Balance
Sheet as at 31 March 2021 may be different from the balances considered on the
statutory date of transition to Ind AS on 01 April 2022, due to such early application of
Ind AS principles with effect from 01 April 2021 as compared to the date of statutory
transition. Refer Note 47 for reconciliation of equity and total comprehensive income
as per the Special Purpose Ind AS Financial Statements and the Statutory Indian
GAAP Financial Statements as at and for the year ended 31 March 2021 and equity
and total comprehensive income as per the Restated Consolidated Financial
information.

. As explained in Note 43 to the Restated Financial Information, the Company has
merged with Seshaasai E-Forms Private Limited (transferor company) through as
approved by NCLT. The aforesaid Merger is a common control transaction in
accordance with Ind AS 103 Business Combinations. Accordingly, the financial
statements of (transferor company) have been merged to the financial statements
of the Company with effect from the transition date.

J. The accounting policies have been consistently applied by the Group/ the company
in preparation of the Restated Financial Information and are consistent with those
adopted in the preparation of financial statements for the three months period
ended 30 June 2024. '

K. These Restated Financial Information do not reflect the effects of events that
occurred subsequent to the respective dates of board meeting for adoption of the
Special Purpose Financial Statements, the Consolidated Ind AS financial statements,
the Special Purpose Ind AS Financial Statement and the Statutory Indian GAAP
Financial Statement except for those mentioned above.
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(was previously known as Seshaasai Business Forms Private Limited)
(CIN: U21017MH1993P1.C074023)

L. The Restated Consolidated Financial Information:

(a) have been prepared after incorporating adjustments for the changes in accounting
policies, material errors and regrouping/reclassifications retrospectively in the
financial years ended 31 March 2024, 2023, and 2022, to reflect the same accounting
treatment as per the accounting policy and grouping/classifications followed as at
and for the three months period ended 30 June 2024, as applicable;

(b)do not require any adjustment for modification as there is no modification in the
underlying audit reports on the Special Purpose Consolidated Interim Financial
Statements, the Consolidated Ind AS Financial Statements and the Special Purpose
Ind AS Financial Statements referred in preceding paragraphs.

(c) The Auditors in the Report have reported Emphasis of Matters as under

The auditor's report dated December 9, 2024 on the Special Purpose Consolidated Interim
Financial Statements as at and for the three months period ended 30 June 2024 includes
the following Emphasis of Matter paragraph:

“We draw attention to Note 1(Il){(a) to the Special Purpose Consolidated Financial
Statements, which describes the purpose and basis of preparation. The Special Purpose
Consolidated Financial Statements have been prepared by the Company solely for the
purpose of preparation of the restated financial information as required under the
Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2018 as amended from time to time (the "ICDR Regulations”), which will be
included in the Draft Red Herring Prospectus (the “DRHP"), Red Herring Prospectus (the
“RHP") and the Prospectus (collectively, the “Offer Documents”) in connection with the
proposed initial public offering of the Company. As a result, the consolidated financial
statements may not be suitable for another purpose. Our opinion is not modified in
respect of the above matter.

Our opinion is not modified in respect of this matter.”

The auditor's report dated September 26, 2024 on the audited consolidated financial
statements of the Group as at and for the year ended 31 March 2024 includes the following
Emphasis of Matter paragraph:

“L.We draw your attention to Note 43 to the Standalone Financial Statements in respect of
Composite Scheme of Arrangement (the “Scheme”) between the Company and
Seshaasai E-forms Private Limited (Transferor Company) from the appointed date of 31
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March 2023, as approved by National Company Law Tribunal vide its order dated 08th
February, 2024. However, the accounting treatment pursuant to the Scheme has been
given effect to from the date required under Ind AS 103 - Business Combinations, which is
the beginning of the preceding period presented i.e. 01 April 2022 (which is also date of
transition to Ind AS). Accordingly, the figures for the year ended 31 March 2023 and 01 April
2022 have been restated to give effect to the aforesaid merger.

2We draw your attention to Note 1. (II) which describes the basis of preparation of the
comparative information presented. As explained in the note the comparative financial
information of the Company for the year ended 31 March 2023 and the transition date
opening balance sheet as at 1st April 2022, included in these Standalone Ind AS financial
statements, are based on the previously issued statutory financial statements prepared
in accordance with the accounting standards specified under the section 133 of the Act
on which we issued auditors’ report dated 26th September, 2023 and by M/s Devesh Shah
& Co. for the year ended 3ist March, 2022 on which they have issued auditors’ report dated
23rd September, 2022.

Further as explained, in note 43 read with para 1 of Emphasis of Matters the company has
merged with Seshaasai E-forms Private Limited, the comparative information presented
includes figures of the transferor company which were audited by M/s J C Shah &
Associates on which they issued auditors’ report dated 15th September, 2023 & 23rd
August, 2022 respectively. '

The above audited financial statements as adjusted for the differences in the accounting
principles adopted by the Company on transition of Ind AS and effect of merger as
referred in para 1 of Emphasis of Matters, have also been audited by us.

Our opinion is not modified in respect of the above matters

The Special Purpose Auditors’ reports dated December 09, 2024 on the standalone
financial statements of the Company as at and for the year ended 3ist March, 2023
includes an Emphasis of Matter paragraph as mentioned below:

l. We draw your attention to Note 43 to the Special Purpose Ind AS Standalone Financial
Statements in respect of Composite Scheme of Arrangement (the “Scheme”) between
the Company and Seshaasai E-forms Private Limited (Transferor Company) from the
appointed date of 31 March 2023, as approved by National Company Law Tribunal vide
its order dated 08th February, 2024. However, the accounting treatment pursuant to
the Scheme has been given effect to from the date required under Ind AS 103 -
Business Combinations, which is the beginning of the preceding period presented i.e.
01 April 2021 (which is also date of transition to Ind AS for the purpose of restated
financial information). Accordingly, the figures for the year ended 31 March 2022 have
been restated to give effect to the aforesaid merger.

Il. We draw attention to Note 1(li)(a) to the Special Purpose Standalone Financial
Statements, which describes the purpose and basis of preparation. The Special
Purpose Standalone Financial Statements have been prepared by the Company
solely for the purpose of preparation of the restated financial information as required
under the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure
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Requirements) Regulations, 2018 as amended from time to time (the 'ICDR
Regulations"), which will be included in the Draft Red Herring Prospectus (the “DRHP”),
Red Herring Prospectus (the “RHP") and the Prospectus (collectively, the "Offer
Documents”) in connection with the proposed initial public offering of the Company.
As a result, the standalone financial statements may not be suitable for another
purpose.

Our opinion is not modified in respect of the above matters

The Special Purpose Auditors’ reports dated December 089, 2024 on the standalone
financial statements of the Company as at and for the year ended 3lst March, 2022
includes an Emphasis of Matter paragraph as mentioned below:

i. We draw your attention to Note 43 to the Special Purpose Ind AS Standalone Financial

Statements in respect of Composite Scheme of Arrangement (the “Scheme”) between the
Company and Seshaasai E-forms Private Limited (Transferor Company) from the
appointed date of 31 March 2023, as approved by National Company Law Tribunal vide its
order dated 08th February, 2024. However, the accounting treatment pursuant to the
Scheme has been given effect to from the date required under Ind AS 103 - Business
Combinations, which is the beginning of the preceding period presented i.e. 01 April 2021
(which is also date of transition to Ind AS for the purpose of restated financial information).
Accordingly, the figures for the year ended 31 March 2023 have been restated to give effect
to the aforesaid merger.

i. We draw attention to Note 1(1) (a) to the Special Purpose Standalone Financial Statements,
which describes the purpose and basis of preparation. The Special Purpose Standalone
Financial Statements have been prepared by the Company solely for the purpose of
preparation of the restated financial information as required under the Securities and
Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2018
as amended from time to time (the "ICDR Regulations"), which will be included in the Draft
Red Herring Prospectus (the “DRHP”), Red Herring Prospectus (the “RHP) and the
Prospectus (collectively, the “Offer Documents”) in connection with the proposed initial
public offering of the Company. As a result, the standalone financial statements may not

be suitable for another purpose.

Our opinion is not modified in respect of the above matters

The above emphasis of matter paragraphs do not require any adjustment to the Restated
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consolidated Financial Information. These Restated Financial Information were approved in
accordance with a resolution of the directors on December 17, 2024,

The Restated Consolidated Financial Information are presented in indian Rupees (INR) and all
amounts disclosed in the financial statements and notes have been rounded off to the nearest
millions, unless otherwise stated.

Basis of Consolidation:

Common control business combination means a business combination involving
entities or businesses in which all the combining entities or businesses are ultimately
controlled by the same party both before and after the business combination, and that
control is not transitory.

The Company accounts for its business combination under common control using
pooling of interest method of accounting as per Appendix C of Ind AS 103. The
acquiree’s identifiable assets, liabilities and contingent liabilities that meet the
definition for recognition are recognized at their carrying amount at the acquisition
date. Transferor’s reserves are preserved and are appeared in the financial statements
of the transferee in the same form in which they appear in the financial statements of
the transferor. Acquisition date is the beginning of the preceding period in case the
common control is established prior to such date. However, if business combination
had occurred after such date, the acquisition date is considered only from that date.

The consolidated financial statements incorporate the financial statements of the
combining entities or businesses in which the common control combination occurs
as if they had been combined from the date when the combining entities or
businesses first came under the control of the controlling party.

The consolidated income statement includes the results of each of the combining
entities or businesses from the earliest date presented or since the date when the
combining entities or businesses first came under the common control, where there
is a shorter period, regardless of the date of the common control combination.

The comparative amounts in the consolidated financial statements are presented
as if the entities or businesses had been combined at the previous balance sheet
date or when they first came under common control, whichever is shorter.
Transaction costs, including professional fees, registration fees, costs of furnishing
information to shareholders, costs or losses incurred in combining operations of the
previously separate businesses, etc, incurred in relation to the common control
combination that is to be accounted for by using merger accounting is recognised
as an expense in the year in which it is incurred.
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(a) Principles of Consolidation

The Consolidated Financial Statements of the Company and its wholly owned subsidiary are
combined on a line-by-line basis by adding together like items of assets, liabilities, equity,
income, expenses and cash flows, after fully eliminating intra-group balances and intra-
group transactions. The Consolidated Financial Statements have been prepared using
uniform accounting policies for like transactions and other events in similar circumstances.
The carrying amount of the Company’s investments in subsidiary is off set (eliminated)
against the Company’s portion of equity in the subsidiary and the difference is recognized as
Goodwill on consolidation. ’

(b) Functional Currency

The Group's Consolidated financial statements are presented in Indian Rupees, which is
also its functional currency. All the values are rounded off to the nearest Millions with
two decimals except where otherwise stated.

(c) Basis of measurement

These Consolidated financial statements have been prepared on accrual basis under
the historical cost convention except for (a) Certain Financial Assets and Liabilities and
(b) Defined Employee Benefit Plan Assets, which have been measured at their fair
values.

(d) Use of Estimates

The preparation of the Group's Consolidated financial statements in conformity with Ind
AS requires the management to make judgements, estimates and assumptions that
.affect the reported amount of revenue, expenses, assets and liabilities and the
accompanying disclosures.

Uncertainty about these assumptions and estimates could result in outcomes that
require a material adjustment to the carrying amount of the assets or liabilities in
future periods.

(e) Curren Non- current Classification

The Group presents assets and liabilities in the balance sheet based on current/ non-current
classification. An asset is treated as current when it is:

a) Expected to be realised or intended to be sold or consumed in normal operating
cycle,

b)  Held primarily for the purpose of trading,

c) Expected to be realised within twelve months after the reporting period, or

d)  Cash or cash equivalent unless restricted from being exchanged or used to settle

a liability for at least twelve months after the reporting period

All other assets are classified as non-current.
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Aliability is current when:

a) ltis expected to be settled in normal operating cycle,

b) Itis held primarily for the purpose of trading,

c) Itis due to be settled within twelve months after the reporting period, or

d) There is no unconditional right to defer the settlement of the liability for at least

twelve months after the reporting period

All other liabilities are classified as non-current.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are classified as non-current assets and liabilities. The
~ Operating Cycle is the time between the acquisition of assets for business purposes and

their realisation into cash and cash equivalents. Based on the nature of activities of the

Companies in the Group, the Group has determined its operating cycle as 12 months.

(f) Fair Value Measurement

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability
in an orderly transaction between market participants at the measurement date under
" current market conditions.

The Group categorizes assets and liabilities measured at fair value into one of three levels
depending on the ability to observe inputs employed in their measurement which are
described as follows:
iLevel 1 inputs are quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or
liabilities.
ii.Level 2 inputs are inputs that are observable, either directly or indirectly, other than
quoted prices included within level 1 for the asset or liability.
fii.Level 3 inputs are unobservablie inputs for the asset or liability reflecting significant
maodifications to observable related market data or Company’s assumptions about
pricing by market participants.

1.2 Property, Plant & Equipment and depreciation

Recognition and measurement

On transition to Ind AS, the entities in the Group/the Company have elected to continue,
with the carrying value of all of its property, plant and equipment recognised as at 1 April
2021 (transition date) measured as per the previous GAAP and used those carrying value
as the deemed cost of the property, plant and equipment.

Freehold land is carried at historical cost. All other items of property, plant and equipment
are measured at cost less accumulated depreciation and any accumulated impairment
losses. The cost of an item of property, plant and equipment shall be recognised as an
asset if, and only if it is probable that future economic benefits associated with the item
will flow to the Group/the Company and the cost of the item can be measured reliably.
Any gain or loss on disposal of an item of property, plant and equipment is recognised in
profit or loss. The cost of an item of property, plant and equipment comprises:
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a. its purchase price, including import duties and non-refundable taxes (net of GST),
after deducting trade discounts and rebates.

b. any costs directly attributable to bringing the asset to the location and condition
necessary for it to be capable of operating in the manner intended by management.

C. borrowing costs for long-term construction projects if the recognition criteria are
met.
d. If significant parts of an item of property, plant and equipment have different useful

lives, then they are accounted for as separate items (major components) of property,
plant and equipment.
Advances paid towards the acquisition of property, plant and equipment outstanding at

" each balance sheet date is classified as capital advances under other non-current assets

and the cost of assets not put to use before such date are disclosed under ‘Capital Work-
in-Progress’.

Decommissioning cost and the cost of removal of such assets is not material considering
the size of the Group/the Company. Considering this aspect, the Group/ the Company has
not made any policies for capitalizing the decommissioning cost.

Subsequent Expenditure

Subsequent expenditure is capitalised only if it is probable that the future economic
benefits associated with the expenditure will flow to the Group/ the Company and the
cost of the item can be measured reliably. The carrying amount of any component
accounted for as a separate asset is derecognized when replaced. All other repairs and
maintenance are charged to Statement of Profit and Loss during the reporting period in
which they are incurred.

Depreciation

Depreciation on 'Property, Plant & Equipment' generally is provided on the Straight-Line
Method over the useful lives of the assets and residual value in terms of Schedule Il of the
Companies Act, 2013. Depreciation for the assets purchased/sold during the period is
proportionately charged. Building constructed on the lease hold land if any, is depreciated
over the period of lease or the useful life in terms of Schedule Il of the Companies Act 2013,
whichever expires earlier. Leasehold land if any, is amortized over the period of the lease.
Improvements to buildings are amortized over the period of remaining useful life of the
building. The estimated useful lives are as under:

Plant and Machinery (including electrical 15 years
installation)

Furniture and fixtures 10 years

Office Equipment 5 years
Computers 3 years

Lease hold land Period of lease

Buildings 30 years
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The residual values, useful lives and methods of depreciation of ‘Property, Plant and
Equipment’ are reviewed at each financial year end and adjusted prospectively, if
appropriate and under such circumstances the appropriate disclosure is being made in
the notes to accounts.

Policy with regard to depreciation of assets taken on lease i.e. Right of Use Assets
disclosed under sub note 1.4 below.

1.3 Intangible Assets and Amortization

On transition to Ind AS, the Group/ the company have elected to continue with carrying
value of its intangible asset recognised as of Ist April, 2021 (transition date) measured as
per the previous GAAP and use that carrying value as its deemed cost as at the date of
transition.

Intangible assets are stated at the cost of acquisition/cost of development less
accumulated amortization and impairment loss, if any. Such costs include purchase
price/development costs, eligible borrowing costs and any cost directly attributable to
bringing the asset to its working condition for the intended use net of recoverable taxes,
trade discount and rebates. Subsequent costs are included in the assets carrying value
or recognised as a separate asset, as appropriate, only when it is probable that future
economic benefits associated with the item will flow to the entity and the cost can be
reliably measured.

An item of Intangible Asset is derecognised upon disposal or when no future economic
benefits are expected from its use or disposal. Any gain or loss arising on derecognition of
the asset (calculated as the difference between the net disposal proceeds and the
carrying amount of the asset) is included in the Statement of Profit or Loss when the asset
is derecognised. The residual values, useful lives and methods of amortisation of
Intangible Assets are reviewed at each financial year end and adjusted prospectively, if
appropriate

The Group/ the Company has estimated the useful life of Intangible Asset of the nature
Computer Software at 15 years/3 years. The estimated useful life of an intangible asset is
based on a number of factors including the effects of obsolescence, demand,
competition and other economic factors. The asset is amortised on a straight-line basis
over the estimated useful life.Goodwill is not amortised and is tested for impairment
annually.

1.4 Impairment of Non-financial Assets

As at each Balance Sheet date, the Group/the Company assesses whether there is an
indication that a non-financial asset may be impaired and alse whether there is an
indication of reversal of impairment loss recognised in the previous periods. If any
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indication exists, or when annual impairment testing for an asset is required, the Group/
the Company determines the recoverable amount and impairment loss is recognised
when the carrying amount of an asset exceeds its recoverable amount.

Recoverable amount is determined: ‘

- In case of an individual asset, at the higher of the assets’ fair value less cost to sell and
value ir use; and ‘

- In case of cash generating unit (a group of assets that generates identified, independent
cash flows), at the higher of cash generating unit's fair value less cost to sell and value in
use.

In assessing value in use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted to their present
value using pre-tax discount rate that reflects current market assessments of the time
value of money and risk specified to the asset. In determining fair value less cost to sell,
recent market transaction are taken into account. If no such transaction can be identified,
an appropriate valuation model is used.

Impairment losses of continuing operations, including impairment on inventories, are
recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss, except for properties previously revalued
with the revaluation taken to OCI. For such properties, the impairment is recognised in OCI
up to the amount of any previous revaluation.

When the Group/ the Company considers that there are no realistic prospects of recovery
of the asset, the relevant amounts are written off. If the amount of impairment loss
subsequently decreases and the decrease can be related objectively to an event
occurring after the impairment was recognised, then the previously recognised
impairment loss is reversed through the Statement of Profit and Loss.

1.5 Leases

The determination of whether an arrangement is (or contains) a lease is based on the
substance of the arrangement at the inception of the lease. The arrangement is, or
contdins, a lease if fulfilment of the arrangement is dependent on the use of a specific
asset or assets and the arrangement conveys a right to use the asset or assets, even if
that right is not explicitly specified in an arrangement.

The Group's/ the Company’'s lease asset class primarily consists of leases for buildings
and machinery.

Aslessee:
Lease under which the Group/the Comapny assumes substantially all the risks and
rewards of ownership are classified as Finance Leases.

At the date of commencement of the finance lease, the Group/the Company
recognizes a right-of-use asset (“ROU") and a corresponding lease liability for all lease
arrangements in which it is a lessee, except for leases with a term of twelve months or
less (short-term leases) and leases of low value assets. For these short term and leases
of low value assets the Group/ the Company recognises the lease payments as an
operating expense on a straight-line basis over the term of the lease.




Seshaasai Technologies Limited

(formerly known as Seshaasai Business Forms Limited)

(was previously known as Seshaasai Business Forms Private Limited)
(CIN: U21017MH1993PLCO074023)

The right-of-use assets are initiclly recognised at cost, which comprises the initial
amount of the lease liability adjusted for any lease payments made at or prior to the
commencement date of the lease plus any initial direct costs less any lease incentives.
They are subsequently measured at cost less accumulated depreciation and
impairment losses, if any. Right-of-use assets are depreciated from the
commencement date on o straight-line basis over the shorter of the lease term and
useful life of the underlying asset

The lease liability is initially measured at the present value of the future lease payments.
The lease payments are discounted using the interest rate implicit in the lease or, if not
readily determinable, using the incremental borrowing rates. The lease liability is
subsequently remeasured by increasing the carrying amount to reflect interest on the
lease liability, reducing the carrying amount to reflect the lease payments made

As Lessor:

Leases are classified as Finance Lease or Operating Lease, in the manner stated above.
Lease income is recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss on straight line basis over
the lease term unless there is another systematic basis which is more representative of
the time pattern of the lease. Revenue from lease rental is disclosed net of indirect taxes,
if any.

1.6 Financial Instruments
1.6.1 Financial Assets

Initial recognition and Measurement

The Group/the Company recognizes financial assets and financial liabilities when it
becomes a party to the contractual provisions of the instrument. All financial assets and
liabilities are recognised at Fair Value on initial recognition, except for trade receivable
which is initially measured at transaction price. Transaction costs that are directly
attributable to the acquisition or issue of financial assets and financial liabilities that are
not at fair value through profit or loss, are added to the fair value on initial recognition.
Regular way purchase and sale of financial assets are accounted for at trade date, i.e,
the date that the Group/ the Company commits to purchase or sell the asset.

Classification of financial assets:

The Group/the Company classifies its financial assets in the following measurement
categories:

(o) Those to be measured subsequently at fair value (either through other
comprehensive income, or through profit or loss); and

(b) Those measured at amortised cost.

The classification depends on the entity’s business model for managing the financial
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assets and the contractual terms of the cash flows.

For assets measured at fair value, gains and losses will either be recorded in profit or
loss or other comprehensive income. For investments in debt instruments, this will
depend on the business model in which the investment is held. For investments in
equity instruments, this will depend on whether the Group/the Company has made an
irrevocable election at the time of initial recognition to account for the equity
investment at fair value through other comprehensive income.

The Group [ the Company reclassifies debt investments when and only when its
business model for managing those assets changes.

Subsequent Measurement

Financial assets that are held for collection of contractual cash flows where those cash
flows represent solely payments of principal and interest are measured at amortised cost.
Financial Assets that are held for collection of contractual cash flows and for selling the
financial assets, where the assets’ cash flows represent solely payments of principal and
interest, are measured at fair value through other comprehensive income (FVOCI).
Movements in the carrying amount are taken through OCI, except for the recognition of
impairment gains or losses, interest income and foreign exchange gains and losses which
are recognised in profit and loss. When the financial asset is derecognised, the cumulative
gain or loss previously recognised in OCI is reclassified from equity to profit or loss and
recognised in other income or other expenses (as applicable). Interest income from these
financial assets is included in other income using the effective interest rate method.

Financial Assets that do not meet the criteria for amortised cost or FYOCI are measured
at fair value through profit or loss. A gain or loss on a debt investment that is subsequently
medsured at fair value through profit or loss and is not part of a hedging relationship is
recognised in profit or loss and presented net in the statement of profit and loss within
other income or other expenses (as applicable) in the period in which it arises. Interest
income from these financial assets is included in other income or other expenses, as
applicable.

The Group/the Company subsequently measures all equity investments at fair value.
Where the Group's/ the Company’s management has selected to present fair value gains
and losses on equity investments in other comprehensive income and there is no
subsequent reclassification of fair value gains and losses to profit or loss. Dividends from
such investments are recognised in profit or loss as other income when the Group's [ the
Company' s right to receive payments is established.

Impdirment of Financial Assets

The Group/the Company assesses on a forward-looking basis the expected credit losses
associated with its assets carried at amortised cost and FVOCI debt instruments. The
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impairment methodology applied depends on whether there has been a significant
increase in credit risk.

For trade receivables only, the Group/the Company applies the simplified approach
permitted by Ind AS 109 Financial Instruments, which requires expected lifetime credit
losses (ECL) to be recognised from initial recognition of the receivables. The Group /[ the
Company uses historical default rates to determine impairment loss on the portfolio of
trade receivables. At all reporting date these historical default rates are reviewed and
changes in the forward-looking estimates are analysed.

For other assets, the Group/the Company uses 12-month ECL to provide for impairment
loss where there is no significant increase in credit risk. If there is significant increase in
credit risk full lifetime ECL is used.

ECL is the difference between all contractual cash flows that are due to the Group/ the
Company in accordance with the contract and all the cash flows that the entity expects
to receive (i.e, all cash shortfalls), discounted at the original EIR. The ECL impairment loss
allowance (or reversal) recognized during the period in the statement of profit and loss
and the cumulative loss is reduced from the carrying amount of the asset until it meets
the write off criteria, which is generally when no cash flows are expected to be realised
from the asset.

Derecognition of financial assets

The Group/the Company derecognizes financial asset when the contractual rights
to cash flows from the financial asset expires or it transfer the financial asset and
the transfer qualifies for derecognition under Ind AS 109.

1.6.2 Financial Liabilities

Measurement

Financial liabilities are initially recognised at fair value, reduced by transaction costs
(in case of financial liability not at fair value through profit or loss), that are directly
attributable to the issue of financial liability. After initial recognition, financial liabilities
are measured at amortised cost using effective interest method. The effective interest
rate is the rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash outflow (including all fees
paid, transaction cost, and other premiums or discounts) through the expected life of
the financial liability, or, where appropriate, a shorter period, to the net carrying amount
on initial recognition. At the time of initial recognition, there is no financial liability
irrevocably designated as measured at fair value through profit or loss.

Derecognition

Afinancial liability is derecognised when the obligation under the liability is discharged
or cancelled or expires. When an existing financial liability is replaced by another from
the same lender on substantially different terms, or the terms of an existing liability are
substantially modified, such an exchange or modification is treated as the de-
recognition of the original liability and the recognition of a new liability. The difference
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in the respective carrying amounts is recognised in the statement of profit or loss.
1.7 Taxesonincome

Tax expense comprise of current and deferred tax. Current income tax is measured at
the amount expected to be paid to the tax authorities in accordance with the Indian
Income Tax Act.

Deferred income taxes reflects the impact of current year timing differences between
taxable income and accounting income for the year and reversal of timing differences

of earlier years. Deferred tax is measured based on the tax rates and the tax laws
enacted at the balance sheet date. Deferred tax assets are recognized only to the
extent that there is a reasonable certainty that sufficient future taxable income will be
available against which such deferred tax assets can be realized.

At each balance sheet date unrecognized deferred tax assets are re-assessed. It
recognizes unrecognized deferred tox assets to the extent that it has become
reasonably certain or virtually certain, as the case may be that sufficient future taxable
income will be available against which such deferred tax assets can be redlized.

Income Tax paid (including tax deducted at source, tax paid on self-assessment or
otherwise) and provision for Current Income Tax is presented in the Balance Sheet after
setting off the same against each other. '

1.8 Inventories

" Raw materials, components, stores & spares, packing material, semi-finished
goods & finished goods are valued at lower of cost and net realisable value.
. Cost of Raw Materials, components, stores & spares and packing material is

arrived at Weighted Average Cost and Cost of semi-finished good and finished good
comprises, raw materials, direct labour, other direct costs and related production
overheads is arrived through Weighted Average Cost.

. Scrap is valued at net realisable value.

= Due allowances are made in respect of slow moving, non-moving and obsolete
inventories based on estimate made by the Management.

1.9 Employee Benefits

Short Term Employee Benefits

Employee benefits such as salaries, wages, short term compensated absences,
expected cost of bonus, ex-gratia and performance linked rewards such as annual
variable pay falling due wholly within twelve months of rendering the service are
classified as short-term benefits and are expensed in the period in which the employee
renders the related service

Defined Contribution Plan
Provident fund scheme, employee state insurance scheme and employee pension
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scheme are the Group's/the Company’s defined contribution plans. The contribution
paid or payable under the scheme is recognised during the period in which the
employee renders the related service.

Defined Benefit Plan

The Group/the Company provides for Gratuity, a defined benefit plan covering eligible
employees. The Gratuity Plan provides a lump-sum payment to vested employees at
retirement, death, incapacitation or termination of employment, of an amount based
on the respective employee’s salary and tenure of employment with the Group/ the
Company.

The Group's/the Company’s contribution towards gratuity is invested in a Group
Gratuity Policy with the Life Insurance Corporation of India. Deficit/Surplus of present
value of obligations (under Gratuity policy) over the fair value of Gratuity plan assets is
recognised in the Balance Sheet as an asset or liability. The same is determined based
on an independent actuarial valuation using the Projected Unit Cost Method. Gains and
losses through remeasurement of the net gratuity liability/(asset) are recognised in
Other Comprehensive Income and is reflected in Other Equity and the same is not
eligible to be reclassified subsequently to Profit or Loss. Premium expense incurred to
keep in effect such a group gratuity policy is recognised in the Statement of Profit and
Loss as employee benefit expense in the year such premium falls due.

The Group/the Company has not framed any policy as regards leave encashment,
since the same is not given as long term employee benefit. There are no other
employee benefits.

110 Provisions, contingent liabilities and contingent assets

Provisions
Provisions are recognised when the Group/the Company has a present obligation (legal
or constructive) as a result of a past event, it is probable that an outflow of resources
embodying economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation and a reliable
estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation. The expense relating to a
provision is presented in the statement of profit and loss.
Contingent liabilities
A contingent liability is a possible obligation that arises from past events whose existence
will be confirmed by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future
events beyond the control of the Group/ the Company or a present obligation that is not
recognised because it is not probable that an outflow of resources will be required to
settle the obligation. A contingent liability also arises in extremely rare cases where there
is a liability that cannot be recognised because it cannot be measured reliably. The
Group/ the Company does not recognise a contingent liability but discloses its existence
in the financial statements. ANOL
Contingent Assets
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Contingent Assets are disclosed, where an inflow of economic benefits is probable.
L1l  Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents comprise cash in hand and at bank (in current accounts)
and term deposits maturing within 3 months from the date of deposit. Term deposits
maturing beyond 3 months, earmarked balances with banks and deposits held as
margin money or security against Bank guarantees, LC, borrowings etc. have not
been considered as Cash and Cash Equivalents.

112 Statement of Cash Flows

Cash flows are reported using the indirect method, whereby net profit before tax is
adjusted for the effects of transactions of a non-cash nature, any deferrals or accruals
of past or future operating cash receipts or payments and item of income or expenses
associated with investing or financing cash flows. The cash flows from operating,
investing and financing activities of the Group/ the Company are segregated.

L13 Revenue Recognition

Revenue from Operations

The Group/the Company derives revenues primarily from Sale of Products and services
including manufacturing and trading.

Revenue is measured based on the consideration that is specified in a contract with a
customer or is expected to be received in exchange for the products or services and
excludes

amounts collected on behalf of third parties. Revenue is recognized upon transfer of
control of promised products or services to customers. To recognize revenues, the
Group/ the Company applies the following five step approach:

(1) Identify the contract with a customer,

(2) Identify the performance obligations in the contract,

(3) Determine the transaction price,

(4) Allocate the transaction price to the performance obligations in the contract, and
(5) Recognize revenues when a performance obligation is satisfied.

The revenue is recognised when (or as) the performance obligation is satisfied, which
typically occurs when (or as) control over the products or services is transferred to a
customer.

Contract modifications are accounted for when additions, deletions or changes are
approved either to the contract scope or contract price. The accounting for
modifications of contracts involves assessing whether the products/services added to
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an existing contract are distinct and whether the pricing is at the standalone selling
price. Products/Services added that are not distinct are accounted for on a cumulative
catch-up basis, while those that are distinct are accounted for prospectively, either as
a separate contract, if the additional products/services are priced at the standalone
selling price, or as a termination of the existing contract and creation of a new contract
if not priced at the standalone selling price.

Revenue is recognized upon transfer of control of promised products or services to
customers in an amount that reflects the consideration the Group/ the Company
expect to receive in exchange for those products or services. Revenue is disclosed net
of Goods and Service Tax in the statement of profit and loss.

The Group/the Company accounts for rebates/discounts to customers as a reduction
of revenue based on the underlying performance obligation that corresponds to the
progress by the customer towards earning the rebate/discount. The Group/the
Company accounts for the liability based on its estimates of future timely receipts of
the billed and unbilled revenue. if it is probable that the criteria for rebate/discount will
not be met , or if the amount thereof cannot be estimated reliably , then
rebate/discount in not recognised until the payment is probable and amount can be
estimated reliably. Such rebates/discounts are accounted as the reduction from the
revenue.

InterestiIncome )
Interest Income from a financial asset is recognized using the effective interest method.
Interest on refund of Income Tax is accounted in the year of receipt.

OtherIncome

Lease income is recognised in the manner mentioned in sub notel.4 above.

Difference in Exchange rates recognised as income, in the manner mentioned in sub
note 113 below.

Bad debts recovered considered as income, in the year, the same is being recovered.
Claims received is accounted in the year of receipt.

Dividend Income is recognized when the Group's/ the Company right to receive the
payment has been established.

Government grants and subsidies are accounted when there is reasonable assurance
that the Group/ the Company will comply with the conditions attached to them and it
is reasonably certain that the ultimate collection will be made. Capital grants relating
to specific fixed assets are reduced from the gross value of the respective fixed assets.
Revenue grants are recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

Export benefits available under prevalent schemes are accrued in the year in which the
goods are exported and there is no uncertainty in receiving the same.
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114 Foreign Exchange Transactions

Transactions in foreign currencies are translated into the functional currency of the
Group/the Company at exchange rates at the date of transactions or an average
rate if the average rate approximates the actual rate at the date of transaction.
Monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies are translated into
the functional currency at the exchange rate at the reporting date. Foreign Exchange
gains and losses resulting from the settlement of such transactions and from the
translation of monetary-assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currency at
year [ period end exchange rate are generally recognised in profit or loss.

Non-monetary assets and liabilities that are measured at fair value in a foreign
currency are translated into the functional currency at the exchange rate when the
fair value was determined. Non-monetary assets and liabilities that are measured
based on historical cost in foreign currency are translated at the exchange rate at
the date of transaction. Exchange differences are recognised in the profit or loss,
except exchange differences arising from the translation of qualifying cash flow
hedges to the extent hedges are effective which are recognized in Other
Comprehensive Income (OCI)

115 Borrowing Cost

Borrowing costs are interest and other costs (including exchange differences relating
to foreign currency borrowings to the extent that they are regarded as an adjustment
to interest costs) incurred in connection with the borrowing of funds. Borrowing costs
directly attributable to acquisition or construction of an asset which necessarily take
a substantial period of time to get ready for their intended use are capitalised as part
of the cost of that asset. Other borrowing costs are recognised as an expense in the
period in which they are incurred.

(i) commencement of capitalization

Capitalisation of borrowing cost as part of the cost of a qualifying asset shall begin
on the commencement date. The commencement date for capitalisation is the date
when the entity first meets all of the following conditions:

a. it incurs expenditures for the asset;

b. itincurs borrowing costs; and

c. it undertakes activities that are necessary to prepare the asset for its intended
use or sale.

(ii) cessation of capitalisation

Cessation of capitalisation shall happen when substantially all the activities
necessary to prepare the qualifying asset for its intended use or sale are complete.
Other borrowing costs are recognised as an expense in the period in which they are
incurred.

116 Share Capital and Share Premium, Dividend Distribution to Equity
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Shareholders:

Ordinary shares are classified as equity, incremental costs directly attributable to the
issue of new shares are shown in equity as a deduction net of tax from the proceeds.
Par value of the equity share is recorded as share capital and the amount received in
excess of the par value is classified as share premium.

The Group/the Company recognizes a liability to make cash distributions to equity
holders when the distribution is authorized and the distribution is no longer at the
discretion of the Group/ the Company. A distribution is authorized when it is approved
by the shareholders. A corresponding amount is recognized directly in other equity
along with any tax thereon.

117 = Earnings per share

Basic earnings per equity share is calculated by dividing the net profit or loss after tax
(before considering other comprehensive income) for the year attributable to equity
shareholders of the Group/the Company by the weighted average number of equity
shares outstanding during the year.

Diluted earnings per equity share, if any, is computed by dividing the net profit or loss
for the year as adjusted for dividend, interest and other charges to expense or income
relating to the dilutive potential equity shares, by the weighted average number of
equity shares and dilutive potential equity share outstanding during the period except
when the results would be anti-dilutive.

118 Regrouping of Previous Year's figures

Appropriate regrouping/ reclassification have been made in these Restated Financial
Information for the earlier period presented, wherever required, in order to bring them in line
with the accounting policies and classification as per the Ind As Financial Statements for the
ended 30 June 2024.

Also, the figures for the year ended 31 March 2023 and 31 March 2022 are not comparable with
figures for the year ended 31 March 2024 and 30 June 2024 as the same are reported on
consolidated basis.

119 Standards issued but not yet effective

Ministry of Corporate Affairs (“MCA") notifies new standards or amendments to the existing
standards under Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules as issued from time to
time. For the year ended 31 March 2024, MCA has not notified any new standards or
amendments to the existing standards applicable to the Group/the company.
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(Al amounts arc In Indlan Rs. million except sharo data and as stated)

Standatone Property, Plant & Equipments

Particulars Leaschold Ltand Frochold Land Factory Bullding Plant & Machinory Offico Equipmeont Furniture & Fixture Computors Vehlclos Total

Gross Carrylng Valuoe as at 31 March 2021 984,29 §0.16 283.49 1751.22 73.82 13235 384.20 2,789.63
(add [ (Subtract): Effect of varying transition date -5,33 - ~51.33 ~718.01 -51.78 ~77.53 -358,79 ~1,263.78
Gross Carrylng Value As at 01 April 2021 88.96 5016 24216 103321 2213 54.82 34.41 1,525.85
Additions - 424 2559 346.65 19.88 17.61 1481 428.78
Disposals / derecognised o~ = - -8.28 & -0.04 =021 -8.53
Gross Carrylng Value As at 31 March 2022 88.96 54.40 267.75 1,371.58 42,02 72.39 49,01 1,946.10
Additions 2007 105.47 197.31 415,08 40.84 27.90 14.90 830.77
Disposals / dorocognised = = -0.08 1431 & - ~0.06 -14.45
Grogs Carrylng Valuo As at 31 March 2023 11813 159,87 464.98 1,772.35 8296 100.29 63.85 2,762.43
Partleulars L land Id Land Factory Bullding Plant& nory Offico Equlf F &Fixture Computers Vahicles Total
Accumulated dopreciation as at 31 March 2021 5.33 = 5133 718,01 5179 77.53 359.79 1.263.78
(Add/(: ): Effoct of varying dato -533 - -51.33 -718.01 ~51.79 -71.53 -350,79 -1,263.78
Accumulated doprociation as at 01 Aprif 2021 - = - - - = - ]
Depreciation charge during the year 07 = 9.48 114.42 821 8.09 1324 15435
Disposals/ derecognised - - - - - - - 0.00
Accumulated dopreciation as at 31 March 2022 on = 9.48 14.42 8.21 8.09 13.24 154,15
Depreclation charge during the year 0.96 E 13.06 13323 .05, 1031 183 180.45
Disposals [ derecognised - - - -234 - - -0.0! -2.35
Accumulated depreclation As at 31 March 2023 1.67 - 22,54 245.31 19.26 18.39 “UNQO; 5.07 332.25

o




Seshaasai Technologios Umited
{tormorly known as Seshaasai Business Forms Limited)
(was previously known as i Busi Forms Private Limited)
(CIN: U21017MHI933PLC074023)
{Allamounts aro in Indian Rs. million oxcept share data and as statod)
| F Y, Plant & Equlf

Particulars Leaschold Land Frochold Land Fuctory Bullding Plant & Machinory Offico Equipment Furniture & Fixture Computers Vehleles Total

Gross Valte Asat 31 March 2023 n8a3 159.87 464.98 1,772.81 84.43 100.81 69.38 3.52 2,773.93
Additions 008 14736 47 652.91 2524 1333 2107 - 864.30
Disposals / derecognised ] | = ~3.3 L & -0.07 - -3.20
Gross Carrying Value As at 31March 2024 1ns.21 307.03 469,69 2,422,59 109.67 113.94 90.38 3.52] 3,635.03
Additions = 5255 3449 212 858 0.37 203 & a4
Disposals / derecognised = - - -1 'l e - - =17
Gross Carrylng Value As at 30 June 2024 na.21 359,58 6§04.19 2,442.01 n8.2s 14.31 92.41 3.52 3,752.46
Partlculars Leasohold Land Froohold Land Factory Building Plant & Machincry oOffico Equipment Furnituro & Fixturo Computors Tatal
Accumulated depreciation As at 31 March 2023 1.67 - 2254 245,78 20.63 18.83 30.25 2.78 342.45
Depreciation charge during the year 478 - 18.23 168.93 18.06 1214 13.28 023 235.54
Disposals / derecognised - - - -0.57 i = -0.07 - =-0.64
Accumulated depreciation As at 31 March 2024 6.45 = 40.77 4140 38.69 30.96 43.46 3.0t 577.45
Deprociation charge during the pariod 0.4 - 4.63 46.87 518 .16 3.50 0.04 63.77
Disposals [ derecognlsed - - - -0.585 - - - - ~0.55
Accumulated deprociation As at 30 Junoe 2024 6.87 - 45.40 460,44 43.85 3402 46.95 3.05 640.68
Notcarrying Amount

Balance as on 01 April 2021 88.98 50,16 24216 1,033.21 2213 54.82 34.41 & 1,525.85
Batancoe as on 31March 2022 88.25 54.40 258,27 1,257.16 33.81 64.30 35.77| = 1,791.86
Balanco as on31March 2023 116.46 159.87 44244 1,527.03 63.70 81.89 38.78 - 2,430.7
Balance as on 31March 2024 nL76 307.03 428,92 2,008.48 70.98 82,98 46.93 0.52 3,057.59
Balance ason 30 Junc 2024 mas 359.58 458,79 1,981.57 74.40 80.)8 45.45 0.48 3,78




Soshaasal Tachnologies Limited

y known as

(wasp y known as

{cIN: U21D17MHI893PLC074023)

Forms Umited)
I Forms Privato Limited)

Notes:
1 Dotalls ot title deads of Immovable proportics not hold In tho name of tho Company:
Whethor title deed
holdor s a promoter,
diractor or rolative of
promotor / director or
Dascription ofitem of Title deeds held in the employeo of promotor | |Property held sinee NCLT
Relovantline item In tho Balance sheot property Gross carrying valuo namo of diroctor mergoer dato Roason for not being hold in the name of the Company,
Proparty, Plant & Equipments GR, 5th cross, 15t Stage This lond Is transforred through morger order given by Compotent authority and the some Is In procoss of transfarring In tho
Paenyo Industry 2058 Seshaasal £ Form Pvtitd NO 31-Mar-2023 nomo of the company
8angalora
Property, Plant & Equipments No6, Mini Industrial This land Is transterred through marger order given by Competent authority and the same is In process of transferring In the|
o8 Seshaasoi E Form Pvtitd NO 31-Mar~2023
Estota Ernokulom, name of the company
Property, Plant & Equipments Plot No.5/1-C, KSSIDC, 1 This land is translerred through merger order given by Competent authority and the same s in process of transferring in the|
cross, Ist stoge, Peenya namo of the company
industrial Areq, Bangalore 2869 Seshaasai E Form Pvtitd NO 31-Mar-2023
560058
Property, Plant & Equipments Survey No 184/3, Moral This lond Is transterred through merger order given by Competent authority and the same is in process of transferring in the
Village 1, Villivakkam name of the company
Panchayot Union, Taluka 1439 Soshaosal € Form Pvtltd NO 31-Mar-2023
Avad], Dist- Thiruvallur,
Chennal-600055
2 ThoGroup [ The y has elected t: with the Carrying value of its property, plant and asonthe ftion dato as por tho provious GAAP and used ot carrying value az its deemed cost as on the transition date.

3 "Plantand Machinory™ “Land and building™ have beon plodged against socured torm loan




Seshaosol Technologlos Limitod

(formerly known as Seshaasal Business Forms Limited)

{was previously known as if Forms Private Limited)
{CIN: U21017MHI983PLC074023)

(attamounts arcIn Indian Rs. mililon oxcept share data ond as stated)
Note "2b” Right of Uso Assot

Particulars Machine Building Yotal
Balanceo as en 31 March 2021 37975 .64 451.38
(add [ (Subtract): Effoct of varying transition date amounts on

theaccount ~200,88 ~32.40 ~233.28
Balance as on 01 April 2021 178.87 39.23 218,10
Additlons 192.22 = 182.22
Deletions - - -

Balanco as on 31 March 2022 37110 3923 410.32
Additions 67.77 29.36 9713
Doletions = - i

Balanco as on 31 March 2023 438.87 68,59 507.45
Additions 68.91 35.81 104.72
Deletions = - =

Balance as on 31 March 2024 5072.78 104.40 61217
Additions - = -

Delations - - -

Balance as on 30 June 2024 507.78 104.40 81237

Accumulated Deproclation

Balance as on 31 March 2021 200.88 3240 23328
(add [ (Subtract): Etfact of varying transition date amotunts on

the account ~200,88 ~32.40 -233.28
8alance as on 01 April 2021 - E =

Depreclation Expenses 89,85 18,55 108.40
Doletions - - =

Balance as 31 March 2022 89.85 18.55 108.40
Depraciotion Exponseos n2.82 16.65 129.47
Delations - - -

Balanco as 31 March 2023 202.67 3521 237.87
Dopreciation Exponsas 88.86 19,51 10847
Deletions - - -

Balance as on 31 March 2024 29132 54,72 346.04
Depreciation Expenses 20.67 422 2489
Deletions =
Balance as on 30 Juno 2024 398 58.94 370.93
Net Carrying Valuo

Balanco as on 01 Aprll 2021 178,87 39,23 218,50
Balance as on 31 March 2022 28125 20,88 301,92
Balance as on 3 March 2023 236,20 33.38 269.58
Balance as on 31 March 2024 216,46 49,68 266.12
Balanco as on 30 Junc 2024 185.77 45.48 24124

() The following Is tho break-up of current and non-current leaso llabilitlos:

Particulars Asat Asat Asat Asat
June 30,2024 March 31,2024 March 31,2023 March 31,2022
Current lease liability 101.07 10224 96.77 12463
Non Current icase liability 168.24 19262 196,89 197.84
Tatal 269.31 294.86 283,66 322.47
The wolg average g rate of 9.00% has bean appliod to lease liabilibes racognisad in tho Balance Shaot at the dato of Initial application l.o April), 2022. The Group / The Company has used o single discount rate to a portfolio of

leoses with similor charactoristic.




Seshaasal Technologles Limited
{formerly known as Seshaasal Business Forms Limited)
(waspr known as i Bust Farms Private Limited)
(CIN: U21017MH1893PLC074023)
(Allamounts are in Indlan Rs. milllon oxcept share data and as stated)
(i1) The followlng Is the mavement in lease labllitios during the perlod
Consolidated Consolidated Standalono Standaolone
Particulars Asat Asat Asat Asat
June 30,2024 March 31,2024 March 31.2023 March 31, 2022
Opening Balance 294.88 283,66 32247 23475
Additions{madifications 104.72 9713 19221
Flnanco cost on lease llabilities (Refer note no. 31) 5.59 28.69 30.82 23.60
Deletions
Leose rentals poid 3114 132.21 156.76 128,10
Balance at the end of the period 269,31 294.86 293,66 322.47
(117) Dotails of contractual maturities of lease liabilitios on an undiscounted basis
’ Consolidated Consolidated Standelono Standalone
Particutars For tho quarter ended Forthe year endod For the year ended Forthe year ended
June 30,2024 March 31.2024 March 31.2023 March 31,2022
Less than one year 101.07 102.24 96.77 124.63
Qne to five years 168.24 192.62 196.89 197.84
Mora than five yoars = = = -
Total 269.31 294.86 293.66 322.47
(iv) Impact on statement of profit and loss
Partlculars if [ if Standalone Standalone
For the quarter ended Forthe year ended For the year ended Forthe year onded
Juno 30,2024 March 31,2024 March 31,2023 March 31,2022
Interest on lcase liabilitios 5.59 28.69 30.82 23.60
Dcprch;tion on right of use assots 5 24.89 10817 128,47 108.40
Expenses relating to short-term/low value leases 3453 145.17 127.85 99.02
NOTENOD 3
CAPITAL WORK IN PROGRESS
Partlculars Factory Building Plant & Machinory Elcctrict i office Equlg Furniture & Fixture Total
Gross Carrying Value -
As at 31March 2021 78.16 - 8] - = 78.16
Additlons - - - - - =
Disposals / derecognised -16.25 - = - - ~16.25
Gross Carrying Valuoe As at 31 March 2022 61.91 - - = - 61.91
Additions - - - - - =
Disposals [ derecognised -61.91 - = - = -61.91
Gross Carrying Vaolue As at 31 March 2023 - - - - - 61.91
Additlons 1257 .54 0.89 3.33 0.93 29.26
Disposals / derecognised - - - = - %
Gross Carrying Value As at 31March 2024 12,57 .54 0.89 3.33 0.93 29.26
Additions 164 153.00 2,98 181 087 160,28
Disposals [ doracognised - -~2.95 -0.77 ~1.40 & 532
Gross Carrying Value As at 30 Junc 2024 14.21 161.59 3.08 374 1.80 184.42
Netcarrying Amount
Balance as on 31 March 2022 61.91 61.91
Balance as on 31 March 2023 - - - - - -
Balance as on 31 March 2024 12.57 .54 0.89 333 0.93 29,26
Balance as on 30 June 2024 14.21 161.59 3.08 374 180 184.42




Capital Work In Progress ageing schedule Is as follow

Seshaasal Technoelogies Limited

(formerly known as Seshaasal Business Forms Limited)

(was previously known as Seshaasai Business Forms Private Limited)

(CIN: U21017MH1993PLC074023)

(All amounts are in Indian Rs. million except share dato and as stu‘ted)

Ason 30 June 2024 Amountin CWIP for a period of

Capital Work-in Progress <1Year 1-2years 2-3years >3years Total

Projetcs in progress 170.21 0.00 14.21 0.00 184.42
Projects temporarily Suspended = = - - =
Ason 31 March 2024 Amount in CWIP for a period of

Capital Work~in Progress <1Year 1-2years 2-3years >3years Total

Projetcs in progress 21.82 3.34] 410 = 29.26
Projects temporarily Suspended = - = E =
Ason 31March 2023 Amount in CWIP for a period of

Capital Work-in Progress <1Year 1-2years 2-3years >3years Total

Projetcs in progress - = - = -
Projects temporarily Suspended = = - - E
Ason 31 March 2022 Amount in CWIP for a period of

Capital Work-In Progress <1Year 1-2years 2-3years >3years Total

Projetcs in progress 61.91| - - = 61.91
Projects temporarily Suspended = I - - - -

Note "4a” Other Intangible Asscts

Standalone Other Intangible Assets

Particulars Computer Software Total

Cross Carrying Value

As at 31 March 2021 156.31 156.31
(Add / (subtract): Effect of varying transition date -9.97 ~9.97,
Balance as on 01 April 2021 146,34 146.34
Additions 26.40 26.40
Disposals / derecognised - -
Gross Carrying Value As at 31 March 2022 172.74 17274
Additions = -
Disposals / derecognised - -
Gross Carrying Value As at 31 March 2023 172.74 172.74
Particulars Computer Software Tatal
Accumulated Amortisation

As at 31 March 2021 8.97 9.97
(add / (subtract): Effect of varying transition date -9.97 -9.97
Balance as on 01 April 2021 -

Amortisation charge during the year 12.08 12.08
Disposals / derecognised =
Accumulated Amortisation as at 31 March 2022 12.08 12.08
Amortisation charge during the year 13.02 13.02
Disposals / derecognised - &
Accumulated Amortisation As at 31 March 2023 25.10 25,10




Soshaasal Technologies Limited

y known as

it Forms Limited)

{wasp y known as

Forms Private Limited)
(CIN: U21017MH1993PLC074023)

Consalidated Othor Intangible Assets

Particulars

Goodwill

Computer Software Total

{on consolldation)

Gross Carrying Valuo As at 31 March 2023
Addiltions
Disposals / derecognised

178,39 . -
62,40 203.61

178.38
256.01

Gross Carrylng Value As at 31March 2024
Additions

Disposals / derecognised

23079 203.61

434,40

Gross Carrylng Value As at 30 Junc 2024

230,78 203.61

434.40

Partlculars

Goodwill

Computor Software Total

(on consolidation)

Accumulated Amortisation As at 31 March 2023
Amortisation charge during the year
Dlsposals / derecognised

3037 =
15.03 -

3037
15,03

Accumulated Amortisation As at 31 March 2024
Amaortisation charge during the poriod
Disposals / dorccognisod

45.40 -
7.41 &

45.40
7.41

Accumulated Amortisation As at 30 June 2024

Net Carrying Amount
Balanco as on 01 April 2021
Balance as on 31 March 2022
Balance us on 31 March 2023
Balance os on 31March 2024
Balance as on 30 Junc 2024

52,81 -

146.34 -
160,66 -
147.63 -
185.39 203.61
177.98 203,61

5281

146.34
160.66
147.63
389.00
38159

Notc "4b™ assots under

Particulers

Computar Software Patent Total

Gross Carrying Value
As at31March 2022
Additlons

Disposals / derecognised

Gross Carrying Valuc As at 31 March 2023
Additions
Disposals / darecognised

522 0.41

Gross Carrylng Value As at 31 March 2024
Additions
Disposals / derecognised

522 oa
392 =

Grossa Corrylng Valuo As at 30 June 2024

Not Carrying Amount
Balance as on 31 March 2022
Balance as on 31 March 2023
8alance as on 31 March 2024
Balance as on 30 Juno 2024

914 0.4

522 0.41
214 .41

5.63
9.55

Capital Work In Progross ageing schedulo Iz as follow

Ason30Juno 2024

AmountIn CWIP for a poriod of

Capital Work~{n Progross

<1Year

2-3years

>3yaars

Projetcs in progress

1-2ycars
2| 822

4,55

Projects tomporarily Suspended

Ason3lMarch 2024

Amount in CWIP for a poriod of

Copital Work-in Progress

<1Ycar

»3years

Total

Projotcs in progress

-2 yoars 2-3yecars
- 5.22

563

Projects temporarily Suspended

As on 31March 2023

Amount in CWiP for a period of

Capital Work-In Progross

<1Year

1-2yoars 2-3ycars

>3yoars

Total

Projetcs in progress

Projocts temporarily Suspended

As on31March 2022

Amountin CWIP for a perlod of

Capital Work-in Prograss

<1Year

1Zyoars Z-3ycars

>Tyoars

Total

Projetes In progross

Projects temporarily Suspended




Soshaasai Technologies Limited
(formerly known as Seshaasai Business Forms Limited)
(was previously known as Sesh i Busi Forms Private Limited)
(CIN: U21017MH1993PLC074023)

(All amounts are in Indian Rs. million except share data and as stated)

5 NON CURRENTINVESTMENTS

Consolidated Cansolidated Standalone Standalone
Particulars Asat Asat Asat Asat
30Junc 2024 31March 2024 31March 2023 31 March 2022
Investments. ¢
In Equity Shares of Others
Unquoted, fully paid up
Greater Bombay Co-op. Bank Ltd. of Rs.10 each (5,000; 5,000; 5,000; 5000) Shares
# 0.50 0.50 050 0.50
Dandelion Technologies Private Limited of Rs.10 each (NIL; NIL; NIL; 200) Shares # - - - 0.00
In Preference Shares of Other Compnay
Unquoted, pald up (Rs.6.60/-)
Dandelion Technologies Private Limited 7.30% Non-Participating, Non-Cumulative,
Optionally Convertible Preference Shares of Rs. 10 each (NIL; NIL; 10,00,000;
10,00,000) Shares # _ . 60 -
Total Non Current Investments 0.50 0.50 7.0 7.10

# These are for operation purposes and the Company expects its refund on exit. The Group / The Company estimates that the fair value of these investments are not materially different as compared to
its cost.

Aggregate Value of Unquoted Investments 0.50 0.50 7.10 710

Aggregate Value of Quoted Investments - = = i

Market Value of Quoted Investments NA NA NA NA
OTHER FINANCIAL ASSETS ~ Non Current
Consolidated Consolidated Standalone Standalone
Particulars Asat Asat Asat Asat
30June 2024 31 March 2024 31March 2023 31March 2022
Secured, considered good
Bank Deposits (Inculde accured Interest) 194 6.38 6.03 8.04
Unsecured, Considered Goods, unless specified otherwise
Loan to Employeas 8178 72.52 46.43 3945
Earnest Money Deposit 14.01 9.27 14.90 21.01
Other Security Deposit 137.35 145.80 153.85 135.66
Total Non Current Other Financial Assots 235,08 232.97 221.21 204,16
Note 6.1: The Security deposit includes the following amounts to a related party 72.66 .16 39.18 39.8

&
X7 . O
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Seshaasai Technologies Limited
(formerly known as Soshaasai Business Forms Limited)
(waos previously known as Sosh i Busi! Forms Private Limited)
(cn: U21017MH1993PLC074023)

(Allamounts are in Indian Rs. million except share data and as stated)

7 OTHER NON CURRENT TAX ASSETS (NET)

Consolidated Consolidated Standalone Standalone
Particulars . Asat Asat Asat Asat
30 June 2024 31March 2024 31 March 2023 31March 2022
Advance Income Tax net of Provision 58.20 33.25 34.68 17.48
Total Nonh Current Other Tax Assots 58.20 33.25 34.68 17.48
8 OTHER NON CURRENT ASSETS
Consolldatod Consolidated % Standalone Standalone
Particulars Asat Asat Asat Asat
30June 2024 31March 2024 31March 2023 3iMarch 2022
Unsecured, Consldered Goods, unless spocified otherwise
Caopital Advances
Considered Good 124.92 103.01 71.86 28B.46
Considered 723 723 0.00 0.00
Less: Provision -7.23 -7.23 0.00 0.00
Property Advance 132.29 125,98 22196 187.92
Balance with Govt Authorities 118 118 7 817
Prepald Expenses 435 - = . =
Total Nen Current Other Assots 262.74 23007 300,88 225,586
Note 8.1: The property advance includes the following amounts advanced to a
related party 10515 102.34 212.85 166.81
9 Inventories
Consolidated Consolidated Standalone Standalone
Particulars Asat Asat Asat Asat
30June 2024 31March 2024 31March 2023 31March 2022
Raw Material 1,347.64 127259 709.58 680.97
Work-in-progress 190.56 23540 47051 23136
Finished Goods 83.97 6813 142.96 73.41
Stock in Trade 6.8 048 9.41 10.21
TotalInventorios 1,628.35 1,576.60 1,332.46 995,95

Note 81 The mode of valuation of inventory has been stated in note 1 (Il 1.8)

Note 9.2 The Inventories have been pledged against secured term loan and cash credit facility refer note 16

10 . TRADE RECEIVABLES

Consolidated Consolidated Standalone Standatone
Particulars Asat Asat Asat Asat

30Juno 2024 31March 2024 31March 2023 31March 2022
Trade Recaiveble Considored Good - Secured - - = .
Trade Receiveble Considered Good ~ Unsecured 3,235.61 2,225.22 222124 . 1,585.63
Trade Receivable Considered Doubtiul - Secured o - & »
Trade Receivable Considered Doubtful - Unsecured 6.20 6.20 - -
Total Trade Recolvablos 3,241.81 2,231.42 2,221.24 1,585.63
Less: Allowance for expected cradit loss -30.84 ~18.34 -13.37 -36.95
Less: Provision for doubtful debts =620 -6.20 = -
Total Trade Recolvables 3,204.77  2,206.88 m 2,207.87 1,548.68

<




A

Movement in Expected creditloss

Seshaasal Technologies Limited

( y known as i Busi Forms Limited)

(was previously known as Forms Privato Limited)

(CIN: U21017MH1893PLC074023)

(All amounts are in Indian Rs. million except share data and as stated)

Opeing Balnce 1834 13.37 36.95 39,07
Add: Provided/(Reversed) during the year 12.50 497 -2358 -212
Closing Balance 30.84 18.34 13.37 36.95
Note 101 Trade receivables have been pledged against secured term loan and cash credit facility (Refer note 16)
Note 10.2 There were no receivables due from directors or any of the officers of the Group / the Company
Note 10.3 The Group [ The Company recognises exp i credit loss p 1 based on historical loss exp and probability of default.
Ageing of Rocolvables:
Consolidated Cansolidated Standalone Standalone
Particulars Asat Asat Asat Asat
30Junc 2024 31March 2024 31March 2023 31March 2022
(i) undisg i Trade i Consi Good ~ Secured NIL NIL NIL NIL
(ii) Undisg Trade i Consi Good -
Not Due 3,054.77 1,268.34 1,356.10 99985
0-6 Months 14418 an.e7 79421 460,69
6-12 Months 24,03 3269 33,70 39.82
1-2 Years 462 4.66 22.29 44.26
2-3Years 244 228 848 4016
>3 Years 8§.57 5,57 146 0.85
(iit) Disy Trade Consi Good - Secured NIL NIL NiL NIL
(iv) pisg Trade Consl Good - Uj NIL NIL NIL NIL
Sub total 3,235.61 2,225.22 2,221.24 1,585.63
(v) Undisputed Trade Recel Considered D - NIL NIL NIL NIL
(vi) Undis; Trade 1 Considered -
Not Dug - - - e
0-6 Months - - - =]
6-12 Months - - = -
1-2 Yeors - = = -
2-3Years 532 5.33 = o
> 3Yeors 0.88 087 = =
{vii) DIsputed Trade ble C i 1D - Secured NIL NIL NIL NIL
(viii) bisputed Trade ivable Consid ful -1 ed NIL NIL NIL NIL
Subtotal 6.20 6.20 = -
Grant Total 3,241.81 2,231.42 2,221.24 1,585.63
CASHAND CASH EQUIVALENTS
Consolidated Consolidated Standalone Standalone
Particulars Asat Asat Asat Asat
30 Junc 2024 31March 202¢ 31March 2023 31March 2022
Cash in Hand 5.99 7.47 6.52 921
Balanco With Banks
Bank Balance 504.68 773.97 208.87 22.93
Fixed doposit with banks having maturity less than 3 months 2 & = 8.69
Total Cash and Cash Equivalents - 510.67 215,39 40.83




118 BANK BALANCES

Seshaasai Technologies Limited
(formerly known as Seshaasal Business Forms Limited)
(was proviously known as Seshaasai Business Forms Private Limited)
(CIN: U21017MH1993PLC074023)

(all amounts are in Indian Rs. million except share data and as stated)

Consolidated Consolidated Standalone Standalone
Particulars Asat Asat Asat Asat

30 June 2024 31March 2024 31 March 2023 31March 2022
Earmarked balancos with banks # ns.24 123.94 7.2 89.91
Fixed Deposits with banks with Maturity more than 3 months but less than 164.68 163.22 162.26 27
12 Months
Total Bank Balances 282.92 287.16 333.47 92.62
# lien marked Fixed deposit maintained as margin money for Bank guarantee, letter of credit and overdraft facility
OTHER FINANCIAL ASSETS

Consolidated Consolidated Standalone Standalone
Particulars Asat Asat Asat Asat

30June 2024 31March 2024 31 March 2023 31March 2022
Unsecured, Considered Goad, unless specified otherwise
Loans to Employees 10.82 1275 18.51 3170
Security Deposits 24.35 2276 1731 18.25
Accrued Interest 1.36 21 0.4 0.00
Other Receivable 93.01 37.86 78.70 68.65
Total Other Financial Assets 129.54 75.48 114.93 118.60
OTHER CURRENT ASSETS

Consolidated Consolidated Standalone Standalone
Particulars Asat Asat As at Asat

30June 2024 31March 2024 31March 2023 31 March 2022
Unsecured, Considered Good, unless specified othorwise
Advance to suppliers 292.20 248.61 17.02 3.07
Other Advances 4.07 214 15.7¢ 38.91
Prepaid Expense 79.84 93.61 59.36 52.21
Balance with Government Authoritles 21.59 68.65 17.77 26.90
Total Other Current Assets 397.70 414.01 121.09

)
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Seshaasai Technologies Limited
(formerly known as Seshaasai Business Forms Limited)
(was previously known as Seshaasai Business Forms Private Limited)
(CIN: U21017MH1993PLC074023)

(Allamounts are in Indian Rs. million except share data and as stated)

14 EQUITY SHARE CAPITAL

Particulars Consolidated Consolidated Standalone Standalone
Asat Asat Asat Asat
30.June 2024 31March 2024 31March 2023 31March 2022
Authorized Share Capital
1,48,05,000 (1,23,05,000; 3,05,000 ) Equity Shares of Rs. 100 each 1,480.50 1,480.50 1,230.50 30.50
2,45,000 (2,45,000; 2,45,000) 9% Redeemable Preferance shares of Rs. 100 each 2450 2450 2450 24,50

50,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 100 each

Total 1,505.00 1,505.00 1,255.00 55.00

Note 1: pursuant to the scheme sanctioned by Hon'ble National Company Law Tribunal {NCLT) Mumbai Bench vide its order dated 08.02.2024 which became effective
from 31.03:2023, the authorized share capital of Seshaasai E-forms Private Limited (Transferor Company) amounting to Rs. 5.00 Millions consiting of 50,000 shares of Rs.
100 each has been consolidated with the authorized share capital of the Company (Transferee Company) hence as a result the authorised share capital of the Company
has been increased by Rs.5.00 Millions.(Also Refer Note No.43)

Note 2 : The authorized share capital of the company was increased from Rs. 55.00 Million (consisting of 3,056,000 equity shares of face value of Rs. 100 each and 2,45,000
preference shares of Rs. 100 each) to Rs.,256.00 Million (consisting of 1,23,05,000 equity shares of face value of Rs. 100 each and 2,465,000 preference shares of Rs. 100 each)

through an ordinary resolution passed by the shareholders of the company in Extra Ordinary General Meeting of Company held on 14.02.2023 to facilitate the issue of
bonus shares.

Note 3 : The authorized share capital of the company was increased from Rs.,255.00 Millions (consisting of 1,23,05,000 equity shares of face value of Rs. 100 each and|

TONTY

2,45,000 preference shares of Rs. 100 each) to Rs.,505.00 Millions (consisting of 1,48,05,000 equity shares of face value of Rs. 100 each and 2,45,000 preference shares of Rs.
100 each) through an ordinary resolution passed by the shareholders of the company in Extra Ordinary General Meeting of Company held on 14.03.2024.

Issued, Subscribed and Paid Up Shares
1,47,61,650 (88,81,650; 1,91,250) Equity Shares of Rs.100 each fully paid-up 1,476.17 1,476.7 88817 18.13

Total 1,476.17 1,476.17 888.17 19.13




Seshdaasal Technologies Limlted
(formerly known as Seshaasai Business Forms Limited)
(was previously known as Seshaasal Business Forms Private Limited)
(CIN: U21017MH1993PLC074023)

(All amounts are in Indian Rs. million except share data and as stated)

Note No 14.1: The reconcilation of the number of shares iing at the beginning and at the end of reporting period
Equity Shares:
Particulars Consolidated Consolidated Standalone Standalone
As at June 30,2024 As at March 312024 As at March 312023 As at March 312022

No. of Shares Amount No. of Shares Amount No. of Shares Amount No. of Shares Amount
At the beginning of the perlod/ year 1,47,61,650 147617 88,81,650 888.17 1,913,250 1913 255,000 2550
Add: Shares issued during the year [Refer Note no.43] : - - - - 115,87,200 1158.72 - =
Add: Shares issued as per the Scheme of Arrangement approved as per NCLT
order dated 8th February, 2024 [Refer Note no.43] ' - - 58,80,000 588.00 - - - -
Less: Shares to be cancelled as per the Scheme of Arrangement approved as
per NCLT order dated 8th February, 2024 [Refer Note no.43] - - - = 28,96,800 289.68 63,7560 6.38
At tho end of the Period 1,47,61,650 1,476.17 1,47,61,650 1,476.7 88,81,650 888.17 1,91,250 19.13

Note No 14.2: Terms/tights attached to equity shares

(A) The company has only one class of equity shares having a par value of Rs. 100 per share. Each holder of equity shares is entitled to one vote per share. The dividend proposed by the Board of Directors Is subject to the approval of the shareholders in the|
ensuing Annual General Meeting.

(B) In the event of liquidation of thé company, the holders of equity shares will be entitled to recelve remaining assets of the company, after distribution of all preferential amounts. The distribution will be in proportion to the number of equity shares held by the

shareholders.

Note No 14.3: The dotails of shareholders holding moro than 5% shares in the company ¢

Name of the shareholder %held asat No. Of shares %heldasat No. Of shares % held as at No. Of shares %heldasat No. Of shares
Asat Asat Asat Asat Asat Asat As at Asat
30June 2024 30 Junec 2024 31March 2024 31March 2024 31March 2023 31March 2023 31March 2022 31March 2022
Equity shares with voting rights
Mr. Pragnyat Lalwani 49.99% 73,80,820 50.00% 73,80,825 50.00% 44,40,825 50.00% 95,625
Mr. Gautam Jain 49.99% 73,80,820 50.00% X 73,80,825 . 50.00% 44,40,825 50.00% 95,625
T,
99.98% 1,47,61,640 100% 1,47,61,650 100% @%& 100% 191,250
> m
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{(All amounts are in Indian Rs. million oxcept share data and as stated)

Note No14.4: The details of sharcholding of Promoters as on 30.06.2024

Namo of the sharcheldoer %heldas at No. Of shares % Change during
theyear
Asat Asat Asat
30Junc 2024 30Juno 2024 30 June 2024
Equity Sharos
Mr. Pragnyat Lalwoni 49.99% 73,80,820 0.01%
Mr. Gautam Jain 48.99% 73,80,820 0.01%
$9.98% 1,47,61,640 0.02%

Noto No14.4: The dotails of sharcholding of Promoters as on 31.03.2024

Name of the sharcholder %heldasat No. Of shares % Change during
tho year
Asat Asat Asat
31March 2024 31March 2024 31March 2024
Equity Shares

Mr. Pragnyat Lalwani 50.00% 73,80,825 NA

Mr. Gautam Jain 50.00% 73,80,825 NA
100.00% 1,47,61,650

Note No14.4: The dotails of sharcholding of Promoters as on 31.03.2023

Name of the sharcholder % hcld as at No, of shares % Change during

theyear
Asat Asat Asat
31March 2023 31March 2023 31March 2023

Equity Shares

Mr. Pragnyat Lalwani 50.00% 44,40,825 NA

Mr. Gautam Jain 50.00% 44,40,825 NA
100.00% 88,81,650

Note No14.4: The dotails of sharcholding of Promoters as on 31.03.2022

Namo of the sharcholder %heldasat No. Of shares % Change during

theyear
Asat Asat Asat
31March 2022 31March 2022 31March 2022

Equity Shares

Mr. fragnyat Lalwani 50.00% 95,625 12.50%

Mr, Gautam Jain 60.00% 95,625 12.50%
100.00% 1,91,250 25.00%

As per the records of the Company, including its register of shareholders and other declarations received from sharcholders regarding beneficial
interest, the above shareholding represents both legal and beneficial ownership of shares.

Note No 14.5: Disclouser of Bonus issue
During the yeor 2022-23 the Company has allotted 115,87,200 fully paid-up shares of face value Rs100 each on 8-3-2023, pursuant to bonus issue

approved by the shareholders In the Extraordinary General Meeting dated 9-3-2023. For the bonus Issue,bonus share of 2,272 for every 50 equity
shares held, have been allotted.

Noto No. 14.6: For subsequent event changes relating to equity share capitol, refer note no. 44(2). Further, for the impact on account of subsequent
changes in equity share capital on earnings per shore refer note no. 34

ASET) g, \\
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15 OTHEREQUITY

Consolidated Consclidatod Standalone Standalone
Particulars Asat Asat Asat Asat
30June 2024 31March 2024 31 March 2023 31March 2022
Security Premium
Opening Balance 36.90 36.90 3690 36.90
Total Security Premium 36.90 36.90 36.90 36.90
Genaral Reserve
Opening Balance 14912 139,12 130.62 12212
Add: Transfer During the Yaar 250 10.00 8.50 8.50
Total General Rosorve 151,62 149.12 139.12 130.62

General Reserve: The Group / The Company has transtarred a portion of the net profit of the Company before doclaring dividend to general raserve

Capital Redemption Reservo

Opening Balance 2450 - - -
Add: Transfer During the Year = 2450 - =
Total Capital Redemption Resorva 24,50 24,50 -~ o=

Capltal Redemption Reserve: The Group / The Company has recognised copital redemption reserve on redemption of preference shares fromits retained earnings.

Capltal Reserve

Oponing Balonce -31532 ~315.32 -605.00 =
Add: Addod pursuant to the Scheme (refer note no.43) - X - . - ~605.00
Less: Cancellation of Bonus Equity Shares {refer note no.43) - - 289.68 -
Total Capital Resorve -315.32 =315,32 ~315.32 ~605,00

Share Copital Pending Allotment

Opening Balanco - 588.00 586.00 of
Add: Added pursuant to the Scheme (refer note no.43) - - - 588.00
Less: Share Capital Issued = -588.00 - =
Total Share Capital Pending Allotmoent “ =, 588,00 588.00
Share Capital g pi ts share copital p g9 f shares to bo Issued as considoration on mergor to shareholdars of Seshaasal E~Forms Private Limited. Since the appointed
data as per the Scheme is 3ist March 2023 ond os per ind As 103 (Appendix C), of entliies under common control, the scheme is required to be accounted from the beglnning of the

preceding period in the financlol statements i, Ist April 202}, accordingly additionol shares to be Issued on merger to sharcholders of Seshaasal E-Forms Private Limited, have been accounted as Share
Capital Pending Allotmant on Ist April 2021. The Company has issued 58,80,000 shares as conslideration on record data L.e. 15th March 2024 for considaration other than cash. Accordingly, on 25th March
2024 the bolance lying in Share Capital Pending Aliotmant account has been transferred to Equity Share Capital (Refer Note 43)

Retalnod Earnings

Opening Balance 3,042.45 164117 1,730.68 137551
Add: Profit during the Year 404,88 1,692.78 1,080.98 373853
Less: CSR Provision of piror year = = = -6.59
tess: Bonus Shares Issued during the Year = = -1158.72 -
Loss: Utilised for Dividend Pold 8 -257.00 -327 -327
Less: Transfer to General Reserve =250 -10.00 -B.50 -850
Less: Transfor to Copital Redemption Resorve 0.00 ~24.50 = -
Total Retained Earnings 3,444.83 3,042.45 1,64197 1,730.68

Closing Reserves

General Reserve 151.62 149.12 13812 130.62
Capital Redomption Reserve Account 2450 2450 - L
Capital Reserve -315.32 -315.32 =-315.32 -605.00
Shoro Pramium 36.90 36.90 36.90 36.90
Retained Earnings 3,444.83 3,042.45 164117 1,730.68

Share Capital Panding Allotmant -arising pursuant to
the schomo (refor nota no.43) = - 588.00 588.00

Total Closing Roserves

3,342.53 2,937.64 2,089.87 1,881.20
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Seshaasai Technologios Limited

(formerly known as Seshaasal Business Forms Limited)

‘was previl known as Forms Private Limited)
M ¥

(CIN: U21017MH1993PLC074023)

(All amounts are In Indign Rs. milllon except share data and as stated)
Other Comprehensive Income (OcI)

-Remeasurement of net defined benefit plans

Opening Reserves . -73.36 -76.96 -83.92 -90.52
During the year 2.74 3.60 6.96 6.60
Closing Reserves -70.62 -73.36 ~76.96 -83.92
Total Equity 32119 2,864.29 2,012.91 1,797.28

Long Term Borrowings

Consolidated Consolidated Standalone Standalone
Particulars Asat Asat Asat Asat
30June 2024 31March 2024 31 March 2023 31March 2022
secured (Rofer Noto 16,1, 16.2)
Term Loan from Bank 1,285.00 1,319.85 994.05 710.87
1,285.00 1,318.85 894,05 710.87
Unsecuyred (Refer Note16,3)
Loan from Directors - - 70.26 78.80
2,45,000 9% Redeemable Preferance shares of Rs. 100 each - - - 24,50
= = 70.26 103.30
Total Long Term Borrowings 1,285.00 1,319.85 1,064.31 814,17
Note:l6.1

All the Term loans are secured against:

Primary Security:

First pari pass Charge on the entire movable and immovable fixed assets of the company including equitable/Registered mortgage of land building both present and future along with all the term
lenders.

Details of immovable properties in the form of land and building are mentioned below:

a) tand and building at Plot no C-342, C-396, C-397, C-398, C-3989, C-402, C-452, C-400 and C-470 Trans Thane Creek (TTC) Industrial Areq, Turbhe, Navi Mumbai 400705,

b) Land and building at Plot no 381, Sector 57 Phase IV, Industrial Estate HSIDC Kundll, District Haryana- 131 028.

c) At Plot bearing H No 7- 601/1/1/1, Plot No 135 & 136, Survey No 244 & 316, Block No 7 Subhash Nagar, Jeedimetla Village, Quthbullapur Mandal Ranga Reddy District, Hyderabad - 500055, Telengana.

d) Industrial Plot at Nagpur ~ MIDC Plot no B-126/B~126A, Village Ui Butibori MIDC Industrial Areg, Butibor, Tah. Hingna, District Nagpur.

e) Property situated at Gala no FF-7/D~477, Ist floor, industrial estate, 6th cross Peenya Ist Stage, Yeshwantpura, Hubli, Bangalore North Taluka, Bangalore ~ 560058.

f) Plot no 483 HSIIDC sector-53, Phose-1ll. EPIP Industrial Estate, Kundll, Sonipat Tehail & Distt, Sonipat, Haryana (add in FY 23-24)

g) Plot No 14/4 and 14/3 near Kalenahalli Government Schaol Junction, Main Road, Village Road, Village Kalenahalli, Urdigere Hobli, Taluke Tumkar, District Tumkuru, Karnataka — 572140 {add in FY 23-24)
h) Equitable mortgage and first charge on industrial plot No.5{1-C KSSIDC, at Ist cross, 1st stage, Peenya Industrial Area, Bangaloro~- 560058, admeasuring 6261.73 sq.ft.

i) Equitable mortgage and first charge on flat no. GF-1 KSSIDC, Peenya st stage, Yeshwanthapura Hobli, 6th cross, Bangalore - 560058, admeasuring 3222 sq.ft.

J) Equitable mortgage and first charge on flat bearing no. FF-5, Ist floor, BBMP kotha no. 5 CID number 3 formed by Karnataka state small industries development corporation limited situated at industrial
ostata Peenya first stage yeshwanthapura Hubli 6th cross Bangalore 560058 Karnataka in the name of Sri chakra Infratech private limited and measuring 299.38 square metres

k) Equitable mortgage and first charge on Industrial Land and Structure on H.No. 7-597/5/A/126, Plot No. 126, Survey Nos. 244&3186, Block No. 7, Subhash Nagar, Jeedimetla Village, Quthbullapur Mandal,
Ranga reddy District, Hyderabad - 500055, Telangana in the name of Srichakra Prints Pyt Ltd, admeasuring 267 sq. yards.

Collateral Security:
1. Second pari passu Charge by way of Hypothecation of entire current Assets of the Company both present and future.

Guarantee: Secured by unconditional and irrevocable personal guarantee of Mr. Pragnyat Lalwani and Mr. Goutam Jain,




Seshaasal Technologies Limited

(formerly known as Seshaasal Business Forms Limlted)

{was previously known as Seshaoasal Business Forms Private Limited)

(CIN: U21017MH1993PLC074023)

Note.16, 2 Term and condition of Loan Term are as below

As at 30 June 2024

(All amounts are in Indian Rs. million except share data and as stated)

Bank name R.O.I% Sanction Amount Outstanding Amount Repayment Schedule

Axis Bank Ltd 9.05% 560.00

Loan No 1.1 ~ 40 Instaliment of L35, 11 installment of 1.58
and 1lnstallment of 1.60.
334.49 Loan No 1.2 - 72 equal installment of 0.83.
Loan No 1.3 - 72 equal installment of 2.78.

Loan No 1.4 - 72 equal installment of 2.78.

ICICI Bank Ltd 9.15% 505.00

Loan no1.1 ~ 84 equalinstaliment of 0.81.
Loan no 1.2 ~ 84 equal installment of 0.43.
Loan no1.3 - 84 equal installment of 0.60.
Loan no 1.4 - 84 equal instaliment of 0.59.
Sws4 Loan no 1.5 - 72 equal installment of 0.83.
Loan no 1.6 - 72 equal installment of 2.08.

Loan no1.7 - 72 equal installment of 1.39.

Loon18.90% Loan1378.50
State Bank of India Loan 2 8.15% Loan 2185.00
Loan 3 9.25% Loan 3 92.90

Loan No 1.1 - 8 Installment of 0.05, 12 Installment of 0.5, 24

Instaliment of 0.50, 12 Instaliment of 0.75, 12 Installment of

0.90, 12 Installment of 1.00, and 4 Instaliment of 0.63.

Loan No 1.2 - 8 Instaliment of 0.05, 12 Installment of 0.5, 24

Installment of 0.50, 12 Instaliment of 0.75, 12 Instaliment of

0.90, 12 Installment of 110, and 4 Instaliment of 0.70.

Loan No 1.3 - 12 Instaliment of 0.30, 12 Installment of 0.50,12

Installment of 0.70, 12 Installment of 0.10, 12 installment of

1.20, 23 installment of 1.50, and 1 Instaliment of 110,

Loan No 1.4 - 72 equal installment of 1.39,

Loan No 2.1 ~ 30 Instaliment of 1.00, 48 Installment of 2.00,
425,64 5 Installment of 2.30, and 1 Installment of 2.50.

Loan No 2.2 - 12 Installment of 0.10, 12 Installment of 0.20,12

Instaliment of 0.30, 12 Installment of 0.40, 21 Instaliment of|

0.50, and 15 Installment of 1.50.

Loan No 3.1~ 36 equal instaliment of 1.40.

Loan No 3.2 - 36 equal installment of 118,

Bank of India 9.45% 200.00

159.98 Loan - 72 equal installment of 2.78.

toan19.25% 1. 200.00
EXIM Bank

Loan 2 8.15% 2. 420.00

Loan no1-24 Quarterly instaliment of 8.33,

37196 Loan no 2 ~ 24 Quarterly installment of 17.50.
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(Allamounts are in Indian Rs. million oxcept share data and as stated)

Bank name

R.O.I%

Sanction Amount Outstanding Amount Repayment Schedulo

Axis Bank Ltd

9.05%

Ltoan No 1.1 - 60 of 135, 1l of 1.58|
and 1 Instaliment of 1.60.

360.00 276.07
loanNo1.2 - 72 equalinstallment of 0.83.

LoanNo1.3 - 72 equal installmant of 2.78.

ICICI Bank Ltd

915%

Loannol.l - 84 equal installment of 0.81.
Loanno .2 - 84 equalinstaliment of 0.43.
Loanno 1.3 - 84 aqual installmont of 0.60.
505.00 33216 Loanno 1.4 - 84 oqual instolimont of 0.59.
Ltoannol.5 - 72 aqual installment of 0.83.
Ltoan no 1.6 - 72 equal instaliment of 2.08.
Loan no 1.7 - 72 equalinstallment of 1.39.

Stote Bank of India

Loan18.90%
Loan 2 815%
loan 3 9.25%

locnNoLl-8 liment of 0.05,12 Ir of 0.5, 24

Instaliment of 0,50, 12 Installment of 0.75, 12 Installment of
0.90,121Ir 1t 0f1.00, and 4 of 0,63,
LoanNol2-8 ol 0.05,12 ol 015,24

Instalimant of 0.50, 12 Installmont of 0.75, 12 Installment of
0.90,12 of 110, and 4 of 0.70.
toan No 1.3 - 12 Instaliment of 0.30, 12 Instaliment of 0.50,)
12 Installment of 0.70, 12 Instaliment of 0.0, 12 Instaliment
of 1.20, 23 Instalimant of 1,50, and 1 Instaliment of 110,

Loan1378.50
loan 2185.00 44724
Ltoan 3 92.80

Loan No1.4 - 72 equol instaliment of 1.38.
Loan No 2.1 - 30 Installment of 1.00, 48 Installment of 2.00,
5 Installment of 2.30, and 1installment of 250.
Loan No 2.2 - 12 Instaliment of 0.0, 12 Instollment of 0.20,
12 Installment of 0.30,12 Ir of 0.40, 21 it
of 0.50, and 15 Instaliment of 1.50.

Loan No 3.1 - 36 aqual installmont of 1.40.
Loan No 3.2 - 36 equal installment of 118,

Bank of Indla

9.45%

200.00 168.40 Loan - 72 equal Installment of 2.78.

EXIM Bank

Loan19.25%
Loon 2 9.15%

1. 200.00 Loan nol -~ 24 Quarterly installment of 8.33.

2. 420,00 26421 Loan no 2~ 24 Quarterly installmant of 17.50,

Standard Chartered
Bank

9.45%

LoanNol- 20 of 1,00, 12 of 200, 9
Instaliment of 2.50, 1 instalimont of 0.90.

280.00 18157 LloanNo 2 - 48 equal instaliment of 2.75.
LoanNo 3 - 60 equal instaliment of 0.67.

As ataIMarch2023

Bank name

R.O.I%

Sanction Amount Outstanding Amount Repayment Schedule

Axis Bank Ltd

9.25%

Loan No 1.1 - &0 Installment of 135, 1 Installment of 1.58,
100.00 8934

and1Instaliment of 160.

ICICI Bank Ltd

915%

Loan no.1- B4 aqual installmant of 8.1
Loan no1.2 ~ B4 oqual instalimont of 0.43.
Loanno 1.3~ 84 equal installment of 0.60,
505.00 217,66 Loan na 1.4 - 84 equal installment of 0.60.
Loanno 1.5 - 60 equal instaliment of 0,83,
Loen no 1.6 - 72 equal installment of 2.08.
Loon nol7 - 72 equal instaliment of 1.39,
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(Allamounts are in Indlan Rs. million oxcept share data and as stated)

Bankname

R.O.I%

Sanction Amount

Outstanding Amount

Repayment Schedule

State Bank of India

Loan18.90%
loon 2 9.15%
toan 3 8.25%

Loan1378.50
Loon 2185.00
Loon3 92.90

326.36

Loan No 1.1 - 8 Instaliment of 0.05, 12 Instaliment of 0.15, 24|
Instaliment of 0.50, 12 Instaliment of 0.75, 12 Instaliment of|
0.90, 12 Installment of 1.00, and 4 [nstaliment of 0.63.
Loan No 1.2 - 8 Instalimaent of 0.05, 12 Installmant of 0.15, 24
Installment of 0.50, 12 Installment of 0.75, 12 Instaliment of
0.90, 12 Instaliment of L1, and 4 (nstallment of 0.70.
Loan No 1.3 - 12 Instaliment of 8.30, 12 Installment of 0.50,,
12 Instaliment of 0.70, 12 Instaliment of 0.10, 12 Installment
0f1.20, 23 Installment of 1.50, and 1 Installmant of 110.
Loan No 2.1 - 30 Installment of 1.0, 48 Installment of 2.00, 5
Instaliment of 2.30, and 1!nstaliment of 2.50.
Loan No 2.2 - 12 Installment of 0.10, 12 Instaliment of 0.20,12|
Installment of 0.30, 12 Instaliment of 0.40, 21 Installment of
0.50, and 15 Instaliment of 150,

Loan No 3.1~ 36 oqual installmant of 1.40.

Laan No 3.2 - 36 equal instatiment of 118,

I Bank of India

9.45%

200.00

164.37

Loan - 72 equal Installment of 2.78.

EXIM Bank

9.25%

200.00

16115

Loan - 24 Quarterly instoliment of 8.33.

Standard Chartered
Bank

9.45%

290.00

201.31

Loan No 1~ 20 Instolimont of 1.00, 10 Instaliment of 2.00, 9
Installmant of 2.50, 1 Instaliment of 0.91 (I0B takeover)
Loan No 2 - 48 equal Installment of 2.75,

As at31March 2022

Bank name

R.OA%

Sanction Amount

Outstanding Amount

Ropayment Schedule

Axis Bank Ltd

10.00%

200.00

27527

Loan - 60 Instaliment of 1.35, 1l Installment of 1.58, and 1.60,

ICICI Bank Ltd

9.15%

255.00

188.04

Loan no 1.1 - 84 equal instoliment of 812
Loanno1.2 - 84 equal instalimant of 0.43,
Leanno 1.3 - 84 cqual Installment of 0.60 .
Loan no 1.4 - B4 equal Instaliment of 0.0,

Loan no 1.5 - 60 equal instaliment of 0.83.

State Bank of India

Loon 1 8.90%
Loan 2 8.15%
Loan 3 9.25%
Loan 4 9.40%

Loon1 -17.85
Loan2 ~14.00
toan3 - 929
Loan4 - 450

208.81

LoanNo LI1-81Ir

1t of 0.05, 12 Install of 0.15, 24
Installment of 0.50, 12 Instaliment of 0.75, 12 Instaliment of|
0.90, 12 Installment of 1.00, and 4 Installment of 0.63.

Loan No 1.2 - 8 Instaliment of 0.05, 12 Installment of 0.15, 24
Installment of 0.50, 12 Installment of 0.75, 12 Instaliment of
0.99, 12 Installment of 110, and 4 Instaliment of 0.70.

Loan No 1.3 - 12 Installment of 0.30, 12 Instaliment of 0.50,
12 Instaliment of 0.70, 12 it of 010, 12 it
of 1.20, 23 instalimant of 1.50, and 1 Instaliment of 110,

Loan No 2 - 30 Instaliment of 1.00, 48 Installment of 2.00, 5
Instaliment of 2.30, and 1 Instaliment of 2.50.

Loan No 3.1- 36 equal installment of 1.40.

Loan No 3.2 - 36 equol installment of 118,

Loan No 4 ~ 12 Installment of 0.10, 12 Instalimont of 0,20, 12|

Instalimant of 0.3, 12 Installment of 0.40, 2] Installment of
0.50, and 15 Instaliment of 1.50.
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Soshaasai Technologies Limited
(formerly known as Seshaasai Business Forms Limited)
(was previously known as Seshaasai Business Forms Private Limited)
(cInN: U21017MH1993PLC0O74023)

(Allemounts are In Indian Rs. million except share data and as stated)

Bank name R.OI1% Sanction Amount Outstanding Amount Repayment Schedule
Loan No L1+~ 24 Installment of 1.00, 18 Installment of 2.00, 12
instaliment of 2.50, 10 Installment of 3.20 and 1 Installment

indian overseas bank 10.75% 205.00 161.48 of 3.00.
Loan No. 1.2 - 14 Instaliment of .50, 24 Installment of 1.00,
12 Installment of 2.00, 10 Instaliment of 2.50.

Standard Chartered Loan ~ 48 equal instaliment of 2.75.
9.45% 125.00 39.59
Bank

Note 16.3 ~ The Preference shares issucd by the Company will be redemeed at the company's call on or after 1-1-2023 but not Iater than 31-12-2023 by giving 30 days notice. These preference
shares were redemeed during the year Fy 2023-24.

PROVISIONS
Consolidated Consolidated Standalone standaione
Particulars Asat Asat Asat Asat
30June 2024 31March 2024 31March 2023 31March 2022
Brovision for Employee Benefits
For Gratuity 12.26 14.54 107.57 n2.92
Total Provisions 12.26 14.54 107.57 112.92

Note17.1: Disclosure on Retirement Bencfits as required in Indian Accounting Standard (Ind AS) 18 on "Employeo Benefits” are given below:
A, Defined Contribution Plan

The Group [ The Company defined contribution plans are provident fund, employee state Insurance and employees’ pension schome (under the provistons of the employees’ providont funds and
miscellancous provisions Act, 1952) since the Company has no further obligation beyond making the contributions. The Company’s contribution to Provident & Other Funds is Rs. 3.55 Millions for the

period ended June 30, 2024 (for the year ended March 31, 2024: Rs. 14.20 Millions, for the year ended March 3), 2023; Rs.15.83 Millions,

for the year onded March 31,2022: Rs.14.06 Millions ) has been

recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss under the head employee benefits expense.

B. Defined Benefit Plan

(i) Gratuity

The Group / The Company defined benefit plans include gratuity benefit to its employees,

entitled to leave encashment and compensdted absences as per the Company's policy.

which is funded through the Life Insurance Corporation of India. The employees of the Company are also

Consolidated Consolidated Standalone Standalone
Defined Benefit Plan: Asat Asat Asat Asat
30June 2024 31March 2024 31 March 2023 31March 2022
[ Expensos
1. Current Service Cost 228 1412 13.36 1377
2. Interost Cost 0.32 816 818 7.91
3. Actuarial tosses/(Gains) -0.06 -0.17 0.05 198
Total Expensos 2.54 221 2159 23.66
Il NetAssetfLiability recognized in the balance Sheet s at
1. Present value of defined benefit obligation 191.34 189.52 162.93 154,55
2. Fair Value of plan Assets 177.99 174.98 55.36 41.63
Not (Assot) [ Liability 13.36 / 14.54 /\ 107.57 n2.92
A ERANOL [




Seshaasal Technologles Limited

{formorty known as Soshaasal Bu:

slncss Forms Limlted)

{wasp

i Forms Privato Limited)

(CIN: L210171HI992PLC074023)

{Altamounts ars In Indicn Rs. million oxcopt share data and as statad)

Standalono Standalone
Defined BenafitPlan: Asat Asat Asat Asat
30Junc2024 31March 2024 31March 2023 3IMarch 2022

M PresetVoluo of Obligation

1. Not (Assot) / Liability at the beginning of tha yoar 18952 4 168.35 15455 | 14558

2 Intorost Cost a3 1256 n20 2.89

3. Current Services Cost 228 a2 1336 177

4. Acturlal Galn / {Loss) on the obligation =377 ~2.67 ~13.29 =128

5. Bonolit Paid -~ ~2.84 ~2.89 =341

Nat(Assot) [ Liablilty attho endof tho year 191.34 189.52 162.83 154.55
12 FalrValuo of plan Assots

1. Net Assot / (Liability) ot the beginning of tho yeor 174,98 59,65 4183 2920

2 Acturiol Gain / (toss) on Plan Assats -009 0.40 ~005 -188

3. employor contributions 0.03 nzo 1077 1243

4. Intorest Incomo 3.06 439 3.0 [A:l:]

5. donofit Pald - =116 - -

NotAszot/ (Uabliity) attho ond of tho year 177.99 174.98 55.36 4153

W Actucrial Assumption

1. Discount Rate 720% 7.20% 7A45% 725%

2 Salary Escolotion 10.00% 10.00% 10.00% 1000%

3. Mortelity

4. Normal Rotlroment Age

100% of IALM 2012-14

100% of 1ALM 2012-14 100% of IALM 2012-14

58 vears 58 Years 58 Years 58 Yeors
6. Attrition Rato:
Upto 30 years 3.00% 3.00% 3.00% 3.00%
31~ 44 years 200% 200% 2.00% 200%
45 or gbove yoars 1.00% 100% 100% 100%
Standalono Standalone
Particulars Asat Asat Asat Asat
30Junc2024 31March 2024 3iMorch 2023 31Morch 2022
Defined Benefit Obligetion (Base) 18237 18953 162.93 15455
Asat
Particulars A0Juno2024 31March 2024
Docroaso Increaso Docroaso Increaso
Discount Rate (-f +1) 2000 16161 20854 160,52
{% chongo compared to base duo to Sensaitivity) 14.10% ~N80% 1430% =12.00%
Salory Growth Rate (-] +1} 16530 20237 X 164.05 201.99
(% change compared te baso duo to Senseltivity) -980% 10.40% ~10.00% 10.80%
Attrition Rate (-/+50% of attrition ratos) 18626 18055 18545 179.61
(% change comparad to baso duo to Sonsoltivity) 160% -150% 170% -150%
Mortality Rato (~/+10% of montality ratos) 183.35 18316 182.47 182.28
{% change compared to base duo to Sensaitivity) 0l0% 0lo% DI0% =~010%
Asat
Particulars 31Morch 2023 31March 2022
Docrease Increaso Dacrouso Increaso
Discount Rate (~/ +1) 18685 142.91 17856 13466
{% chango to base duc to y) 14.70% “1230% 15.50% -1290%
Salary Growth Rata {-/ +1) 14638 180.20 13809 17223
(% chango to base duc to y) -10.20% noo% -10.60% 1.40%
Attritlon Rate (~/+50% of attrition rates) 16545 160.67 157.39 152,02
(% chango to base due to ) 150% “140% 180% -1.60%
Mortality Rato (~/+ 10% of mortality ratas) 163.00 16286 154.63 154.48
{% chango tobase duo to ) 0.00% 0.00%

100% of IALM 2012-14
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Seshaasai Technologies Limited

(formerly known as Seshaasdi Business Forms Limited)

(was previously known as Seshaasai Business Forms Private Limited)

(CIN: U21017MH1993PLC074023)

(Allamounts are in Indian Rs. million except share data and as stated)

DEFERRED TAX LIABILITY (NET)
Consolidated Consolidated Standalone Standalone
Particulars Asat Asat Asat Asat
30June 2024 31 March 2024 31 March 2023 31March 2022
Doferred Tax (Asset)/ Liabilities on the below mentioned:
Deferred tax Liahility
On Property, plant and equipment/Other Intangible Assets 234.69 176.51 13807 143.61
On processing fees = = 0.52 0.51
Doferred Tax Asset
On dllowance for Expected Credit Loss -7.87 -4.69 -3.37 -10.62
On Lease deposits under ind AS -2.70 =272 -270 =297
On lease right to use asset under Ind AS ~7.07 ~7.24 -6.07 -5.98
On 438 disallowances -13.84 -20.50 ~7.62 ~7.07
On gratuity -1.96 -2.26 -27.97 -31.52
On processing fees -1.07 -0.94 - -
Total Deferred Tax Laibility 200.18 138.16 91.96 85,96
SHORT TERM BORROWINGS
Consolidated Consolidated Stundalone Standalone
Particulars Asat Asat Asat Asat
30June 2024 31March 2024 31March 2023 31March 2022
Working Capital Ltoan from Bank (refer notes below) 2,026.08 1,537.87 1,461.32 1,020.3
Current Maturities of Long Term Debt (refer note 16.1 to 16.2) 318.62 349.80 276.13 162.32
2,45,000 9% Redeemabie Preferance shares of Rs. 100 each {Refer Note 16.3) - - 24.50 s
Total Short Term Borrowings 2,344.71 1,887.67 1,761.95 1,182.63
Not no.19.1
30 June 2024
Bank name R.OJS% Outstanding Amount Sanction Amount
Axis Bank Ltd 9.15% 37131 580.00
ICICI Bank Ltd 9.05% 300.00 660.00
State Bank of India 9.05% 854.77 1,280.00
Bank of India 9.05% 500.00 950.00
31March 2024
Bank name R.O.I% Outstanding Amount Sonction Amount
Axis Bank Ltd 9.15% 410.00 590.00
iCICI Bank Ltd 9.20% 94.71 650.00
State Bank of India 8.90% 654.40 980.00
Bank of India 9.05% 300.00 500.00
Standard Chartered Bank 9.30% 78.75 250.00




Seshaasai Technologlos Limited

knownas Forms Uimited)
(wasp y known as i Forms Private Limited)
(CIN: U21017MH1893PLC074023)
(A1 amounts are in Indlan Rs. mllllon except share data and as stated)
J1March 2023
Banknamo R.OI% Qutstanding Amount Sanetion Amount
Axis Bank Ltd B8.15% 261.90 290.00
ICICI Bank ttd 8.05% 300.00 410.00
1. 815% 1. 396.33 1450.00
State Bank of India
ato Bankefin 2 915% 2. 2193 223000
Bank of india 8.05% 23616 250.00
Standord Chartered Bonk 74% £5.00 250.00
31 March 2022
Banknomo R.O.I% Outstanding Amount Sanction Amotnt
Axls Bank Ltd 10.00% 212,67 240.00
ICICI Bank Ltd 8.90% 18132 200.00
- 1.9% 1. 289.87 1. 350.00
State Bank of India
2.89% 2.13378 2. 180,00
Indian overseas bank n.55% 55.90 60,00
Stonderd Chartored Bank 704% 146.75 150.00
12,2Note:

1Socured by way of first pari passu charge on company's entire stock, book dobts, and all othor present and future curront assets of the company.

2Company's

form part of the collecteral security by way of second pari passu charged and the directors have given their personal guarentee hos same and the directors has given
thelr personal guarantee for the same. Loan is repayable on demand.

TRADE PAYABLES
Consolidated Consolidated Standalone Standalone
Particulars Asat Asat Asat Asat
30June 2024 31March 2024 31March 2023 31March 2022
Dues to micro ond small enterg 158.73 17737 150.78 16.16
Dues other than micro and small 1004.88 1iot.89 909.42 1,045.22
Total Trado Payablo 1,164.61 1279.26 1,070,20 1161.38

Note 20.1: Micro, Small and Medium enterprises have beon ldontitied by the Company on the basis of the

Total g dues of Micro and Small enterprises, which are
outstanding for moro than the stipulated poriod and other disclosures as per Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Developmant Act, 2006 (MSMED Act) are os follows

Consolidated Consolidated Standalone Standalene
Particulars Asat Asat Asat Asat
30Junc2024 31March 2024 31March 2023 31March 2022
The amounts remaining unpaid to micro and small suppliers as at the end of tho
period.
~ Principal 159.73 172.37 160.78 LIGAG
- Intorest on above 022 244 6.70 L
The amount of interast paid by tho buyer as par tho Micro Small and Madium
Enterprisos Devalopment Act, 2006 (MSMED Act, 2006'). - 22 675 -
The amounts of the payments made to micro and small suppliors boyond tha
oppointod day during each accounting period, - - - -
The amount of Interest due and payable for the perlod of delay in making payment
(which have been pald but beyond the appolnted day during the period) but
without adding the interest spocified under MSMED Act, 2006. '
022 244 670 -
Tho amount of Interest ccenued and remaining unpald ot the end of each
accounting period
938 a4 870
Tho amount of furthor Intarest ining due and payable aven in the ing
yoars, until such date when the Intorest dues as above are actuolly paid to the
small ontorprise for the purpose of asg undar
the MSMED Act, 2006.
=N N
% A
< S e
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Seshaasai Technologies Limited

(formerly known as Seshaasai Business Forms Limited)

(was previously known as Seshaasai Business Forms Private Limited)

(CIN: U21017MH1993PLC074023)

(Allamounts are In Indlan Rs. milllon except share data and as stated)

Agelng of Payable:
Consolldated Consolldated Standalone Standalone
Particulars Asat Asat Asat Asat
30 June 2024 31March 2024 31March 2023 31March 2022
Micro, Small and Medium Enterprise
Not Due 147.31 169.63 155.64 69.15
0-12 Months 12.42 174 510 47.01
1-2 Years - = 0.04 =
2-3 Years - - & -
> 3 Years & = - =
Sub total 158.73 177.37 160.78 16.16
Others than Micro, Small and Medium Enterprise
Not Due 946.78 1,061.80 829.67 92359
0-12 Months 58.10 40.45 78.286 105.03
1-2 Years - ~0.36 0.20 13.52
2-3 Years - = 0.72 297
>3 Years = = 0.57 on
Sub total 1,004.88 1,101.88 909.42 1,045.22
Dispute Micro, Small and Medium Entorprise
Not Due = - - =
0-12 Months - - = N
1~2 Yaars - - - s
2-3 Years - - B =
> 3 Years - - - =
Sub total - - - -
Dispute Others than Micro, Small and Medium Entcri:rlse
Not Due - - - -
0-~12 Months - - = =
1-2 Years - - = -
2-3 Years - & - .
> 3 Years - - = =
Sub total - - - =
Grant Total 1,164.61 1,279.26 1,070.20 1,161.38
OTHER FINANCIAL LIABILITIES
Consolidated Consolidated Standalone Standalone
Particufars Asat Asat Asat Asat
30June 2024 31March 2024 31 March 2023 31March 2022
Salary Payable 40.76 35.98 2256 2316
Creditors for Capital goods 35.67 14.69 48.91 2518
Provision for Expenses ¢ 245.81 109.62 9.53 12.67
Statutory Dues .26 20.56 40.39 5182
Tatal Other Financial Liabilities 333.50 180.85 12.80




22 PROVISIONS

Seshaasai Technologies Limited

(formerly known as Seshaasai Business Forms Limited)

(was proviously known as Seshaasai Business Forms Private Limited)

(CIN: U21017MH1983PLC074023)

(Allamounts are in Indian Rs. million except share daota and as stated)

Consolidated Consolidated Standalone Standalone
Particulars Asat Asat’ Asat Asat

30Junec 2024 31March 2024 31March 2023 31March 2022
Provision for Employee Benelits
For Employee Bonus 38.04 30.04 26.59 24.31
For Leave Encashment 264 215 u3 =
For Gratuity Al - = -
Total Provisions 42,79 32,79 27.72 24.31

23 CURRENT TAX LIABILITIES

Consolidated Consolidated Standalone Standalone
Particulars Asat Asat Asat Asat

30 June 2024 31March 2024 31March 2023 31March 2022
Provision for Tax 171.33 55.94 66.17 44.38
Total Current Tax Liabilities 171.33 55.94 66.17 44.38

24 OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES

Consolidated Consolidated Standalone Standalone
Particulars Asat Asat Asat Asat

30Junc 2024 31March 2024 31March 2023 31 March 2022
Advance from Customars 67.28 42.28 319.491 9.30
Interest Accrued But Not Due On Borrowings - = = 179
Total Other Current Liabilities 67.28 319.41 11.09

Vi
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Annoxure VI - Noto to F

Seshaasai Technolegies Limited

(formerly known as Seshaasai Business Forms Limited)

(was previously known as Sest i Busil Forms Private Limited)

(CIN: U21017MH1993PLC074023)

(Allamounts are in Indian Rs. million except share data and as stated)

25 REVENUE FROM OPERATIONS
Consolidated Consolidated Standalone Standalone
For the Three Months Fortheyecar Forthe year For the year
Particulars Perlod Ended ended ended onded
30Junc 2024 31March 2024 31March 2023 31March 2022
Sale of Products
Export 6.58 5416 2176 3075
Domestic 3,346.44 14,376.64 10,652.23 6336.73
Sale of Services
Domestic Services 249.87 1142.88 784.53 352.05
Other Operating Revenue
Export Duty Drawback 0.00 017 0.08 0.01
Rebate Income 214 a8 4.39 0.00
Others ass = 6.03
Total Other Operating Revenue 214 8.88 4.47 6.04
Total Revenuc from Opcrations 3,605.03 15,582.56 1,462.99 6725,57
The Group [ The Comg y disaggreg: by nature of products and services into verticals as follows
Payment Solutions 237645 10,523.82 7,075.63 4,20057
Communication and Fulfillment Solutions 980.26 4,434.66 4,257.00 243220
10T Solutions 22778 639.37 4134 2217
Others 18.40 75.83 8454 6459
Total 3,602.89 15,573.68 11,458.52 6,719.53
26 OTHERINCOME
Consolidated Consolidated Standalone Standalone
Fortho Three Months Forthe year Farthoyear Forthoyear
Particulors Period Ended ended onded ended
30 Junc 2024 31 March 2024 31 March 2023 31March 2022
Rent Income & 013 0.53 053
Dividend Income = 0.02 0.03 0.02
Interest iIncome 370 27.64 17.36 18.47
Other Income = 0.03 = -
Interest on Bank Fixed Deposit 0.28 1613 7.77 0.00
Interest Income on fair valuation of deposit 282 10.94 10.32 828
Interest on Income Tax Refund 0.00 0.88 0.80 =
Net Gain on Fareign Currency Translation 8.50 4429 13.07 165
Provision for Expected Credit Loss reversed - - 2358 278
Profit on Sale of Assets 017 156 194 0.72
Government Subsidy (refer note betow) 0.00 1253 - =
Sundry Bolances Written Back 0.84 o - -
Total Other Income 16.41 n4.15 75.40 37.43

Note No.26.1: Government Subsidy:

During the financial year, the Group / the Company has received a subsidy from the Government of Maharashtra (state) under tha Package Schomo of Incentives (PSI) 2013 for the establishment of an

cligible unit in Nagpur. The subsidy includes a refund of State Goods and Sorvices Tax (sGST) paid on sales made within the state, interest on term loan and electricity charges incurred for the cligible unit.

£EANOI>




27  COSTOF MATERIALS CONSUMED

Soshaasal Yochnologles Umited
( K Forms Limited)

(was y known as

{cIN: U21017MH1893PLC074023)

Forms Private timited)

(Al amounts are In Indlan Rs. milllan excapt shara data and as stated)

Consolldated Cansolidated Standalone Standalone
Forthe Threo Months Fortheyear Fortheyear Forthoycar
Particulars
Poriod Endod endod ondod onded
30Juno 2024 31March 2024 31 March 2023 3iMarch 2022
Opening stock 127259 708.58 G8D.97 528.35
Purchases of Goods 1,943.68 9,280.78 6,820.26 438103
Closing Stock ~1347.64 -1,272.59 -709.58 -680.97
Costof Materlals Consumed 1.868.63 8,M17.76 6,791.65 4228.41
OthorSorvicos
Purchase Services 239.65 7760 87658
Total Othor Scrvices 238.65 7715.11 8768.58
Total Cost of Materials Consumed 2,108.28 9,493.87 7.668.23 4228.41
Conszolidated Consolldatod Standalono Standalono
For tho Throo Months Fortheyoar Fortho year Forthoyoar
) and raw
Poriod Endod anded onded onded
30Junc 2024 31 March 2024 31 March 2023 31March2022
Valua % Value % Value % Valus Y
Imported 7766 38.41% 4565.62 52.37% 250513 36.89% 1,298.87 30.72%
Indigenous 1150.97 6159% 415214 47.83% 4,286.52 83anx% 2,929.54 89.28%
1,868.63 100.00% 8,778 1004 6,781.65 100% 4,228.41 100%
Consolidated Consolldated Standalone Standalono
Fartho Threo Months Fortheycar Forthoyear Forthe yoar
Dotall of major Raw Material Consumed Perlod Endod p— o ended
30Juno 2024 3IMarch2024 31March2023 31March 2022
Paper 34357 18.39% 1,843.05 214% 2,025.22 20.82% 1,396.22 33.02%
Chip Module 880.21 36.94% 3,745.82 42.97% 2,648.99 39.00% 1336.35 31.60%
PVC Sheets 3o 2.09% 303.66 3.48% 315,32 464% 240.70 5.69%
Hologram Magstrip kivsd 1.70% 156.84 180% 183.45 270% 139.50 3.30%
Othars 763.98 40.86% 2,668.39 3061% 1,618.67 2383% LIS.65 26.38%
1,868.63 100.00% 8,717.76 100.00% 6,791.65 100.00% 4,228.41 100.00%
28 PURCHASEOF STOCK IN TRADE
Consolldated Consolidatod Standalone Standolono
Fortho Throe Months Fortheyoar Forthoyear Forthe ycor
Particulars
Period Ended ended endod ended
30Juno 2024 31 March2024 31March 2023 31 March 2022
Purchoses - Traded Goods 2 66.31 9356 65.33
Total Purchaso of Stock In Trade 120 66,31 93.56 65.33
Consolldated
Forthente Consolldated Standalona Standalone
Dotall of MoJor Yraded Goods Months, Forthoyour Fortheyear Fortho yoar
Poriod Ended ended ended ondod
30Juno2024 % 31Marchz024 % 31March2023 % 31March 2022 %
Stationery products 2 100.00% 88.31 100.00% 9356 100.00% 66.33 100.00%
n 100.00% 66.31 100.00% 93.56 100.00% 65,33 100.00%




Seshaasai Technologies Limited
(formorly known as Seshaasal Business Forms Limited)
(was previously known as 1 Business Forms Private Limited)

(CIN: U21017MH1993PLC074023)

(Allamounts are in Indian Rs. million oxcept share data and as stated)

29

30

3

32

CHANGES IN INVENTORIES OF FINISHED GOODS AND STOCK~IN-TRADE

Consolidated Consolidated Standalone Standalone
2 Forthe Three Months Forthoycar Forthoyear Fortho year
Ratieulors Perlod Ended ended ended cnded
30 June 2024 31March 2024 31 March 2023 31March 2022
Work in Progress
Work- In- Progress Opening 235.40 470.51 231.38 20871
Less: Work- In- Progress Closing -190.56 ~235.40 -470.51 -231.36
44,84 235.11 ~238.15 -21.65
Finished Goods
Finished Goods Opening 68.13 142.96 7341 *
Less: Finished Goods Closing -83.97 ~-68.13 ~142.86 =734
-15.84 74.83 -69.55 -73.4‘]
Stockin Trade
Stock in Trade Opening 0.48 9.41 10.21 8.94
Less: Stock in Trade Closing -8.18 ~0.48 -9.41 ~10.21
-5.70 8.93 0.80 ~127
Netincrease [ (decreasc) 23.30 318.87 =-307.90 -96.34
EMPLOYEE BENEFIT EXPENSES
Consolidated Consolidated Standalone Standalone
Butticdiars For the Throe Months For the year Forthoyear Forthe year
Perlod Ended ondod ended onded
30Junc 2024 31March 2024 31 March 2023 31March 2022
Basic Salary, Wages and Allowances 136.45 4Nn.73 405.05 338.51
Contribution to Provident Fund and Other Funds 6.97 32.94 335 30.55
Stoff wellare Expenses 13.55 51.82 46.56 35.91
Total Employoe Bonofit Expenses 156.97 556.49 454.96 405,97
FINANCE COST
Consolidated Consolidated Standalone Standalone
S Forthe Three Months Forthe ycar Fortheyear Forthe year
Period Ended onded onded onded
30 June 2024 31 March 2024 31March 2023 31March 2022
Interest to bank 67.36 274.09 209.22 193.28
Interest on Director loan - 290 10.47 -
Interest on Preference shares = 3.86 221 221
Interest on MSME 0.22 4,68 13.45 -
Interest to others 0.78 151 166 204
Interest expenses on Lease Liability (refer note 28) 5,58 28,69 30.82 23,60
Bank Charges 6.89 1512 3475 129
Loan Processing Fees 414 10.84 i7.39 713
Total Finance Cast 84.98 34168 319.97 239,55
DEPRECIATION & AMORTIZATION EXPENSES
Cansolidated Consolidated Standalone Standalone
e — For the Three Months Fortheycar For the year Forthe year
Perlod Ended onded ended onded
30 June 2024 31March 2024 31March2023 31 March 2022
Depreclation on Property, Plant and Equipment (refer note
2A) 63,79 235.32 180,45 154.15
Depreciation on Right to use asset (refer note 28) 24.89 108.40
Amortisation of intangible assets (refer note 4A) 7.40 12.08
Total Depreclation & Amartizatl { 96.08 274,63
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Soshaasal Technologles Limited
{t: y known as 1Bust Forms Limited)
{wasp y known as | Busli Forms Privato Limited)
(cIn: U2I017MH1993PLC074023)
(All amounts aro in Indian Rs. milllon oxcopt sharc data and as stated)
OTHER EXPENSES
o n
Forthe Three Months Forthoycar Fortheycar Farthe year
Porticitars Period Ended ended ended ended
30Junc2024 31March 2024 31March 2023 31March 2022
Clearing & Forwarding Expenses 4528 n7.39 n7.7s5 69.59
Insurance 296 10.04 290 732
Power & Fuel n 15913 13412 103.87
Rates & Taxes 1523 3720 3R 18.08
Rent 34.53 14517 127.85 99.02
Repalrs & Malntenance- Bullding 1091 5826 38.40 2404
Ropalrs & Maintenance- Machinery 1378 126.74 8247 §010
Repairs & Maintonanco- Othors/Software 19.3¢ 98.33 3285 23.09
CSRExpensos * 7 13.22 6.79 631
Donation 0.49 12.07 418 1.60
Postage Exponse 18182 981.28 626.56 353.60
Audit Feos 0.43 77 1.80 108
Legal and Professional Foos 7348 175.89 18672.78 108.21
Sundry Balonce W/off 0.27 3058 1933 4228
8ad Dobts - 20.82 3779 204
Allowance for expected cradit loss 1250 498 =) 5.65
Provision for Doubtful debts/others = 13.43 = “
Miscellanous expenses 4716 214,77 209.58 172.32
Total OtherExponses 50301 2,231.07 1,556.27 10218
Payment to Statutory Auditors
’ For the Three Months Forthoycar Forthoycar Forthoyear
Period Ended ended ended ended
30Junc2024 31March 2024 31 March 2023 31March 2022
Statutory Audit Foos 0.43 150 160 106
Towards Cortification 0.00 027 - -
*Netof Amauntal t gorunitot pany (Refer Note 40)
G EPS|
=y
Particulars FortheThreoMonths Forthoycar Fortheycar Forthoycar
Period Ended ended ended ended
30 June 2024 3iMarch 2024 31March 2023 3 Morch 2022
Basic earnings pershare
Profitforthe porlod / year (A) 404.88 169278 1,080.98 37353
Welghted Number of equity shares at the end of the
perlod f year 1,47,61,650 91,23,294 191,250 2,55,000
Add: Bonus shares issued (Refer note (i) below) - = 115,87,200 115,87,200
Less: Cancellation of sharas on account of merger (Refor
nota 43) = -~ 28,96,800 29,60,550
Wolghted average numbor of sharos outstanding 1.47,61,650 9,23,294 88,81,650 88.81,650
during the porlod for Basic EPS (1)
Basic carnings por share in Rs. Before Shato 27.43 185,54 217 42,06
split{c=a/B)
Diluted eaenings por share
Profitforthe porlod [ year (A) 40488 1692.78 1,080.98 37353
Weighted Number of equity shares at the end of the
147.61,650 923,204 191260 255,000
period f year
Add: Bonus shares issued (Rofer note (i) below) - - 115,87,200 115,872,200
Add: Shares Alloted | Pending Allotment on account of # 56,38,356
58,80,000 58,80,000
marger (Refor noto 43)
Less: Cancollation of shores on account of maorger (Refor
noto 43) - = 28,96,800 29,60,550
Welghted averagoe number of equity shares for Diluted 1,47,61,650 147.61,650 1,47,61,650 147.61,650
Ers (B)
Difuted carnings par sharo in Rs. Bofore Share Split 27.43 114.67 73.23 25.30
(c=a/8)
In the Extra Ordinary Genera! Moeting dated 22nd Octobor, 2024 the & Y i the copital and split the face value of shares of Rs 100 into face value of Rs 10 (Roterto
Note 44(2) ) As a result of share split the Number of oquity sharos Incroased to 14,76,)6,500 shores
Bosle and Dllutad Earnings por oquity shore of face value Rs.10 oach fully paid up for profit/ {Loss) post share split for all yeors as adjusted to reflact tho effoct of share split prosented as under
Basic carnings per Ssharo In Rs Post Split 18.55 1217 4.2]
Dilutod earnings por Sharoin Rs Post Split 47 7.32 253




Seshaasal Technologles Limited

(formerly known as Seshaasai Businoss Forms Limited)
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35 RELATED PARTY DISCLOSURE

()

In accordance with the requirements of Ind AS - 24 ‘Related Party Disclosures’, names of the related parties, related party relationship, transactions and outstanding balances including

commitments where control exists and with whom transactions have taken place during reported periods are:

Names of the related porty and related party

1 Business Forms Private Limited)
(CIN: U21017MH1993PLC074023)

(All amounts are in Indian Rs. million except share data and as stated)

Related Parties

Nature of Relationship

(0]

(#)

(iif)
(iv)
(v)
(v)
(vii)
(viif)

0]

®
(i)

()

(it}

(iit)
(iv)
)

(vi)
(vif)
(viii)
(ix)
(x)

KEY MANAGEMENT PERSONNEL

Gautam Jain

Pragnyat Lalwani

Manali Shah
Jayeshkumar Chandrakant Shah (w.e.f 19-08-2024)
Sowmya Vencatesan (w.e.f 19-08~2024)
Powan kumar Pillalamarri (w.e.f 19-08-2024)
Abbhljot Ghag (w.e.f19-08-2024)
Uday Prabhakaran Nair (w.e.f 19-08-2024)

SUBSIDIARY

Rite infotech Pvt. Ltd. (w.c.f 31~3-2024)

RELATIVE OF KEY MANAGEMENT PERSONNEL

Sunita Lalwani
Sunita Jain

FNTERPRISES CONTROLLER BY / UNDER SIGNIFICANTLY INFLUENCED BY DIRECTORS AND/OR THEIR.

RELATIVES;

Srichakra Prints Pyt Ltd

Srichakra Transtech Pvt Ltd

Pentax Pharma Pvt Ltd

Creative Formulation (India) Pvt Ltd
Bharat Trading Corporation

Srichakra Infratech Pyt Ltd

Dandelion Technologies Private Limited
Prayaas Automation Private Limited
Seshaasai Datagenie Private timited
Qupod Technovations Private Limited

Director

Director

Company Secretary
Director

Independent Director

Chief Financiol Officer (CFO)
Independent Director

Independent Director

Subsidiary company

Relative of Director

Relative of Director

Relative of Directors are interested
Directors are Interested
Directors are interested
Directors are interested
Directors are interested
Directors are intorested
Directors are interested
Directors are interested

Directors are interested

qurested




Seshaasal Technologies Limited

(formerly known as Seshaasai Business Forms Limited)

(was previously known as Seshaasal Buslness Forms Private Limited)

(CIN: U21017MH1993PLC074023)

(Al amounts are in Indian Rs. million except share data and as stated)

(b) RELATED PRATY TRANSCATION DURING THE PERIOD
Consolidated Consolidated Standalone Standalone
No. [PartyName Relationship Nature of Transaction Forthe Three Months Forthe year For the year Forthe year
Period Ended ended ended ended
30 June 2024 31 March 2024 31 March 2023 31 March 2022
1 {Bharat Trading Corporation Directors are Partners BlijeHnd - 228 131 13
. (Equity/Preference)
2 |Creative Formulation (India) Pvt Ltd Directors are interested Purchases 22.51 329,63 257.01 274.93
3 |Creative Formulation (India) Pvt Ltd Directors are interested Advance Given - = - -
4 |creative Formulation (India) Pyt Ltd Directors are interested Rent Exp 012 0.48 0.48 0.36
5 |Creative Formulation (India) Pvt Ltd Directors are interested Postages & Courier = - 2.86 -
6 |Creative Formulation (India) Pvt Ltd Directors are interested Sales 1.26 - - -
7 |DANDELION TECHNOLOGIES PRIVATE LIMITED Directors are interested Interest Income = 0.96 - LS
8 |DANDELION TECHNOLOGIES PRIVATE LIMITED Directors are interested EAEn sk - 0.27 - =
Maintainence)
9 |DANDELION TECHNOLOGIES PRIVATE LIMITED Directors are interested Purchase of Fixed Assets & 47.60 - -
10 [DANDELION TECHNOLOGIES PRIVATE LIMITED Dlrectors are interested investmant in Preference = 8.90 = &
shares (During the year)
Investment in Preference
11 |DANDELION TECHNOLOGIES PRIVATE LIMITED Directors are interested shares (Redem. During the = 15.50 = 8
year)
12 |Gautam Jain Director Interest Exps (On toan) - 221 979 12.85
13 |Gautam Jain Director Rent Exp 0.09 0.36 0.36 -
14 (Gautam Jain Director ividend / Equity & = 128.08 254 1.54
Preference
15 |Gautam Jain Director toan Taken = 65.00 40.50 112.80
16 |Gautam Jain Director toan Repald - 133.31 2931 96.28
17 |Gautam Jain Director Remuneration 485 9.81 9.61 9.61
Sale of Equity Shares of
18 |Gautam Jain Directors are interested Dandelion Technologies Pvt. - - 0.00 -
Ltd.
19 {MANAU SHAH KMP SALARY 0.26 072
20 |Pentax Pharma Pvt Ltd Directors are interested Purchases 8.77 10.95
21 |Pragnyat Lalwani Director Remuneration 4.95 9,61
22 |Pragnyat Lalwani Director Interest Exps - 112
23 [Pragnyat lalwani Director Dividend - 0.64
24 |Pragnyat lalwani Direcmm Loan Taken - 6.60
25 |Pragnyat lalwani Loan Repaid - 513




Seshaasai Technologies Limited

(formerly known as Seshaasai Business Forms Limited)

(was previously known as Seshaasai Business Forms Private Limited)
(CIN: U21017MH1993PLC074023)

(All amounts are in Indian Rs. million except share data and as stated)

Consolidated Consolidated Standalone Standalone
For the Three Months For the year For the year For the year
No. |Party Name Relatlonship Nature of Transaction
Period Ended ended ended ended
30 June 2024 31 March 2024 31 March 2023 31 March 2022
Sale of Equity Shares of
26 |Pragnyat lalwani Directors are interested Dandelion Technologies Pvt. - - o.001 =
Ltd.
27 |Prayaas Automation Private Limited Directors are interested Other Expenses = 0.18 - -
28 |Prayaas Automation Private Limited Diractors are interested Rent Factory 1.80 484 -
29 |Prayaas Automation Private Limited Directors are interested Purchase of Fixed Assets = 0.68 =
30 {Qupod Technovations Pvt. Ltd. Directors are interested Purchase - - 3.30 120
31 |Srichakra Infratech Pvt Ltd Diractors are interested Rent Paid 0.22 0.88 0.86 0.43
Advance Agatnst Capital
32 |Srichakra Infratech Put Ltd Directors are interested o 250 6.0 21.65
Assets (Paid) ;
Advance Against Capital
33 |Srichakra Infratech Pyt Ltd Directors are interested B 41.60 o &
Assets (Received)
34 |Srichakra Prints Pvt Ltd Directors are Interested Purchases 9.5 120.07 172.27 167.61
35 |Srichakra Prints Pt Ltd Directors are interested Purchases of Fixed Assets = 1310 8.20 -
36 |[Srichakra Prints Pvt Ltd Directors are interested Sales of Fixed Assets = = 7.50 =
37 |srichakra Prints Pvt Ltd Directors are interested Rent Factory 0.80 3.00 = =
38 |Srichakra Prints Pvt Ltd Directors are interested Rent income - 013 053 053
39 |Srichakra Prints Pyt Ltd Directors are interested Rent Deposit given 150 = s &
40 |Srichakra Prints Pvt Ltd Directors are interested Postages & Courier = - - 0.59
4] |Srichakra Transtech Pvt Ltd Directors are interested Sales 15.48 48.58 61.82 8.4
42 |Srichakra Transtech Pyt Ltd Directors are interested Advances Given = = & =
43 |srichakra Transtech Pyt Ltd Directors are interested Advances Recovered = = - =
44 |Srichakra Transtech Pvt Ltd Directors are interested Sales (Capital Goods) = 0.35 o =
45 |Srichakra Transtech Pvt Ltd Directors are interested Postages & Courier 2.99 35.61 14.63 23.61
46 |Rite Infotech Pvt. Ltd. Subsidiary Purchase n.40 - - =
47 |Sunita Jain Relative of Director Rent Paid 0.21 0.84 0.84 =
48 [Sunita Jain Relative of Director Rent Deposit given - - = =
Advance Against Capital
48 [Sunita Lalwani Relative of Director 150 180.00 = -
Assets (Received)
Advance Agalnst Capital
50 |Sunita Lalwani Relative of Direl 150 85.00 39.94 76.00
Assots (Paid)
51 {Sunita Lalwani Relative T O\ Rent 0.60 240 240 2.40
52 [sunita Lalwani Relativd/o{Biector . \ Rent Deposit given - - A\NOZ& = =
53 [Sunita Lalwani Relatiy %D}rector" IN z Interast Income 2.81 23.59 1318
. in. W]
¢
% ~——




Scshaasal Tochnologios Limited

{ y knownas

(wasp

i Bust FormsLimitcd)

1 Bus;

y knownas

{CIN: U21017MH1993PLC074023)

(c) BALANCES AT THEEND OF THE YEAR WITH RELATED PARTIES :

Forms Private Limited)

(Allamounts aro In Indlan Rs. mlillon oxcopt share data and as stated)

No. |Related parties Nature of Transactions during the Consolidated Consolidated Standalone Standalone
year Asat Asot Asat Asat
30Junc2024 31March 2024 31March 2023 31March 2022
1 |Pragnyat Lalwant Remuncration Payable 12 = 0.50 -
2 (Pragnyat Lalwani Loan Payable - = 394 5.98
3 |Gautam Jaln Remuneration Payable 12 & - hd
4 |Gautam Jain Loan Payable - - 66.32 7282
5 |Gautam Jain Securlty Dosposit 005 0.05 = =
6 |Gautam Jain Ront Payablo o.08 - - =
7 |Sunita Lalwant Advance against Capital Assots 10515 102.34 17375 13381
8 |Sunita Lolwani Security Desposit 2918 2918 2918 2918
9 |Sunita talwani Advonce agalnst Exp 135 - & =
10 |Sunita Jain Security Desposit 2000 20.00 10.00 10.00
N |PRAYAAS AUTOMATION PRIVATE LIMITED Security Desposit 2083 20.83 - -
12 [PRAYAAS AUTOMATION PRIVATE LIMITED Trade Payable 102 1.02 = -
13 [Rite Infotach Pvt. Ltd. Trade Payablo 907 27292 % &
14 |srichakra Prints Pvt Ltd Trade Payablo 476 165 25.99 312
15 |Srichakra Prints Pvt Ltd Trade Receivablo = = 033 10
16 |Srichakra Prints Pyt Ltd Security Besposit 150 o= @ -
17 |Srichakra Transtech Pt itd Advance against Purcahses 14 = 3342 18.76
18 Pyt td Trade Recelvable 7472 54.26 E =
20 |cCreative Formulation {india) Pvt Ltd Trade Payable - - 6.79 275
21 [Creative Formulation (India) Pt Ltd Advance against Purchases 2522 789 - -
22 |srichakra Infratoch Put Ltd Advance against Capital Assots - = 3910 33.00
23 Inlratech Pt Ltd Advance against Exp 0.34 # 0.06 026
24 |Srichakra Prints Pvt Ltd Purchases - - 0.53
25 |srichakra Infrotech Pvt Ltd Security Desposit [Al+] 110 - -
26 |Pentax Pharma Put Ltd Advance ogalnst Purchase 674 = - -
27 | bondelion Technologles Private Umited Invastment in Equity Shares = - = 0.00
28 | Dandolion Tochnalogios Private Limitod Investmeont in Praferenco Shares - - 6.60 8.60
29 |QUPOD TECHNOVATIONS PVT LTD Other Receivablos® 9278 37.86 78.70 688.65
* onaccount of Merger (rofer note n0.43)
(d) T {ons and ing Inter puany that aroe oliml
Consolidated Consolidated Standalone Standalone
Asat Asat Asat Asat
Particular 30June 2024 3J1March2024 31March 2023 31March 2022
Transaction during the Period
In the Books of Soshaasal Tochnologles Limited
F ( g Postage) (: E-Form Private
Umited)* - = 209.72) W70
Sales (Seshaasai E-Form Private Limited)*
Ront Income (Soshaasai E-Form Privato Umited)* - - 1.50 150
Dividend Paid (Soshaasal E-Form Private Limited)* - 25.00 0.42 0.42
Softwara Expanses (Rito Infotech Private timited)a 140 - o -
©Outstanding Balances
In the Books of Scshaasai Technologies Limited
Croditors (Soshaasai E-Form Private Umitod)* - - 188.71 108.06
Share Capital (Sashaasal E-Form Privata Limitod)® - - 286.06 6.38
Creditors (Rite Infotech Private Umited) A 9.07 27.92 - -

*on account of merger in the Financial Statement.

A on account of consolldation




36 Income tax and deferred Tax

Seshaasai Technologles Limited

(formorly known as Seshaasai Business Ferms Limited)

{was pr yknown as

+ 2
Busine:

Forms Private Limited)

(CIN: U21017MH1993PLCD74023)

(All amounts are in Indian Rs. million except share data and as stated)

Recognised in profit or loss

Recognised in the other

Particular Opening Balance .. Closing balance *
* comprchensive income
Consolidated As at 30 June 2024
Deferred tax Liability .
On Property, plant and equipment/Other Intangible
Assets 176.51 5817 - 234.68
Total 176.51 5807 = 234.68
Deferred Tax Asset
On allowance for Expected Credit Loss -4.69 ~337 - -7.87
On Lease deposits under Ind AS ~2.72 0.02 & ~2.70
On lease right to use asset under Ind AS =724 0.7 ~ -7.07
On 438 disallowances -20.52 6.66 - -13.85
On gratuity ~2.26 -0.64 0.93 ~1.97
On processing fees -0.94 -0.13 - ~1.07
Total ~-38.36 291 0.93 =-34.52
Deferred Tax Liabilities (Net) 138.16 61.08 0.93 200.18
* includes balance of subsidiary on account of acquisition
Besiicuiar D Recognised in profitorioss | Recognised in the other ot lianeon
. comprehensive income
Consolidated As at 31 March 2024
Deferred tax Liability
On Property, plant and equipment/Other Intangible
Assets 1397 3733 # 176.51
Total 139,17 37.33 - 176.51
Deferred Tax Asset
On allowance for Expacted Credit Loss _-337 -133 ® -4.69
On lease deposits under Ind AS =270 -0.03 - -2.72
On lease right to use asset under Ind AS -6.07 -7 - -7.24
On 43B disallowances -14.60 -6.92 = ~20.52
On gratuity ~21.00 17.51 121 -2.26
On processing fees 052 -1.46 & -0.94
Total =47.21 7.60 121 ~38.36
Deferred Tax Liabilities (Net) 91.96 44.93 121 138.16

* includes balance of subsidiary on account of acquisition




Seshoasal Technologios Limited

y known as

(wasp

y known as

{CIN: U210T7MH1983PLC074023)

Forms Limited)

Forms Private Limited)

(allamounts are in Indlen Rs. million excopt share data and as stated)

Rocognised in tho other
Particular Opening Balanco Recognised in prolit or loss Closing balance
comprohensiveIncomo
Standalono As at 31 March 2023
Dcferred tox Liability
On Proporty, plant and equipment/Other Intangible Assots 143.61 -4.48 & 13917
On procassing faos 0.51 0.01 - 052
Tatal 144.12 =4.50 L 138.69
Deolarred Tax Assot
On allowonce for Expoctad Cradit Loss -10.62 725 = -3.37
Ontease doposits under Ind AS -2.97 027 = -270
On leass right to use asset undor Ind AS -5.98 -0.08 - -6.07
On 438 disallowances -1.07 ~0.55 - ~7.62
Qn gratuity -3152 -213 6.28 -27.97
Total ~E8,16 416 6.28 =47.73
Defarred Tax Liabilitios {Not) 86.96 -0.34 6.28 91.96

Recognised inthe other

Particular Opening Balance Recogniscd in profitorloss Closing balanee
comprchensiveIncome

Standalone As ot 31 March 2022
Deforred tax Liobllity

On Property, plont and equipmant/Other Intangible Assots 120.68 2292 - 143.6%

On procossing fees 016 035 # .51
Total 120.84 23.27 = 1442
Deforred Tax Asset

On allowance for Expected Credit Loss -10.87 025 = ~10.62

On Lease deposits under Ind AS ~2.80 ~037 - -2.97

On leasa right to use asset under Ind AS -4.63 -138 - ~5.98

On 438 disallowonces -5.92 -115 = ~2.07

On gratuity -32.38 ~185 270 -3153

Total =-56.60 -4.27 .70 =5B.16
Doforrod Tax Linbilities (Net) 64.25 19.00 270 85.95

of tax and th g profit taxrate:
Consolidated Consolldated Standalone Standalone
Particulars Juno 30,2024 March 31,2024 March 31,2023 March 31,2022
Profit before income tax exponse 636.01 2,329.97 1,431.37| 54327
Tax at the Indlan tax rate 25168 % 160.07 586.41 360.25 136.73
Add: Items giving rise to difference In tax = = = =
Effect of non-deductible expenses - 0.03 0.00; 0.97
On account of permanent difference 10.64 898 ns1 140
Disallowance ufs 40,40A,36 & Dapreciotion - -1015 1028 954
Others -0.66 598 -3161 210
Income Tax Exponses 170.05 591.26 350,73 150,74
37 Activitics In Forelgn Cutroncy
Consolidated Consolidated Standolone Standalone
Particulars June 30,2024 March 31,2024 March 31,2023 March 31,2022

{) Earningsinforaign currancy
FOB voluo of cxports 6.58] 5416 2176 30.75

Total 6.58 5415 2178 30.75
(D) T in Forcign Ci Y
Import Purchasos 4,891.31 2,81.03 140029
Commission Brokorago & Discount Charges 7.28. 6.4l 5.38
iProfessional Chargos 40.03 38.27| 29.23
Banks & finance Charges - - = 023
Traveolling Expense 1.00| 183 0.90 195
Other Expenditure 0.00| 27 - -
Total 872.10 4,943.16 2,856.61 1,437.08

e,
(i) Cepltal Expenditura In Forelgn Currency 145,92 20883l L OANOL SN~ 23455 132,89
e N
2\ J)S — o=
'5:93 3\1
S 4 Q
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Seshaasal Technologies Limited

m

y known as i Busl Forms Limited)

{wasp y known as 1 Bust Forms Private Limited)

(CIN: U21017MH1983PLC074023)

(All amounts are In Indlan Rs. million except share data and as stated)

38 segmentRoporting

a9

Operating segments are raported in 0 manner consistent with internal reporting p to the Chief Operating Dacision Maker (CODM) of the Group / the Company . The chief operating decision=-maker, who is
s ible for i ond of the

p g segments, has been identified as the Board of Directors that makes strotegic decisions.

Segment Roporting Disclosuro

The Group / The Company is gedinthe of Security and Varioble Dota printing, which in the terms of Ind AS 108 on ‘Op: g Seg 7 asingle rep g segment.

There are no material individual morkets outside India and hence the same is not disclosed for geographical segments for the segment revenues or rsults or assets,

For the quorter ended 30 June 2024, from op of2 of the Group represented opproximately 27.47% of the Group / the Company revenue from oparotions.
For the yeor ended 3) March 2024, revenuse from operations of 2 customaer of the Group represented approximately 30.00% of the Group { the Comp fromop
For the year ended 3) March 2023, from op ofl of the Group rep J: i 1266% of the Group / the Comp from op
For the yeor ended 01 April 2022, from op: ofl of the Group rep pp y 1L.91% of the Group [ the Company from op:
The following table gives details In respect of g from the top andlop 5 for the year ended:
Particulars Consolidated Consolidated Staondalone Standalone
Asat Asat Asat Asat
30June 2024 31 March 2024 31March 2023 i March 2022
Revenue from top custormnar 6141 2,603.24 1450.67 80028
fromtop live 1723.90 7.666.94 5105.04 26N.05
fromtop tenci ] 2,372.09 10,737.02 7568.81 - 3,836.78
CONTINGENT LIARILITIES AND COMMITMENTS
Contingont Liabilities P
Consolidated Consolidated Standalone Standalone
Asat Asat . Asat Asat
30Junc 2024 31 March 2024 31March 2023 31March 2022
Claims against the Group / the Company not acknowledged as debts
Income tox matters® 10.43 1043 10.43 15.63
Indirect Tax matters** 4607 4607 4637 36.20
Legal and Other Matters
‘
Note:
1.Ce g are whon there Is a possible obligation arising from past avants, tha oxistenco of which will bo confirmed only by the occurrence or non-accurrence of ono or more uncertain future cvonts

not wholly within the contro! of the Company or a prasont obligation that arlses from past ovents whera it is either not probable that an outilow of rasourcas will o required to sottle tho obligation ar a raliable estimate of
the amount cannot be made.

2 It is not pi for the Compony to the timings of cash outflows, If any, in respect of tho obove p of the P p! 1gs as it is only on receipt of
judg /. : with varlous /

3.The Group / the Company does not expect any reimbursements in respect of the above contingent llabilities.

4. The Group [ the Company g g litig: prise of p gs pending with various direct tax, indirect tax and other authorities. The Company has ollits pending lif and p ings and has
adequately p for whero p are required or di; as W liobil where inits The Group / the Company does not expect the outcome of those proceedings to

have a materlally adverse effect on its financiol stotements.

The disputed tox liobility as shown in the Income Tox portal for the FY 2021-22 is Rs. 15.63 Millions (A.Y. 2006-07 is Rs. 5.20 Millions, A.Y. 2008-09 is Rs. 0.80 Millions, A.Y. 2008-10 s Rs. 0.058 Millions, A.Y. 2010-11 is 0.13 Millions, AY.
2016-17 |s 0.048 Milllons, AY. 2017-18 is 0.23 Millions, AY 2018-19 {s 0.0} Millions, A.Y. 2018-19 is Rs. 0.50 Millions, A.Y. 2019-20 ls Rs. 6.47 Millions, A.Y.2021-22 is Rs.0.22 Millions, AY 22-23 is 1.96 Millions,).The sald liability is moinly of
TDS credit mismatches and other arithmatical errors. The Group / the Company has filed rectification letters agalnst the ondis of g the some.

*The disputed tax llabllity s shown in the Income Tax portal is Rs. 10.43 Milllons (A.Y. 2008-08 Is Rs. 0.80 Milllons, A.Y. 2008-10 Is Rs. C.058 Milllons, AY. 2010-1! is 013 Millions, A.Y. 2018-17 is 0.048 Millions, AY.2017-18 is 023
Millions, Ay 2018-19 [s 0.01 Milllons, AY. 2018-19 Is Rs. 0.50 Millions, AY. 2019-20 is Rs. 6.47 Milllons, A.Y.2021-22 is Rs.0.22 Millions, AY 22-23 s 1.96 Millions,).The sald liability Is mainly of TBS crodit mismatchos and other
arithmatieal errors. The Group f tho Company has filod rectlfication iottars against the demand and s confident of rosolving the same.

**Disputed tox liabllity relatod to Indirect tax matters pending at Bangloro CESTAT, Gujarat VAT and Commissioner (Appeals) Chonnal, Bangloro and Hydorabad

Consolidated Consolidated Standalone Standalone

Asat Asat Asat Asat

Commitments 30June 2024 31 March2024 31March 2023 31March 2022
volue of in capital remaining to be executed and not 7798 12026 14857 6213

pravided for (net of capital advances)
Bonk Guaranteo ogalnst Deposits 588.67 566.55 599.26 349.27
Uncalled liability on Shares of D ion Tect gies Private Limited - = 4.40 4.40
Dividend proposed on ordinary shares. The recommended dividend will be accounted for

90.00 80.00 7100 327

when approved by the shareholdoers,




Seshaasal Technologies timited

(formerly known as Seshaasal Business Forms timited)

{wasp

y known

Forms Private Limitod)

{cIN: u2I017MK1983PLC074023)

(an arelnlndian Rs. millk hare d as stated)
40 CORPORTAE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILTY
(a) Dotalls of CSR oxpendituro:
|Particulars Standolone Standalenc
ForthoThroo Months Fortheyear Forthoyocor Forthe yoar
. Porlod Endod ended endod onded
30Junc 2024 3iMarch 2024 31Morch 2023 3TMarch 2022
a) Gross amount required to bo spont by tho Group ] tho Company during the year/porlod * w 1322 748 576
b) Amount spent during the yoar
1) Construction / acquisltion of any assat - - = =
i) On purposes other than (i) above * - 26.40 2355 180
{c) shortfall ot tho ond of tho yoar, Rofor noto. 40 (b) and 40(c)| Retor nate. 40 (b) and 40{c)| Refer noto. 40 (b} and 40(c)
- balow bolow| below
{2) Total of previous years shortiall, (Rafar note. 40 (b) ond 40(c) below) Rofer note. 40 {b) and 40{c){ Reler note. 40 (b) ond 40(c)| Reter note. 40 (b) and 40(c)
= balow| below bolow|
(o) Reason for shartfall, NiA Nfa N/A Rofar note. 40 (d) bolow
(1) Noture of CSR activitios,
- Promotion of educotion o n.40 a.00 180
- Women empowerment and care for childron - g = -
- Pratection of culture - = = -
= Promotion of environmantal sustainability, ecological balance, - - - -
protection of animal wellare B - - -
= Resoarch & Davelopment Projocts - = = -
= Promotion of Sports = o = L
= Promotlon of health care, medical - 15.00 5.00 -
= PM cara Fund - c 10.55 -
(g) Dotalls of related party 0g. 0 a trust by the Group / the Company in rolatlon to CSR
as porrolavont - - - "
(h) whoro o provision is made with respect to a lability incurred by entering into o tho in tho| NfA NfA NfA NiA
ptovision during the year sholl bo shown scparately.
Note. ¢ Inculdes Rs.0.45 Millions for FY 2021-22 and Rs.0.67 Million for tha FY 2022-23 unit of
b) P g tho yoar:
|Particulars Consolldated Consalidated Standalono Standalane
Forthe Three Months Forthoyear Fortheycar Forthoyear
Perlod Ended cnded ended cnded
30 Juno 2024 3IMarch 2024 A1March 2023 ANMarch 2022
'Oponing Pravision =17.33 ~45] 1055 659
{Additlon during tho yaor g 1322 7486 578
Utilised during the year =717 26.40 2355 180
Armount not carrying forward = 036 1.03 =
Closing Provision -10.16 =12.33 ~4.51 10.55
€) Unspont/ (oxcoss) amount
Partlculars Conselidated Consolidatod Standalone Standalone
Forthe Three Months Forthoycar Forthoycar Fortheycar
Porlod Ended ended endod ondod
I0Junc2024 31March 2024 31March 2023 A March 2022
Opening unspent / {excess) balonce 1733 a5 10.55 659
Additlon during the yoor i 1322 746 5.76
Amount deposited in specified fund of Sch. VI within 8 months = = - =
Amount required to be spent during tho year I 8n 18.01 1235
‘Amount spant during the year =27 26.40 2355 1.80
Amount which Is not corried forword to next yoar = 036 103 =
Closingunspont f (excoss) balance - ~10.16 ~17.33 =-4.61 10.55
d) Roasonforshontfall

The Company through Its Committea was in tho procass aof idantitying tho suitablo projocts, propor organization and any CSR implamenting agoncy during the yoar under reviow. The Company has spent Rs. L80 Millions during tho yaar by giving

donation to 5ri Sathya Sai Instititue of Higher tearning which Is o registered trust. However, on

of CSR

$uch an amount weuld be spont during the financail yoar 2022-23 or intho projocts

by CSR

diractly or through any implemnonting agencys. Tho st

the Board had

A

canylng forward omount unspent Le. 10.55 Millions portalning to the financlal year 2021-22.]

ald amouy as spent by contributing towards Pi caro fund.
(,c,\“N 0/ Do

—— =
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41 Financialinstruments

Note No.41.1 Capital management

The Group / The Company manages its capital to ensure that it will be able to continue as going concern while maximising the return to stakeholders through the
aptimisation of the debt and equity balance.

The capital structure of the Group consists of total equity (Refer note no.l4 and net debt (Refer note no.16 and 19).

The Group / The Company management reviews the capital structure on a regular basls. As part of this review, the management considers the cost of capital, risks
associated with each class of capital.

The Net Gearing Ratio at end of the reporting period was as follows:

o ' N e Hdated dal S
Particualrs Asat Asat Asat Asat
30 Junc 2024 31March 2024 31March 2023 31 March 2022

Debt (refer note below) 3,899.02 3,602.38 3119.92 2319.27
Less: Cash and Bank balances ~793.59 -1,068.59 -548.86 -133.46
NetDebt (A) 3105.42 2,433.79 257107 2,185.82
Total Equity () 4,748.08 4,340.46 2,801.08 1,816.41
Net Debtto Equity ratio (A/B) 0.65 0.56 0.89 1.20

Note:

1) Debt Is defined as long-term and short-torm borrowing and lease liabilitics.

Noto No.41.2 Categories of fil Talinstr

= m = ™
Particulars Asat Asat Asat Asat
30 Junec 2024 31March 2024 31March 2023 31March 2022
Einancial assots
Measured at amortised cost :
{a) Trade receivables 3,204.77 2,206.88 2,207.87 154868
(b) cash and cash equivalents 510.67| 78144 21539 4083
(c) Bank balance other than cash and cash 28292 28716 333.47, 9262
equivalents
(d) Investments - - - -
(e) Security and other deposits 137.35] 145.80 153.85) 135.66
(f) others 227.27, 162.65 182.29 187.10
Investments measured at Fair value through Profit and
Loss (FVTPL)
{a) investments 050 050 7.0 710
Financiallfabilities
Measured ot amortised cost
(a) Borrowings 3,629 3,207.52] 2,826.26 1,996.80
(b) Trade payables 1164.6 1279.26 1,070.20 116138
(c) Lease Liabiiities 269.31 294.86| 29366 32248
(d) Payables towards Capital Expenditure 35.67 14.69 48.91 2515
(e) Others 297.83 166.16 7248 8764

Note No.41.3 Fair value measurements

This note provides information about how the Group [ tho Company detormines fair values of various financial assets and financial llabilitics.

Fair value measurements are categorised into tevel 1, 2, or 3 based on the degree to which the inputs to the fair value measurements are observable and the significance of
the inputs to the fair value measurement in its entirety, which are described as follows:

Level 1inputs are quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or liabilities that the entity can access at the measurement date;

tevel 2 inputs are inputs, other than quoted prices included within Level 1, that are observable for the asset or liability, either directly or indirectly; and

Level 3 inputs are unobservable inputs fmm i
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Fair value of financial assets and financial liabilities that are not measured at fair value (but fair value disclosures are required)

The Group [ The Company is of the belief that the carrying amounts of financial assets and financial liabilities recognised in the financial statements approximate their fair

values.

Assets and liabilities which are measured at amortised cost for which fair value are disclosed as at 30 June 2024

Amortised cost Level1 Level 2 Level3 Total
Financial assets
(a) Trade receivables 3,204.77 - - 3,204.77
(b} cash and cash equivalents 510.67, - - 510.67
{c) Bank balance other than cash and cash equivalents 28292 - - 282.92
(d) Investments - - - 0.00
(e) security and other deposits 137.35 - - 137.35
(f) others 227.27 = = 227.27
Investments measured at Fair value through Profit and
Loss (FVTPL)
(a) Investments - - 0.50 0.50
Total financial assets 4,362.98 - - 0.50 4,363.48
Finungiul liabilities
(a) Borrowings 3,629.71 - - 3,629.71
(b) Trade payables 1164.61 - - 1164.61
(c) Lease Liabilities 269.31 - - 269.31
(d) Payables towards Capital Expenditure 35.67 = = 35.67
(e) others 297.83 - - 297.83
Total financial liabilities 5,397.13 - - 5,397.13
Assets and liabilities which are measured at amortised cost for which fair value are disclosed as at 31 March 2024
Amortised cost Levell Level 2 tevel3 Total
Financial assets
() Trade receivables 2,206.88 - - 2,206.88
(b) Cash and cash equivalents 781.44, - = 78L44
(c) Bank balance other than cash and cash equivalents 287.16 - = 287.16
(d) Investments - - - -
(e) Security and other deposits 145.80 = - 145.80
(f) others 162.65 - - 162.65
Investments measured at Fair value through Profit and
Loss (FVTPL)
(a) Investments - - 0.50 0.50
Total financial assets 3,583.92 - 0.50 3,584.42
Financial liabilities
(a) Borrowings 3,207.52 - - 3,207.52
(b) Trade payables 1,279.26 - - 1,279.26
(c) Lease Liabilities 294,86 - - 294.86
(d) Payables towards Capital Expenditure 14.69 - - 14.68
(e) others 166.16 - - 166.16
Total financial liabilities 4,962.50 - - 4,962.50
- -
N
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Assets and liabilities which are measured at amortised cost for which fair value are disclosed as at 31 March 2023

Amortised cost Levell Level 2 Level 3 Total
Financial assets
(a) Trade receivables 2,207.87 - 2,207.87
(b) cash and cash equivalents 215.39 - 215.39
(c) Bank balance other than cash and cash equivalents 33347 - 333.47
(d) Investments - - -
(e) security and other deposits 153.85 = 153.85
() others 182.29 - 182.29
Investments measured at Fair value through Profit and
Loss (FVTPL)
(a) Investments - 700 7.0
Total financial assets 3,092.87 7.10 3,099.97
Financial liabilitics
(a) Borrowings 2,826.26 - 2,826.26
(b) Trade payables 1,070.20 - 1,070.20
(c) Employee Benefit payable 293.66 - 293.66
(d) Payables towards Capital Expenditure 48.91 - 48.91
(e) Others 72.48 - 72.48
Total financial liabilities 4,311.50 - 4,311.50
Assets and liabilities which are measured at amortised cost for which fair value are disclosed as at 31 March 2022

Amortised cost Levell Level 2 Level 3 Total
Financial assets
(a) Trade receivables 1548.68 - 1548.68
(b) cash and cash equivalents 40.83 - 40,83
(c) Bank balance other than cash and cash equivalents 92.62 = 9262
(d) Investments - - -
(e) security and other deposits 135.66 - 135.66
() others 18710 - 187.10
Investments measured at Fair value through Profit and
Loss (FVTPL)
(a) Investments - 710 7.0
Total financial assets 2,004.90 7.10 2,012.00
Financial liabilities
(a) Borrowings 1,996.80 - 1,996.80
(b) Trade payables 116138 - 116138
(c) Employee Benefit payable 32248 - 322.48
(d) Payables towards Capital Expenditure 2515 - 2515
(e) others 87.64 - 87.64
Total financial liabilities 3,593.46 - 3,593.46
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Note No.41.4 Financlol risk managemont objectives

The Group / Tha Company princlpal financiol liabilitles trade pay and other financlal liabilitles. The main purpose of those financiol licbllities is
to supportits The Ct y's pol financlal assets Includo trade and other recelvables and cash that ate dorived directly from lts oporations.

The Group / Tho C pany has tothe g rlsks orising from financial instrumonts:

«Credit risk ;

« Liquidity risk ; ond

*Markat risk

1. Risk managemont framework
The Group / The Company activitios axpose it to o varloty of finonclal fisks, including market risk, credit risk and liquidity risk. The Group / The Coempany primary risk

focus is to F adverse effects of market risk on its financia! performance. The Group [ the Company risk mancgement assessment and
polictes ond processos are ostablishod to identily and analyso the risks faced by the Company, to sot oppropriate fisk limits and controls, and to monitor such risks and
compliance with the somo. Risk assessment ond management policios and processes are reviewed rogularly to refioct changes in morket conditions and the Group / the

Company Tho Board of Is for g tho Group / the Company risk and policlos and procosses.

il. Crodit risk monagement

Crodit risk Is the risk of finoncial loss to the C
from the Group / the Ci

pony if a or party to a linanciol fails to meet its i and arises
Y from The Group [ The Company is exposed to credit risk from its
ond trom lts finoncing activities, including deposits with bank and other financlal instruments.

Tho Group / Tho Ci

y trado

pany the y of default upon Initial racognition of asset and whather there has been a significant increase in credit risk on an
ongolng basis throughout each reporting period. To ossoss whather thore Is o significant Incrooso In cradit risk the Group / tho Compony compares the tisk of a dofoult
occurring on the asset as ot the reporting date with the risk of defoult as at the date of initial recognition.

{0) Trade and other recelvables

The Group [ The © pany ex to credit risk is mainly by tho Ind; i of cach The of the cust g the
dofoult risk of tho industry and country in which tho also has on on cradit risk Cradit risk Is managod through cradit approvals,
ostablishing cradit limits ond Y g tho it of to which the Group / the Company gronts credit tarms in tha normal course of
business. The Group / The Company an for doubtful debts and that Its of Incurred losses In respect of trade and
other receivablos.

trends of of trado do not refloct any significant crodit losses. The Group / The C pany has further Internal and !

sources of information, specifically having regard to the current macro cconomic conditions and the global heolth pandemic to assess the impact an credit losses, Basis
the Information avalloble as at the date of approval of these finoncial statements, the Group | the Company expects tho historical trend of minimal credit losses to
continue.

Summary of tho Group / the Company's oxposure to crodit risk by ago of the outstanding from various customors s as follows:

=
Azat Asat Asat Asat
30June2024 31 March 2024 31March 2023 31March 2022
Nolther past due nor impaired 305477 1268.35 1,356.10 998.85
Past duc but not impaired .
Past dua 1-90 days 15.05 B867.48 752.61 420,02
Past due 91180 doys 2814 4418 4160 40.67
Past due more than 180 days 42.85 5141 70.93 125.09
3,243.81 223142 2,22124 1,686.63
(b) creditloss a3 at 30 Junc 2024, 31 March 2024, 31 March 2023 and 31 March 2022
to at the end of each period are by tha C y to incurred and credit losses. trends
of impalrment of trade receivables do not refiect any significant credit losses. Further, management beliaves that the unimpalred amounts that are past due by more than|
30 days oro still collectible In full, based on and analysls of credit risk.
Tho inthe for s in respect of trade receivables during the yoor was os follows:
|Balanco as ot 01 April 2021 39.07|
loss -
Amounts writtan back =212
Balance as at 31 March 2022 36.95
Impaliment loss recognised 4]
Amounts wiltten back -2358
Balonco as at 31 March 2023 13.37|
Impalrment loss recognised 4.97
Amounts written back -
Balanco as at 31 March 2024 18.34
Impalrmont loss recognised 1250

Amounts written back -

|Batance as at 30 Junc 2024 30.84

(c) cash and cash cquivalonts
The Group | The Company held cash and cash equivalents with credit worthy banks and financlal Institutions as on 30 June 2024 Rs. 510.67 million {3) March 2024 Rs.
781.44 million, 31 March 2023 Rs.215.38 milllon & 31 March 2022 Rs.40.83 million )
Other than trade and other receivablas, the Group / tho Company has no othor financlol assets that are past due.
(d) Loan
The Loan Consists of Loan to employees, Tho company doos not expect any non payment as sald loan cro givento

only of the
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Note No.41.5 Liquldity risk management

tiquidity risk Is the risk that the Group / the Company will not be able to meet its ial o] as they due. The Gioup / The Company manages its liquidity

risk by ensuring, as for us possible, that it will clways have sufficient liquidity to meet its liabilitics when due, under both normal and stressed conditions, without incurring
unacceptable losses or risk to the Group [ the Company’s reputation.

The Group / The Company manages liquidity risk by maintaining sufficient cash and cash equivalents including bank deposits and avallabllity of funding through an
adequate amount of committed credit facilities to meet the obvgations when due. Manag moni rolling f of liquidity position and cash and cash equivalents

on the basis of expected cash flows. In ition, liquidity rr gement also involves projecting cash flows idering level of liquid assets necessary to meet obligations by
matching the maturity profiles of finoncial assets & llabilities ond monitoring balance shest liquidity ratios.

(i) Exposure to liquidity risk

The table below analyses the group / the Company's financlal liabilities Into relevant maturity groupings based on their contractual maturities for:

Contractual cash flows
i C i t Total 1 I -2 2-5 More th S
arrying amogn! otal car or less -2ycars -5 years orothan 5yocars
Asat30June 2024 g g ¥ v ¥ Y
lease 269.31 26831 101.07 8818 80.06 0.00
Borrowing 16013.62 1,603.62 318.62 4844 | 81458 51.99
Working Capital 2,026.09 2,026.08 2,026.09 & = &
Trade payables 1162.61 1)64.61 1164.61 - - -
Othors 33350 333.50 33380 - - -
Contractual cash flows
Consoalidated
Carrying amount Total lycarerless 1-2years 2-Syears Morethar 5yeaors
As at 31 March 2024
Lease 294.86 294.86 102.24 97.54 95.09 =
Borrowing 1,669.65 1,669.65 349.80 . 448,35 782.98 88.52
Working Capital 1537.87 1537.87 1537.87 - - =
Trado payables 1279.26 1279.26 1279.26 - - -
Others 180.85 180.85 180.85 - - -
Contractual cash flows
Standalene
Carrying amount Tutal 1yecarorless 1-2years 2-5years Moare than §years
As at 31 March 2023 o
Lease 2V3.66 283.66 93.28 83.02 17.36 =
Botrowing 127019 127048 27813 302.42 633.96 57.67
Working Capital 146132 1,461.32 1,46132 - al =
Director loan 70.26 70.26 70.26 = m =
2,45,000 9% Rednemable '
Preferance shares of Rs. 100 each 24.50 24.50 24.50
Tiade payables 1,070.20 1,070.20 1,070.20 L = 4
Othars 121.39 121.39 121,39 L] = &
Contractual cash flows
Standalone
carrylng ariount Yotal lyearorless -4 years 2-5years More than 5 years
As at 31 March 2022
Leaso 322.48 322.48 115.02 74.60 132.86 0.00|
Borrowing 87319 47319 162.32 185.39 460.21 65.27|
Waorking Capital 102031 1,020.31 102031 . - =
Director loan 78.80 7880 78.80 - - -
2,45,000 9% Redeemable _ - _
Preforance shasos of Rs. 100 each 2450 2450 24.50
Trado payables 1,161.38 1161.38 1161.38 - = -
Others n2.80 12.80 n2.80 - - -
{ii} Financing facilities
=3 0 = 0
Particulars Asat Asat Asat Asat
30 June 2024 31March 2024 31March 2023 31March 2022

Socured bonk overdraft facility and working capital term loan reviewet annually and
a
payable at calk:

= amount used 2,026 08 1,637.87 1,461.32 1,020.31
- amount unused 1,453.9] 143213 418.68 159.69
3,480.00 2,870.00 1.880.00 1,180.00

&6&1'5},\
X TN
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Note No.41.6 Market risk

Market risk is the risk of loss of future earnings, fair values or future cash flows that may result from adverse changes in market rates and prices (such as interest rates, foreign
currency exchange rates) or in the price of market risk-sensitive instruments as a result of such adverse changes in market rates and prices. Market risk Is attributable to all market risk
sensitive financial instruments, all forelgn currency receivables and payables and all short term and long~term debt. The Group / The Company Is exposed to market risk primarily

related to foreign exchange rate risk, interest rate risk and other price risk stich as commodity risk.

(i) currency risk

The fluctuation in foreign currency exchange rates may have potential impact on the profit and loss account and equity, where any transaction references more than one currency or
where assets / llabllities are denominated in a currency other than the functional currency of the entity.

Considering the countrles and economic environment in which the Group / the Company operates, its operations are subject to risks arising from {luctuations in exchange rates in
those countries. The risks primarily relate to fluctuations in US Dollar (usb) and Euro (EUR), against the functional currencies of the Group [ the Company .

(1) Exposure to curroncy risk

The summary quantitative data about the Group / the Company 's exposure to currency risk as reported to the management of the Group / the Company is as follows:

Consolidated Consolidated Standalone Standalone
Asat Asat Asat Asat
Particulars 30 June 2024 31 March 2024 31 March 2023 31 March 2022
FC INR FC INR FC INR FC INR
Trade receivables
EUR - - - - - s 0.0025 0.21
usb 0.03 280 0.24 2033 0.09 7.68 0.03 5.28
Trade payables
EUR 010 8.59 0.01 102 0.02 183 0.08 1.62
usb 448 31587 513 42152 207 152,98 180 106.12
GBP 0.00 0.06 0.00 0.06 0.00 0.02 0.00 0.02
SGD = - - = 0.00 0.02 = -
Net statement of financial position expesure
EUR : 010 8,59 0.01 102 0.02 163 0.09 141
usb 4.45 368.76 4.89 40118 197 145.31 177 100.84
GBP 0.00 0.06 0.00 0.08 0.00 0.02 (_).00 0.02
SGD -~ s - E: 0.00 0,02 - &
Net exposure
EUR 0.10 859 0.0 102 0.02 163 0.08 141
usp 4.45 368.76 489 40119 197 14531 177 100.84
GBP 0.00 006 0.00 0.06 0.00 0.02 0.00 0.02
SGD - & & = 0.00 0.02 0.00 =

(iii) sensitivity analysis

A10% strengthening [ weakening of the respective foreign currencies with respect to functional currency of the Group / the Company would result in increase or decrease in profit or
loss and equity as shown in table below. This analysis assumes that all other variables, in particular interest rates, remain constant and ignores any impact of forecast sales and
purchases. The following analysis has been worked out based on the exposures as of the date of statements of financial position.

Profit orloss Equity

Effect Streng! ing ing Streng ing Weakening
30June 2024

EUR ~0.86 0.86 ~-0.86 0.86
usb -36.88 36.88 ~36.88 36.88
GBP -0.01 oX0)] ~0.01 0.01
31March 2024

EUR Q.lo -0.10 010
usp 4012 -4012 40,12
e8P ool - -oion 00!

N

Ny




31 March 2023
EUR
usp
GBP
SGD

31March 2022
EUR
uso
GBP

Seshaasai Technologies Limited

(formerly known as Seshaasai Business Forms Limited)

(was previously known as Seshaasai Business Forms Private Limited)

(CIN: U21017MHIS93PLC074023)

-016
-1453
0.00

0.00

~0.14
-10.08
0.00

Q.16
14.53
0.00
0.00

014
10.08
0.00

(All amounts are in Indian Rs. million except share data and as stated)

~0.16
-14.53
0.00
0.00

~0.14
-10.08
0.00

0.16
14.53
0.00
0.00

0.4
10.08
0.00

{Note: The impact is indicated on the profit / loss and equity betore tax basis)

Note No.41.7 Interest rate risk

Interest rate risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes in market Interest rates. The Group / The Company’s

exposure to market risk for changes in interest rates relates to variable rate borrowings from banks and related party.

Nominal amount
. Consolidated Consolidated | Standalone Standalone
Particulars
Asat Asat Asat Asat
30 June 2024 31March 2024 | 31March 2023 | 31 March 2022

Borrowings
Fixed rate borrowings = - 94.76 103.30
Variable rate borrowings 3,629.7] 3,207.52 2,731.51 1,893.50

3,629.71 3,207.52 2,826.27 1,996.80

Interest rate sensitivity - fixed rate instruments

The Group [ The Company's fixed rate borrowings are carried at amortised cost. They therefore may not be materially subject to interest rate risk as defined in IND AS 107.

Interest rate sensitivity - varibale rate instruments - 1% change in interest rate

Consolidated Consolidated Standalone Standalone
Particulars Asat Asat Asat Asat
30 June 2024 31 March 2024 31 March 2023 31 March 2022
Up move down move Up move down move Up move down move Up move down move
Impact on Equity -36.30 36.30 -32.08 32,08 -27.32 27.32 -18.93 18.93
Impact on Profit & Loss 36.30 -36.30 32.08 -32.08 27.32 -27.32 18.93 -18.93
Total Impact = - = L - = - &

Note No.41.8 Commodity Price Risk

Commodity price risk arises due to fluctuation In prices of paper, ink and other products. The Group / The Company has a risk management framework aimed at prudently
managing the risk arising from the volatility in commodity prices and freight costs,
There are no material price risk affecting the financial position of the Group [ the Company .

I
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Fair Value Measurement

Financial instruments by category

Seshaasai Technologies Limited
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(Allamounts are in Indian Rs. million except share data and as stated)

Consolidated Consolidated Standalone Standalone
Asat Asat Asat As at
Particulars 30June 2024 31March 2024 31March 2023 31 March 2022
FVTPL FVOCI Aminrtised FVTPL FVOCI Amortised FVTPL FvVOCI Arslsed FVTPL FVOCI Amortised
cost cost cost cost
Financial assets
Investments
- in Subsidiary - & = = - = - = = = - -
- in Joint Venture = - = - — = = = - = - #
- in Equity Instruments # 0.50 - = 0.50 = - 0.50 - - 0.50 # -
- in Prefence share - B = = = - 6.60 ® = 6.60 = =
Trade Receivables = = 3,204.77 = - 2,206.88 & = 2,207.87 - - 1,548.68
Cash & Cash Equivalents - - 510.67 # = 781.44 » - 215.39 - ® 40.83(,
Other Financial Assets - s 364.62 - = 308.45 - g 336.14 = = 322.76
Total financial assets 0.50 & 4,080.06 0.50 - 3,296.77 7.0 = 2,759.40 710 - 1,912.27
Financial liabilities
Borrowings - - 3,629.71 = = 3,207.52 - - 2,826.26 = 2 1,986.80
Lease liabilites ] = 269.31 - - 294.86 - = 293.66 - - 322.48
Trade Payables = - 1,164.61 - - 1,279.27 ) = 1,070.19 - . 1,161.38
Other financial liabilities - - 333.50 = = 180.85 - = 121.39 - = 12.80
Total financial liabilities - - - 5,397.13 - - 4,962.50 - - 4,311.50 - - 3,593.46

(i) Fairvalue hierarchy

This section explains the judgements and estimates made in determining the fair values of the financial instruments that are measured at amortised cost and for which fair values are disclosed in the financial statements. To
provide an indication about the reliability of the inputs used in determining fair value, the Group / the Company has classified its financial instruments into the three levels prescri

of each level follows underneath the table.

s
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Seshdaasai Technologies Limited

(formerly known as Seshaasai Business Forms Limited)

(was previously known as Seshaasai Business Forms Private Limited)

(CIN: U21017MH1993PLC074023)

(All amounts are in Indian Rs. million except share data and as stated)

Amortised cost Levell Level 2 Level 3 Total

Assets and liabilities for which fair
values are disclosed as at 30 June 2024
Financial assets
Investments

- in Subsidiary &= = = = &

- in Joint Venture & * = - = -

- in Equity Instruments # - - = 0.50 0.50
Trade Receivables 3,204.77 - - - 3,204.77
Cash & Cash Equivalents 510.67 = = = 510.67
Loans 0.00 = - =
Other Financial Assets 364.62 — -~ - 364.62
Total financial assets 4,080.06 - - 0.50 4,080.56
Financial liabilities
Borrowings 3,629.71 = - - 3,629.71
Lease liabilites 269.31 = = = 269.31
Trade Payables 1164.61 = = = 1164.61
Other financial liabilities 333.50 - - - 333.50
Total financial liabilities 5,397.13 - - - 5,397.13
Assets and liabilities for which fair AMortised cost Level1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
values are disclosed as at 31 March
2024
Financial assets
Investments

- in Subsidiary - - - - -

- in Joint Venture & = = £ &

- in Equity Instruments # = = = 0.50 0.50
Trade Receivables 2,206.88 - - - 2,206.88
Cash & Cash Equivalents 781.44 - - - 78144
Loans - - - # e
Other Financial Assets 308.45 = = £ 308.45
Total financial assets 3,296.77 - - 0.50 3,297.27
Financial liabilities
Borrowings 3,207.52 = = B 3,207.52
Lease Liabilites 294.86 - = - 294.86
Trade Payables 1,279.27 - - - 1,279.27
Other financial liabilities 180.85 = = £ 180.85
Total financial liabilities 4,962.50 - - - 4,962.50

e~
g ‘ ]




Soshaasai Technologles Limited

(formerly known as Seshaasai Business Forms Limited)

(was provi y known as Sesh i 1i Forms Private Limited)
(CIN: U21017MH1993PLC074023)
(All amounts are in Indian Rs. million oxcept share data and as stated)
Assots and liablilities for which falr Amortised cost Levell Lovel 2 Level 3 Total

values are disclosed as at 31 March

2023

Financial assots

Investments

- in Subsidiary - - - = -

~ in Joint Venture s - - - =

- in Equity Instruments # = = = 050 0.50
- In Prefence Share ' 2 & = 6.60 6.60
Trade Receivables 2,207.87 - = - 2,207.87
Cash & Cash Equivalents 215.39 = o - 21639
Loans - - - - -
Other Financial Assets 33614 B = = 3364
Total financial assets 2,759.40 - - 7.10 2,766.50

Financlal llabilities

Borrowings 2,826.26 - - = 2,826.26
tease Liobilites 293.66 - = - 293.66
Trade Payables 1,070.19 - = & 1,070.18
Other financial liabllities 121.39 & = = 12138
Total financial liabilities 4,311.50 - - - 4,311.50
Assots and liabilities for which fair Amortised cost Levell Lovol 2 Level 3 Total

values are disclosed as at 30 March

2022

Financlal assots

investments

- in Subsidiary - - - - =

- in Joint Venture = = - - -

- in Equity Instruments # - - - 0.50 0.50
~in Profence Share = = = 6.60 6.60
Trade Roceivables 1,548.68 - & - 1,548.68
Cash & Cash Equivalents 40.83 - - - 40.83
Loans - - - - -
Other Financial Assets 32278 = = = 32276
Total financial assets 1,912.27 - - 7.10 1,919.37

Financial liabilities

Borrowings 1,996.80 = 5 s 1,996.80
Lease Liabilites 32248 - - - 322.48
Trade Payables 1,161.38 & % = 116138
Other financlol liabilities n2.80 = = - 12.80
Total finaneial liabilities 3,593.46 - - - 3,593.46

# These are for operation purposes and the Group / the Company expects its refund on exit. The Group [ The Company estimates

that the fair value of these investments are not materiolly different as compared to its cost.

The financial instruments are categorised into three levals based on the inputs used to arrive at fair value measurments as described

below:

Level1: Quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for Identical assets or liabilites,

Lovel 2: Inputs other than the guoted prices included within Level 1 that are observable for the assets or liablity, either directly or
indirectly; and

Level 3: Inputs based on unobservable market data.

(i) valuation Methodology

All financial instruments are initially recognised and subsequently re-measured at foir value as described below:

The fair value of investment in Government Securities is measured at quoted price.

The fair value of Forward Foreign Exchange contracts Is determined using forward exchange rates at the balance sheet date.
Commodity derivative contracts are valued using ovailable information in markets and quotations from exchange.

The fair value of level 3 instruments is valued using inputs based on information about market participants assumptions and other
data that are available.

The fair value of the remaining financial instruments is determined using discounted cash {low analysis.

All foreign iated assets and liabilities are translated using exchange rate at ropa%




Seshaasal Technologies Limited

(f ly known as

Forms Limited)

(was proviously known as i Business Forms Private Limited)

(CIN: U21017MH1993PLC074023)

(allamounts are in Indian Rs. million except share data and as stated)
43 Morger

Pursuant to the composite scheme of Arrangement between Seshaasai Technologies Limited w.ef 25th November 2024 (formerly known as Seshaasai
Business Forms Limited, w.e.f 14th October 2024 ) (was previously known as Seshaasai Business Forms Private Limited ) (SBF/the Company) and Seshaosai E-
Forms Private Limited (SEF/Transferor Compcny) and their respective shareholders and creditors under section 230 to 232 read with section 2(1B), section
2(19A4) and other applicable provisions of the Income Tax Act along with other applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 (the Scheme” or "Business
Reorganization Scheme’), the scheme provides for the demerger of the Business Process Outsource Division ('BPO Division’} of SEF and the merger of the
remaining business of SEF into SBF, effective from the appointed date of March 3), 2023. The Scheme was sanctionad by the Mumbai bench of the Hon'ble
National Company taw Tribunal [NCLT] vide its order dated February 08, 2024 and all the businesses, undertakings, activities, properties, investments and
liabilities of SEF were transferred to and vested in the Company as per the Scheme with effect from March 31, 2023, being the appointed date. The certitied
copy of order and necessary forms was filed with the Registrar of Companies, Mumnbai [ROC] at Mumbai on March 13", 2024. The Scheme has accordingly

been given effect to in these financial statements as per the accounting treatment opproved in NCLT order and provided in the Scheme.

As the above companies are under the common control of the shareholders, the Scheme has been accounted for in the books of the Company using Pooling

of Interest method as prescribed in Appendix C to Ind AS-103 [*Business combinations of entities under common control”]. Accordingly,

1 The assets and liabilities pertaining to the Transferor Company vested in the Company have been accounted as provided in the Scheme, ot

their respective carrying values as appearing in their respective books on the opening hours of business on March 31, 2023 being the Appointed Date.

2. Theinter-Company outstanding balances between the Transferor Company and the Company inter-se have been cancalled.
3. The transferor company also holds shares in SBF, for which the equity share capitol of the company has been cancelled agalnst the cost of investment
as reflected in the books of the transteror company. This cancellation has resulted in a difference that is credited to a copital reserve.

4. No adjustments are made to reflect fair values, or recognize any new assets or liabilities. Adjustments are only made to harmonize accounting policies.

5. Theidentity of the reserves are preserved and the reserves of the Transteror Company become the reserves of the Company.

6. The surplus/deficit of the value of shares issued to the shareholders of the Transferor Company over the value of net assets and reserves of the
Transferor Company appearing in the books of the Company on merger pursuant to the Scheme has been adjusted in the “Capital Reserve Account” of the
Company.

7. The financial statements of the Company for the previous financial years presented as at March 31, 2022 and March 3), 2023 have been restated as if this
business combination through the Scheme had occurred from the beginning of the earliest period presented, ie. March 3), 2022 , as prescribed in the
Appendix C to Ind AS-103.

The total consideration for merger Is Rs. 588.00 Millions, which is determined by exchange ratlo of 1147 shares of the Company against 1 share of SEF.

The book values of assets ond licbilities acquired of Transferor Company on merger, as at the appointed dote i.e. 31* March, 2023 has been provided below:

Asat
Particulars
31 March 2023

Total Assets (A) : 124134
Total Liabilities (B) 623.80
Net assets taken over (C=A-B) 617,54
Reserves of Transferor Company vested in the Company (D) 613.54
Net Equity taken over (E=C~D) [CREDITED TO CAPITAL RESERVE] 4.00
Cancellation of Investments in equity of SBF held by the SEF (F) -21.00|

Share Capital Pending Allotment (Being consideration for Merger, 147 Equity Shares of the
Company against 1 Equity Share of SEF to Share Holders of SEF, which is allotted on record date as|

per the Scheme) (G) ~588.00
Difference on Merger (Debited to the Capltal Reserves) (H=D+E+F+G) -605.00
Cancellation of Bonus shares Issued by SBF to SEF () 289.68

Difference on Merger post adjustment of Bonus Shares (J=H+1) -315.32
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Seshaasal Tochnologlos Limited

{t. 1

y known as Forms Umited)

(was y known as Forms Private Limited)
(cIN: U21017MH1383FLC074023)

(Al amounts arc in Indian Rs. million oxcopt shara data and as stated)
Subsequent Events

1.Change of Company Name and Conversion from Private to Public Limited:

The Company has fs! a from a Private Limited to @ Public timited Company, as part of tho scheme approved by the Natlonal Company Law Tribunal (NCLT). The NCLT Order, dated February 8,
2024, this C tho C y's name was
Roglstrar of Companies on Octobor 14, 2024.

ged to ™ Business Farms Limited’, which was with tho of afrosh of by tho

Subsequently, in line with the provisions of the scheme and fallowing the NCLT Order, the Company undorwent another name change. The Company’s name hos now been officially changed from “Seshoosal
Business Forms Limited" to *Seshaasat Technologies Umited®, with a fresh centificate of incorporation issued by the Registrar of Companies on November 25, 2024,

These changes are part of the g and schemo appi by NCLT, and have boan duly registorod with tho Registrar of Companies.

2. Reclassification of Authorised Capital:

The Company has ified its capital, which includes the reclossiflication of its preference capitol into equity copital. Additionally, the foce value of the shares has been split from Rs. 100/~ each fully|
paid to Rs. 10/~ cach fully pald, Furthermoro, lhovuulhorisod capitol of the Company has been increased from Rs. 1,505.00 to Rs. 1,625.00, after considering the effect of the reclassification.

This roclasslfication and increase In authorisod copltal wero approvad through a special passed ot the inary General Mooting (EGM) of the sharchaldors of the Company held on October 22,
2024.

Dividend

Particulars 30 June2024 31March 2024 31 March 2023 31March 2022
Cash dividends on equity shares declared and pald

Finol dividend for tho year endod3} march, 2024 Rs 8.44 per share; 31 March, 2023 Rs. 6.65 por L

sharo; for the yoar anded 31 March 2022 Rs. 6.65 per share {aftor marger effoct) 75.00 127 127
Daclared by the transferor company ; Final dividend for tho year endod 31 March, 2024 Rs. 50 por

share; 31 March, 2023 Rs. 50 per share ; for the year ended 31 Morch 2022 Rs. 50 per shore N 2.00 2.00 200
Interim dividend for the year 2023-2024 (Rs. 1219 per share) NI 180.00

Total 257.00 327 327
Proposed dividends on equlty shares

Finol dividend for the yeor ended 31 March, 2024 Rs. 6.10 per share (PY 2022-2023 ; INR 8.44 per

share) (PY 2021-2022: INR 6.65 per shoro) (after merger affect) A 90.00 75.00 127
Declared by the transferor company: Final dividend for the year ended 31 March, 2024 per sharg Rs.|

NIL (PY : INR 50 por sharo) (PY: INR 50 per sharo) N 200 2,00
Total 80,00 77.00 327
Code on social security

The code on soclal security, 2020 ("the Codg®) has boen PP by the Indian The offactive dote of the code and related rulos are yot to be notified. The impact of tho changas, if any, will bo assassed
and tac post of the relavant pi

Firsttimo adoption

Seshaosal Technologles Limited w.af 25th 2024 ( y known as Business Forms timited, w.a.f 14th October 2024 ) (was previously known as Seshaasal Business Forms Private Limited )
praviously had propared financial for periods up to the year ended March 31, 2023 in with the undor tho saction 133 of the Act road togother with the C
(occounting Standards) Rules, 2006 (os amended) and other ralovant of the Act (§ 1eferred to as Indion GAAP or previous GAAP of IGAAP),

The consalidated financial statements for the year ended 3ist March 2024 are the Group's first financial prep In with ind-AS, However, os the Subsldiary was acquired on close of,

businoss hours on 31st March, 2024, hence, the company was not fequired to prapare and presant consolidated financlal staternents for the yaar ondod 3ist March 2023 ond 1 April 2022.
Tho Company has adopted Ind AS with effect from Olst April 2023 with comparatlves balng rostated. The statutory dato of date transition to Ind AS Is Dlst April, 2022, however whilo prepating the restated finonclal
tho datels a5 0lst April, 2021,

In preparing its opening Ind AS balance sheat, the C:

pany has adj d reported y in the finonclol in with the Indian GAAP. As the effect of the Scheme of
Mergor has been provided from the beginning of the preceding financlal year (Le. 31st March 2022) as per the requirement of oppendix C of Ind AS 103, refer Note No. 43, and same Is also a transition date to Ind AS
for the Company.

y. the Impact of has baen Tn tho Opening Earnings on basis os at 01 April 2021 ond all the periods prosented have baen restated accordingly.

Exomption and exception applied
In preparing these financlal statements, the Compony has applied tho bolow optional and

Y inline with of Indt AS 101

A. optlonal exomptions
L Property, Plant and Equipment (PPE)
The Company has optad to measure all the items of Froparty, Plant & Equipmant, Intangible assots ot the pravious GAAP carrying values os at the transition date.

Itleases

Ind AS 116 -Leases requires an entity to assess whether a contract or an arrangement is in the nature of lease arangement. In accordance with Ind AS 116, this assessment should be carried out at the Inception of
the contract or g Tho Ct y has oppliod il i

i, i and of Financial Assots

The Company has classified tha financial assets In accordance with Ind AS 109 on the basis of facts and clrcumstances that oxist at tho dato of transition to Ind AS.

IV.Fair value of assotsor

Ind AS 10t provides tho option to apply the requirements In paragraph B5..24 (b) of Ind AS 109 prospectively to transactions entered into on or aftej of transition to Ind AS. The Compoany elected to opply,
(%) 0

the Ind AS 109 prospectively to finoncial assets and financlal liabilitles alter its transition date




Seshaasai Technologies Limited

(formerly known as Seshaasal Business Forms Limited)

(was previously known s Forms Private Limited)

(cIN: U21017MHI893PLC074023)

(All amounts are in Indlan Rs. million excopt share data and as stated)

B. Mandatory excoptions

Below are the key mandatory exceptions used in preparation of these financial staterments:

1. Estimates

On assessment of the estimates made under the previous GAAP financial statements, the Company has concluded that there is no necessity to revise the estimates under Ind AS, as
there is no objective evidence of an error in those estimates. However, estimates thot were required under Ind AS but not required under previous GAAP are made by the Company for
the relevant reporting dates reflecting conditions existing as at that date. (also refer basis of preparation in note no.l (II) ) Key estimates considered in preparation of financial
statements that were not required under the previous GAAP are listed below:

~Fair valuation of financial instruments carried at FYTPL

-Determination of the discounted value for financial instruments carried are amortized cost.

Ii. Derecognition of financial assets ond liabilitios

Ind AS 101 requires a first-time adopter to apply the de-recagnition provisions of Ind AS 109 prospectively for transactions occurring on or after the date of transition to Ind AS. Tho
Company has elected to apply the de~recognition provisions of Ind AS 108 prospectively from the date of transition of Ind AS.

Effcct of Ind AS adoption on the Balance Sheet as at 31st March, 2023 and 31st March, 2022

IGAAP numbers are arrived at after the merger effect considering the common cantrol transaction ~ Refer note.43

As at 31st March, 2023 As at 31st March, 2022
(End of last period presented as per IGAAP) (comparative period presented)
Particulars As por [GAAP Adjustments on |As perind AS As per IGAAP Adjustments on |As porind AS
transition to ind transition to Ind
AS* AS*
ASSETS
Non-current assets
Property, plant and equipment 2,389.16 4101 2,430.17 1,751.32 40.64 1,791.96
Capital work-in-progress - - = 61.91 e 61.91
Intangible Assets 147.63 & 147.63 160.66 - 160.66
Intangible assets under development - = - o & &
Right-to-use assets = 269.58 269.58 = 301.92 301.92
Financial assets
i. Non Current Investments 710 & 710 710 = 710
ii. Other Financial assets 221.21 - 22121 204.16 - 204.6
Other Non - Current assets 300.99 - 300.99 22556 = 22556
Non-current tax assets 34.68 = 34.68 17.48 - 17.48
Deferred Tax Asset (Net) - - - - - -
Total non-current assets 3,100.77 310.59 3,411.36 2,428.19 342,56 2,770.75
Current assets
Inventories 1,332.46 = 133246 995,95 = 995.95
Financial assots
i. Trade receivables 222124 -13.37 2,207.87 1,585.63 ~36.95 1,548.68
ii. Cash and cash equivalents 215.39 = 215,39 40.83 - 40.83
iii, Other Bank Balances 333.47 2 333.47 92.62 = 92.62
iv. Other financial assets 125.65 ~10.72 N4.93 129.05 ~10.44 1n8.60
Other current assets 208.94 B 209.94 121.09 = 121.09
Total current assets 4,438.15 =24.09 4,414.06 5’/’1‘?5’,1\ -47.39 2,812.77
Total assets 7,538.92 286,50 7,825.42 285,16 5,688.52




Seshaasai Technologies Limited

(£ ly known as i Busi Forms Limited)
(was proviously known as i Busi Forms Private Limited)
(CIN: U21017MH1983PLC074023)
(Allamounts are in Indian Rs. million except share data and as stated)
As at 31st March, 2023 As at3Ist March, 2022
S — AsperIGAAP Adjustmentson |As porind As As periGAAP Adjustmentson [Asperind AS

transition to Ind transitiontoInd

As® As®
Equity
Equity share capital 88817 - 88817 1943 & 1913
Other oquity 2,022.30 -9,39 2,012.91 1,900.39 ~103.11 1,797.28
Total equity 2,910.47 -9,39 2,801.08 1,919.52 ~103.1 1,816.41
LIABILITIES
Non-currentliabilitios
Financlal liabllities
i.Long Term Borrowings 1,066.36 -2.05 1,064.31 815.95 -1.78 8147
i.Long Term provisions 97.31 10.26 107.57 425 108.67 na.e2
iil. Lease Liabilities 0.00 196.89 196.89 0.00 197.84 197.84
Deferred tox liabilities (Net) 97.96 -6.00 91.96 127.60 ~4164 85.96
Total non-current liablilities 1,261.63 199.10 1,460.73 947.80 263.09 1,210.89
Currentligbilitios
Financial liabilities
i. short Term Borrowings 1,761.95 & 1,761.95 1,182.63 = 1182.63
i, Short Term provisions 27.72 % 27.72 24.31 - 24.31
iii. Lease liabilities & 88.77 98.77 = 12463 124,63
iv. Tradeo payables 1,070.20 = 1,070.20 1161.38 - 1,161.38
Other Financlal Liabllities 121.39 = 121.39 102.25 10.55 n2.80
Other current liabilities 319.41 = 319.41 n.09 - nog
Current tax liabilities (Net) 6617 = 66.17 44.38 - 4438
Total current liabilities 3,366.84 96.77 3,463.61 2,526.04 135.18 2,661.22
Total labllities 4,628.47 285,87 4,924.34 3,473.84 398.27 3,872
Total equity and liabilities 7.538.94 286.48 7.825.42 5,393.36 295.16 5,688.52
L j on of
Effect of Ind AS adoption on the Statemont of Profit and Loss for the year ended 31st March, 2023
IGAAP numbers arc arrlved at after the merger offect ing tho control tr fon - Refor 43
Particulars As perIGAAP Adjustmentson |As porind AS

transition toInd

AS*
Revenue from operations 1,462.98 - 1,462.99
Otherincome 4151 33.89 75.40
Totalincomo 11,504.50 33.89 11,638.39
Cost of material consumed 7,668.23 - 7,668.23|
Purchases Of Stock-In-Trade 93.56 = 93.56
Changos in inventories -307.90| - -307.90|
Employee benefit expenses 54012 ~85.16 454,96
Finance Cost 287.22 32.75 319.97
Depraoclation and amortisation expense 193.83 128,10 322.83
Other expenses 1,71.98, -156.71 1,655.27,
Total expenses F 10,187.04 -80.02 10,107.02|
Profit before oxceptional items and tax 1,317.46 113,91 1,431.37
Exceptional items
Profit before tax from Continuing operations 1,317.46 3. 1,431.37|
Income tax expense
= Current tax 361.49 = 36149

of Earlier years

~ Deferred tax ~29.70] 29.36, -0.34)
Tax Adjustments of Earlier Years ~10.76|
Total tax expense 33179 29.36 350.39
Profit for tho year 985,67 84.55 1,080.98
OCifor the year 0.00; -6.96 6.96!
Total comprehensive income for the year 985.67 91.51 1,087.94

. i on ofr




Seshaasai Technologies Limited
(formerly known as Seshaasai Business Forms Limited)
(was previously known as Seshaasai Business Forms Private Limited)

(ciN: U21017MHIS93PLC074023)

(All amounts are in Indian Rs. million except share data and as stated)

Reconciliation of Profit and Other Equity between Ind AS and Previous GAAP:

IGAAP numbers are arrived at after the merger effect considering the common control transaction - Refer note.43

Particulars Note no. 31 March 2023 31March 2022 31 March 2021
Total equity as per Indian GAAP 2,022.31 1,900.40 1,510.77
Fair valuation of investments

Ind AS impact on Equity Accounting

Provison for Expected Credit Loss . -13.37 ~36.95 -39.07
Share Application Money

Prior period ddjustments related to Proprety, Plant &

Equipments b 41.01 40.64 46,3
Adjustment due to measurement of lease liabilities/

right of use assets c -24.09 -20.56 -16.66
Adjustment due to fair valuation of deposits d -10.72 -10.44 -10.05
Adjustment due to Processing Fees e 2.05 177 0.58
Adjustment due to Gratuity f -10.26 -108.67 -103.95
Deferred tax impact on above g 6.00 41.64 39.27
Impact on account of Restatement h - -10.55 -
Total equity as per Ind AS 2,012,893 1,797.28 1,427.02

Notes:

a. As per Ind AS 109, the financial assets are subject to provision of expected credit loss. Under previous GAAP, there was no such
provision. In compliance with Ind AS 109, the company has made provision of ECL on Trade Receivables following simplified
approach. The same has resulted in decrease in equity.

b. Prior period adjustments related to Proprety, Plant & Equipments

¢. In accordance with Ind AS 116 company has recognised Right of use asset and lease liability for finance leases under IGAAP
there was no such asset/liability required to be recognised.

d. The Company has valued financial assets (interest free deposits), at fair value and interest income on the same is recognised
in Profit and loss.

€. Under Indian GAAP, the term loans are recorded at contracted rate. As per Ind AS, Borrowings are to be recognised as per
effective interest rate.

f. Gratuity liability is measured based on gratuity report obtained from an actuary.

g. Various transitional adjustments resulted in temporary differences between taxable profits and accounting profits. Tax
adjustments includes deferred tax impact on account of difference between previous GAAP and Ind AS on the adjustments

discussed above.
h. Restatement on account of provision for CSR expenses

Reconciliation of total comprehensive income for the year ended 31 March 2023

Particulars . 31March 2023 31 March 2022 31March 2021

Actuarial gain [ loss 6.96 -83.92 -90.51

Other Comprehensive income 6.96 -83.92 -90.51
i PN




Seshaasai Technologies Limited

(formerly known as Seshaasai Business Forms Limited)

(was previously known as Seshaasdi Business Forms Private Limited)

(CIN: U21017MH1993PLC074023)

Reconciliation of Cash Flow between Ind AS and Previous GAAP:

Impact of Ind AS adoption on the statements of cash flows for the year ended 31 March 2022

IGAAP numbers are arrived at after the merger effect considering the common control transaction - Refer note.43

Particulars previaes Adjustments* Ind AS
GAAP

Net cash flow from operating activities 479.47 104.50 583.97
Net cash flow from investing activities -409.52 = -409.52
Net cash flow from financing activities -49.77 -104.50 -154.27
Net increase/(decrease) in cash and cash equivalents 20.18 - 20.18
Cash and cash equivalents as at1April 2022 20.865 - 20.65
Cash and cash equivalents as at 31 March 2023 40.83 = 40.83

* Adjustment due to regrouping of lease liabilities from operating activities to financing activities as per INDAS

Impact of Ind AS adoption on the statements of cash flows for the year ended 31 March 2023

IGAAP numbers are arrived at after the merger effect considering the common control transaction - Refer note.43

Previous
Particulars Adjustments* Ind AS
GAAP
Net cash flow from operating activities 387.71 125.93 513.64
Net cash flow from investing activities ~719.37 = -719.37
Net cash flow from financing activities 506.22 -125.93 380.29
Net increase/(decrease) in cash and cash equivalents 174.56 - 174.56
Cash and cash equivalents as at 1 April 2022 40.83 - 40.83
Cash and cash equivalents as at 31 March 2023 215.39 - 215.39

* Adjustment due to regrouping of lease liabilities from operating activities to financing activities as per INDAS
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Seshaasai Technologics Limited

{ y known as 1 Forms Limited)

(wasp yknown as Forms Private Limited)

(CIN: U21017MHI1993PLC074023)

(Allamounts are in tndian Rs. million excopt sharo data and as statod)

asroquired under tothe F act, 2013, of pri i as

Asa%of
consolidatod

Name of Entity Asa¥%ofconsolidated notassots | Amount profitorloss Amount

30Junc 2024

ParantCompany

Seshaasai Business Forms Limitad (formerly
known as Soshaasai Businoss Forms Private

timited) 100% 10,638.34 100% 40724
Subsidiary
Rlte Infotech Private Limited % 59.68 o% 0.41
31March 2024
Parent Company

Soshaasai Business Forms Limited (formorly

known as Seshaasoi Businass Forms Private

Limited) 100% 9,60161 100% 1697.88
Subsldiary
Rite Infotech Private Limited % 62.26 % =
Fil 1 waere app by the board of directars in tholr meoting held on 17-12-2024

Balance confirmations

Confirmation letters have been sont in respect of sundry debtors / loans and advances / sundry creditors of which cortaln confirmations have been
recelved which are accordingly accounted and reconciled. The remalning balances have been shown os per books of accounts and are subject to
recongiliation adjustments, if any. In the opinion of the Managoment, the redlizable value of the current assets, loans and advances in the ordinary

course of business will nat be [ess than the value at which they are stated in the balance sheot.

OTHER STATUTORY REQUIREMENT

The Group / The Company does not have any Benami proporty , wharoe any p g has boen initi or ling against the Company for holding,

any Bonami proporty.

The Group / The Company does not have any charges or satisfaction which is yet to be registered with ROC beyond the statutory period.

Tho Group/ The Company does not have any with the comy struck off under section 248 of Companies Act, 2013 or section 560 of
Companies Act, 1956 except as disclose below:
Name of the struck off company Nature of transactions with struck ing i ip with the struck off
off company (31March 2024) pony, if any, to be di:
PYROTECH ELECTRONICS PRIVATE LIMITED Payables = * NA
MULLER MARTINI { INDIA) FRIVATE LIMITED Payablos - NA.
HEIDELBERG INDIA PRIVATE LMITED Payables 0.02 NA.

The Group / The Company has not tradad or invested in Crypto currency or Virtuo! Currency during the perlod.

The Group/ The Company hos not advanced or looned or Invested funds to any other person {s)or ontity (ies), Including forcign entitics

( ) with the 1ding thot the iary shall directly or Indirectly lend or Invest In other persons or entities identified in any)|

manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Company (Ultimate Beneficlaries) or Provide ony guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate
Bonaficiarios.

The Group/ The Compony has not received any fund from any person (s)or entity (ies), including foroign entities (Funding Party) with the|

ur { in writing or otherwise) that the Intermediary shall directly or indiractly lend or invest in othar persons or entities

identified In ony manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party (Ultimate Beneficlarles) or Provide any guarantee, security or the [ike on
behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiarles:

The Group / The Company has not had any such which is not in the books of occounts that has been surrendered or disclosed as
Income during the year in the tax assessments under the Income Tox Act, 1961 (such as, search or survey or any other p of the

Tax Act, 1961

Tho Title deeds for all the immovablo property (other than proparties whoro the Company is the losseo and the loase ag ore duly in

favour of the lessee) ara hold in the name of the Group/ the Company except as disclosed in note no.2A (1).

The Group / The Company has not been declared os Willul Defaulter by any Bank or Financla! Institution or other Lender.

The Group / The Company has complied with the numbor of layers prescribed under clause (87) of Section 2 of the Act reod with Companios
(Restriction on number of Layers) Rulos, 2017,

The Group / Tho Company has not revaluod its Praporty. Plont and Equipmont during the yaar as woll \—\N‘@E’ peyear
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Seshoaaal Technalogles Umited

( y

known as Seshaasal

{CiN: UNOIIMINGSIPLCO74023)

Consolidated Consalidated Standalone Standatona
Ratla i A20tI0Juns,2024 Arat3lMarch,2024 Asot3tMarch,2023 AsatalMareh,2022 June2024 Varlance® (June [ Vaduncex Varlance% Reasonforvariance
2024)* ( # | ( )
Cutrant Rotio Curront Assots/Currcat Liabilitias 6153.05] 422529 534167) 358043 441406 34620 20177 266122/ 148 [T 127 1o nA NA 1624%
- Total Borrowtngs/shareholdor o R 1 = -
Dobt Equity Ratlo s 4 3620 474808 220752 4340.40| 282620 290108 199660 1616.41 076 [ ag7 i} HA N (naex)
quity
. i Earming Avalabla tor dabt savice] T - BT N - " Bua to an Increose in oarnings
Dobt sorvice Coverage Ratio 58571 anes 238828 62209 naay ana sarn| . 8710 2] 283 2 229 NA HA 5825%
Dobt Sorvica evoiablo for debt sorvice
110t Proft aftor Torfavorage o - 1 F - .
Roturn on Equity Rotio 40488 454427 169278 252077, 108098 235875 5 163128 ae 46.75%| 4583%, 2290%] NA NA 10014% Dua to ncroaso In PAT
shareholdor Equity
Ravenuo rom Oporotions/average E y
invontary Turnover Rotio v 260503 160247] 1558256 165453 140299 usazl 672557 6748 225 00 285 m NA N 2758% &30 in rovonue and inventary
ntary
T 7T |Revenuo trom Gparationsfavarago | T T 17 o " ) - T = o
Ttado Rocolvable Tumovar Rat'a Cecsivai 260503 270582 1558256 220737 146299 167828 672557 136085 13 706 610 204 NA N 2245%
acoiable
e Tt ) T i : - e N " bue 1o prompt paymente mado to
Trade Payabio Tumover ratl Purchasos /Averaga Trodo Poyablo 1956.40, 122184 034700 JLeZb 4] 691283 wsa 4,445 02878 160 798 620 480 [ NA 2018% o
crodtors
Denaminator working capitalhas
Revenue from Oporations/Working
Not Capital Turnover Hatlo - 360509 102860 1550258 1BUS 148209 050,45/ 872557 25855 187 88s 1200 2021 NA NA {5209%) lincraasod moro than provious yoar
capital
3 rosuting in nogativo variances.
- Kot Proti attor tor/Revenue tiom o R N I T I SR . -
Nat Profit Ratio § 40458 260503 109278) 1558250 108008 146299 37153 a72557 123, 10.85%| 243% 555% HA nA 6978% Riso In rovonu and PAT
- Eaming Baforo ntorost ond _— ° - o . I T B
Rotum on copital empioyed Ratlo 72077 092119 2666.98 844213 73780 462715 78281 320133 1057% atag 3756% 24459 HA NA 5360% Riso in €BIT & copltal employod
tar/copitol employed N
- incoma Generoted from I T o T o T I
Ratuin on investment Invastmonts/Timo woighted - 050) 002| 050, 003 10| Q02| 710 000% 498% 035% oam. [ NA NA
ovorago invastment
{*) variance n telatonto earnings, expantas and prolit for thtea months poriod endod 30th June 24 ks not computed ot tha numbars for coresponding pofiod in the Provious year ato not avaiichia.
{#) vorionce talated to earnings. arpansas, and profit for tho yaor ondad 3ist March 2024 has not aztho tig: ing yeor aro In arm, whio yoor
footnote:
{i) Cutrent assots « toral Curront Assots ( Trode . * Bonk than (il) abovo + Othar Financlal assets «Othar cutront assots )}
{0) Current vablities = tobittlas ( . pay + Loos0 Uab{ittas + Othors Financtal Uobiftios + Provisions + Curront tax fobiitios {Not) +Cthor current fabllities)
(o) = curront . financic! Uablities
[(9] Equity = (4 pital + Othor Equity )
(v) Earning debt sorvico = Fl for tha yoar
(v) Financo Costs & Total of Finance GOkt - Intorost on MSME
{vi) ot Protit citer tox s ¢ fat tho yoor + Tolo! Othor theyoear
) Copi - + loasoe thabilitlas + Doferred Tox Uabilities (net) » toase tiabiltios
(is) Incoma Gongrated from Investmonts = Dividond thcomo
2] k &
53 PREVIOUS YEARS FIGURES
/ inthese for the carlier potiod prosentod, whoravar required, bn ordor to bring partno Financlel 3 a2 and for the yoar andod Juna 30, 2024,

As perourrportof oven date attachod
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Gautam Jaln
Whole-timg Blfector

Gt Financial Otlicor (CFO)




Seshaasai Technologies Limited

(formerly known as Seshaasai Business Forms Limited)

(was previously known as Seshaasai Business Forms Private Limited)

{CIN: U21017MH1993PLC0O74023)

Annexure Vi~ Statement of Adjustments to the Audited Special Purpose Interim Financial Statements as at and for the three months period ended 30 June 2024 and

Audited Financial Statements as at and for the years ended 31 March 2024, 31 March 2023 and 31 March 2022

Summarised below are the restatement adjustments made to the Audited Special Purpose Interim Financial Statements as at and for the three months period ended 30

June 2024 and the Audited Financicl Statements as at and for the years ended 31 March 2024, 31 March 2023 and 31 March 2022 and their impact on equity and the profit of

the Company:

Part A: Statement of adjustments to the Audited Financial Statements

Reconciliation between audited equity and restated equity

Consolidated Consolidated Standalone Standalone

barticdiars For the three months Year ended 31 March Year ended 31 March Year ended 31 March

period ended 30 June 2024 2023 2022

2024
Total Equity as per Audited Special Purpose Interim Financial
Statements and Audited Finunciﬁl Statements Rk 280578 201291 1607.83
(i) Audit qualifications - - - -
(ii) Adjustment due to changes in accounting policy/material - -
errorsfother adjustment. -8 m10s8
(iil)Deferred trax impact on adjustment in (1) and (i), as - - -
applicable ’
Total Adjustments (i+ii+iii) - -15 - -10.55
Total equity as per restated statement of assets and liabilities
3271.91 2864.28 2012.91 1797.28
Reconciliation between audited profit and restated profit
Consolidated Consolidated Standalone Standalone

particulars . For the three months Year ended 31 March Year ended 31 March Year ended 31 March

period ended 30 June 2024 2023 2022

2024

Profit ofter tox as per Audited Special Purpose Interim Financial 404.88 1694.28 1070.43 377.48
Statements and Audited
(i) Audit qualifications - - - -
(i) Adjustment due to changes in accounting policy/material - -1.5 10.55 -3.96
errors/other adjustment.
(iii)Deferred trax impact on adjustment in i) and (i), as - - i =
applicable
Total Adjustments (i+ii+iii) - -15 10.55 -3.96
Restated profit after tax for the period/year 404.88 1692.78 1080.98 373.53

Notes to adjustment:

i) Audit qualifications - There are no audit quadlifications in auditor's report for the three months period ended 30 June 2024 and financial years ended 31 March 2024, 31

March 2023 and 31 March 2022.

ii) Material regrouping/reclassification - Appropriate regrouping/reclassification has been made in the Restated Statement of Assets and Liabilities, Restated Statement of

Profit and Loss and Restated Statement of Cash Flows, Restated Statement of Changes In Equity, wherever required, by reclassification of the corresponding items of

income, expenses, assets, liabilities and cash flows, in order to bring them in line with the accounting policies and classification as per the Audited Special Purpose Interim

Financial statements for the three months period ended 30 June 2024 prepared in accordance with Schedule Il (Division I} of the Act, s amended, requirements of Ind AS 1

- ‘Presentation of financial statements’ and other applicable Ind AS principles and the requirements of the Securities and, Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and

TNOcg

Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2018, as am




Seshaasai Technologies Limited
(formerly known as Seshaasai Business Forms Limited)
(was previously known as Seshaasai Business Forms Private Limited)
(CIN: U21017MH1993PLC074023)

Part B: non-adjusting items

a) Emphasis of Matters not requiring adjustments to Restated Financial Information are reproduced below in respect of the Audited Special Purpose Interim Financial
Statements for the three months period ended 30 June 2024 and Audited Financial Statements for the years ended 31 March 2024, 31 March 2023 and 31 March 2022:

1. Emphasis of Matters for the three months period ended 30 June 2024

We draw attention to Note 1{lI)(a) to the Special Purpose Consolidated Financial Statements for the period ended 30 June 2024, which describes the purpose and basis of
preparation. The Special Purpose Consolidated Financial Statements have been prepared by the Company solely for the purpose of preparation of the restated financial
information as required under the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2018 as amended from time to time (the
"ICDR Regulations™), which will be included in the Draft Red Herring Prospectus (the *DRHP"), Red Herring Prospectus (the “RHP") and the Prospectus (collectively, the “Offer
Documents") in connection with the proposed initial public offering of the Company. As a result, the consolidated financial statements may not be suitable for another

purpose.

2.Emphasis of Matter for the year ended 31 March 2024

1We draw your attention to Note 43 to the Standalone Financial Statements in respect of Composite Scheme of Arrangement (the “Scheme”) between the Company and
Seshaasai E-forms Private Limited (Transferor Company) from the appointed date of 31 March 2023, as approved by National Company Law Tribunal vide its order dated 08th
February, 2024. However, the accounting treatment Ppursuant to the Scheme has been given effect to from the date required under Ind AS 103 - Business Combinations, which
is the beginning of the preceding period presented i.e. 1 April 2022 {(which is also date of transition to Ind AS). Accordingly, the figures for the year ended 31 March 2023 and 1
April 2022 have been restated to give effect to the aforesaid merger. '
2We draw your attention to Note 1. (II) which describes the basis of preparation of the comparative information presented. As explained in the note the compatative financial
information of the Company for the year ended 31 March 2023 and the transition date opening balance sheet as at Ist April 2022, included in these Standalone Ind AS tinancial
statements, are based on the previously issued statutory financial statements prepared in accordance with the accounting standards specified under the section 133 of the
Act on which we Issued auditors’ report dated 26th September, 2023 and by M/s Devesh Shah & Co. for the year ended 31st March, 2022 on which they have issued auditors’
report dated 23rd September, 2022,

Further as explained, in note 43 read with para 1 of Emphasis of Matters the company has merged with Seshaasal E-forms Private Limited, the comparative information
presented includes figures of the transferor company which were audited by M/s J C Shah & Associates on which they issued auditors’ report dated 15th September, 2023 &
23rd August, 2022 respectively.

The above audited financial statements as adjusted for the differences in the accounting principles adopted by the Company on transition of Ind AS and effect of merger as
referred in para 1 of Emphasis of Matters, have also been audited by us,

3. Emphasis of Matter for the year ended 31 March 2023

1We draw your attention to Note 43 to the Special Purpose Ind AS Standalone Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2023 in respect of Composite Scheme of
Arrangement (the “Scheme”) between the Company and Seshaasai E-forms Private Limited (Transteror Company) from the appointed date of March 3}, 2023, as approved by
National Company Law Tribunal vide its order dated 08th February, 2024. However, the accounting treatment pursuant to the Scheme has been given effect to from the date
required under Ind AS 103 - Business Combinations, which is the beginning of the preceding period presented i.e.1 April 2021 (which is also date of transition to Ind AS for the
purpose of restated financial information). Accordingly, the figures for the year ended 31 March 2022 have been restated to give effect to the aforesaid merger.

2.We draw attention to Note 1(li)(a) to the Special Purpose Standalone Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March 2023, which describes the purpose and basis of
preparation. The Special Purpose Standalone Financial Statements have been prepared by the Company solely for the purpose of preparation of the restated financial
information as required under the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2018 as amended from time to time (the
"ICDR Regulations"), which will be included in the Draft Red Herring Prospectus (the “DRHP"), Red Herring Prospectus (the “RHP") and the Prospectus (collectively, the “Offer

Documents”) in connection with the proposed initial public offering of the Company. As a resuit, the standalone financial statements may not be suitable for another purpose.




Seshuaasai Technologies Limited
(formerly known as Seshaasai Business Forms Limited)
(was previously known as Seshaasai Business Forms Private Limited)
(cIN: U21017MH1993PLC074023)

4. Emphasis of Matter for the year ended 31 March 2022

1We draw your attention to Note 43 to the Special Purpose Ind AS Standalone Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March 2022 in respect of Composite Scheme of
Arrangement (the “Scheme”) between the Company and Seshaasai E-forms Private Limited (Transferor Company) from the appointed date of 31 March 2023, as approved by
National Company Law Tribunal vide its order dated 08th February, 2024. However, the cccodnting treatment pursuant to the Scheme has been given effect to from the date
required under Ind AS 103 - Business Combinations, which is the beginning of the preceding period presented i.e. 01 April 2021 (which is also date of transition to Ind AS for the
purpose of restated financial information). Accordingly, the figures for the year ended 31 March 2023 have been restated to give effect to the aforesaid merger.

2We draw attention to Note 1(I1)(a) to the Special Purpose Standalone Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March 2022, which describes the purpose and basis of
preparation. The Special Purpose Standalone Financial Statements have been prepared by the Company solely for the purpose of preparation of the restated financial
information as required under the Securities and Exchange Board of India {Issue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2018 as amended from time to time (the
“ICDR Regulations®), which will be included in the Draft Red Herring Prospectus (the “DRHP*), Red Herring Prospectus (the “RHP") and the Prospectus {collectively, the “Offer

Documents®) in connection with the proposed initial public offering of the Company. As a result, the standalone financial statements may not be suitable for another purpose.

b. Auditor’'s Comments in the Independent Auditor's report not requiring adjustments to Restated Financial Information are reproduced below in respect of the Audited

Financial Statements for the years ended 31 March 2024, 31 March 2023 and 31 March 2022;

1. Auditor's Comments in the Independent Auditor’s report for the year ended 31 March 2024
Matter wrt Rule 11(g) of companices (Audit & Auditors) Rules 2014
The Fixed Assets Register relating to Property, Plant and Equipment (including Intangibles), the payroll processing system, petty cash register and inventory register are

maintained in excel format and there is no feature of recording audit trail (edit log) throughout the year.

Other Matters Paragraph

1.We did not audit the financial statements and other financial information in respect of:

subsidiary included in the Consolidated Financials Statement, whose financial information reflect net total assets of Rs 62.26 Million as at 31 March 2024, total revenues of Rs Nil,
total net profit/ (loss) after tax of Rs Nil, total comprehensive income of Rs Nil and net cash inflows amounting to Rs Nil for the year ended 31 March 2024 before elimination. The
financial information of the subsidiary has been audited, as applicable, by the other auditors whose report have been furnished to us by the Parent Company’s Management,
and our opinion and conclusion on the Consolidated Fincncialé statement, in so far as it relates to the omounts and disclosures included in respect of the subsidiary, is based
solely on the report of such other auditors and the procedures performed by us as stated under Auditor's Responsibilities section above

Our opinion above on the Consolidated Financial Statements, and our report on other legal and regulatory requirements below, is not modified in respect of the above
matters with respect to our reliance on the work done and the reports of the other auditors provided to us by the management.

2These Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended 3ist March, 2024 have been prepared for the first time by the group and thus there is no previous period
presented in the financial statements.

2. Auditor’s Comments in the Independent Auditor’s report for the year ended 31 March 2023
Matter wrt Rule 11 of companices (Audit & Auditors) Rules 2014
The final dividend proposed in the previous year declared and paid by the Company during the year is in accordance with section 123 of the Act subject to not depositing the

Dividend amount within stipulated time in separate bank account and payment of Dividend within 30 days as provided in Section 123(4) of the Companies Act 2013

3. Auditor's Comments in the Independent Auditor's report for the year ended 31 March 2022

No Comments
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¢. Auditor’s Comments in Annoxure to Auditor’s Roport:

In addition to the audit opinion on the fi tC its, the are

to comment upon the matters included in the annexure to the Auditor's reports issued under Companies (Auditors Roport) Order, 2020 issued
by the Central Governmant of India under sub-section (Il) of Section 143 of Cofnpanlos Act, 2013, on the financiol statements for the years ended March 31, 2024, March 31,2023 and March 31, 2022. Certain stotementsf{comments
included in the CARO on the finoncial statements of the Company for the years ended March 31, 2024, March 3), 2023 and March 31, 2022 which do not require any adjustments in the Restated Financial Information are
raproducad below.

Yoar onded 31 March 2024;

Clause No, I {c): the title deeds of immovable propertles (other than propertios where the Company Is the lessee and the lease agreements are duly executed in favour of the lessee), as disclosed in the Note No 24 to the

financlal statements, are held in the name of tho Company as ot balance sheet date except for the {ollowing:

Relevantlino itom in the Balanco sheot Description of item of Gross carrying value Titlo docds held In the Whother titlo deed Property hold sinco Reason for not being
property (Rs. 1n Millans) name of holdoris o promoter, which date held in the name of the
director or relative Company.
[employee of promoter |
dircctor
GF), Bi cross, 1™ Stage 2058
Poonya Industry
Bangalore
No.6, Minl Industrlal Estate 0.08 This land Is transferred
£makulam. through margor order
Plot No.8/1-C, KssIbc, 28.69 . givan by Compatent
Property, Plant & Equipment stage,Peenya Industrial SeehacsalEsFoms NO 31/03/2023 outhority and the same is

Privata Limitad
Areq, Bangalore 560058 in process of transferring

in the name of the
Survey No 184/3, Morat 1439 company
Village), Villivakkam
Panchayat Union, Dist:
Thiruvallur.Chonnai-~
600055
Clauscili (f): The Company has granted loan to employees without specifying any terms or period of repayment, as per dotails below
Particulars All Parties Related Partios
(Rs.In million)
FY23-24
Aggregate of loansfadvances in
nature of loan
- Repayable on demand (A)
- Agreement does not specify any terms or period of repayment
(8) 85.27
Total (A+8) 85.27
Percentage of loans/advances in nature of loan to the total 100%
loans
Clause vii (b) : Disputed Tax Dues
Name of the Statuo Nature of dues A pald in p /|Period to which It relatos [Forum whereltls pending
pro doposit
The Gujarot Value Added Tax Act, 2003 Value Added Tax 9.97 Million 0 201-2012 The Deputy Commissioner of VAT (Appeals), Gujarat
The Service Tax Act, 1994 Service Tax 10.12 Million NIL | 2019-20 Commissioner (Appeals-ii) 8anglore
Central Excise Act, 1944 Exclse Duty 14.65 Million NIL 2018-19 The Customs Excise and Service Tax Appeliate
T0 2020-21 Tribunal (CESTAT), Banglore
Central Excise Act, 1944 Exclse Duty 9.47 Million NIL 2021 Commissioner (Appeals-ll) Chenngi
Central Excise Act, 1944 Exciso Duty 1.95 Million NIL 2018 CESTAT, Hyderabad

i
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Year ended 31March 2023:

Seshaasal Technologles Limited
(formerly known as Seshaasal Business Forms Limited)
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{(was proviously known as

(CIN: U21017MHI993PLC074023)

Clauseif (f): The Company has granted loan to omployees without spacifying any terms or period of rapayment, as por dotails bolow

Forms Private Limited)

All Parties
Particulars (Rs. In million) Related Parties
FY 22.23

Aggregate of loans/advances in
nature of loan
- Repayable on demand (A}
- Agreement does not specify any terms or period of repayment (B) 131.82
Total (A+B) 131.82
Percentage af loansfadvances in nature of loan to the total loans

100%|
Clausc vii (b) : Disputed Tax Dues
Name of the Statue Nature of dues d pald in protest/{Perlod to which it rolates |Forum where itis ponding

predoposit ’
The Gujorat Value Added Tax Act, 2003 Value Added Tox 9.97 Million 10 2011-2012 The Deputy Commissioner of VAT (Appeals), Gujarat
The Service Tax Act, 1994 Service Tax 10.12 Million NIL 2019-20 Commissioner (Appeals-Il) Banglore
Central Excise Act, 1944 £xcise Duty 14,65 Million NIL 2018-19 The Customs Excise and Service Tax Appeliate
70 2020-21 Tribunal (CESTAT), Banglore

Central Excise Act, 1944 Exclse Duty 9.47 Million NIL 2021 Commissioner (Appeals-ll) Chennai
Ceontral Excise Act, 1944 Excise Duty 1.95 Milllon NIL 2018 CESTAT, Hyderobod

Year cnded 31 Mareh 2022

Clause xx: For FY 2022 : there is an unspent amount of Rs, 81.07 lakhs under sub section (5) of section 135 of the Act pursuant to any project other than ongoing projects.

Clause vil (b) : Disputed Tax bues

Name of tho Statue Nature of dues d A t pald In protest/{Poriod to which it relates [Forum whoro It Is pending
pro doposit
Central Exclse Act, 1944 Exclse Duty 1.95 Milllon NIL 2018 CESTAT, Hyderobad

As per our report of even date attachod
For Vatsara] & Co. For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
Chartered Accountants
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